


PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE



PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

02  Annual Report 2020

CONTENTS
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
PARTICULARS PAGE

At a Glance
IDRA CerƟficate
BAPLC Renewed CerƟficate
Membership of the Bangladesh Insurance AssociaƟon
LeƩer of TransmiƩal
NoƟce of the 21st Annual General MeeƟng
Vision, Mission and Corporate Focus
Corporate Milestone
ICSB Award
ICMAB Award
Company InformaƟon
Directors' Profile
Corporate Management Team
ExecuƟve Album
Useful InformaƟon for the Shareholders
Value Added Statement
ComparaƟve statement of new Business and Business in force
Financial Highlights
Chairman's Message
20th Annual General MeeƟng
Directors' Report
PaƩern of Shareholding
Code of Conduct
Dividend Policy
Report on Corporate Governance
Audit CommiƩee Report
NominaƟon & RemuneraƟon CommiƩee
The CerƟficate of Corporate Governance Compliance
Key Financial Indicators
Abstract of Actuarial ValuaƟon for 2020
DeclaraƟon by CEO and CFO
Auditors' Report
Financial Statements
Balance Sheet
Revenue Account
Form - "AA"
Statement of Life Insurance Fund
Statement of Cash Flow
Statement of Change in Shareholders' Equity
Notes to the Financial Statements
Directors' CerƟficate
PragaƟ Life Events
Our Presence
Proxy Form & AƩendance Slip

03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
23
24
29
30
31
32
34
35
36
49
50
52
56
59
62
64
72
75
76
77
85
86
87
89
90
91
92
93
123
124
128
145



PPragaƟ Life Insurance Limited was established on January 30, 2000 as a   
   public limited company under the Companies Act, 1994 with the 
philosophy of maintaining compeƟƟveness and balanced with prudent 
management and fairness to all policyholders. The Company obtained 
registraƟon from the Department of Insurance on April 11, 2000 under 
the Insurance Act, 1938 to carry out insurance business. The Company 
started with a Paid up capital of Tk. 1,000 million against an Authorized 
Capital of Tk. 250 million. Now the present paid up capital stands to Tk. 
307.03 million as at 31 December 2020. 

PragaƟ Life has been sponsored by some renowned business 
entrepreneurs of the Country linked with different industrial groups. The 
Company went for public issue in 2005 and listed in both Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited and ChiƩagong Stock Exchange Limited.

PragaƟ Life was established with the vision of parƟcipaƟng effecƟvely in 
the process of providing financial security to the clients as well as 
facilitates creaƟon of Long term capital in the market. The Company, in 
the process of materializing its vision, has been developing new customer 
oriented and innovaƟve products developed by its own Actuarial 
Department. Within a short span of Ɵme, the Company has created a 
franchise value in the market by expanding its business network with a 
diversified product lines across the Country.

PragaƟ Life has re-insurance agreement with the largest Reinsurer of the 
world-Munich Reinsurance Company, Germany since its incepƟon. 
PragaƟ Life is also the first insurer in Bangladesh introducing the status of 
the policies through Push-Pull (SMS) service to its Policyholders. In 
addiƟon, the policyholders can also know their policy details from 
anywhere in the world from its website and recently launched mobile 
apps. PragaƟ Life has also iniƟated digital premium payment opƟons like 
payment through EFTN, using Debit/Credit Card, Mobile Banking and use 
of Agent Banking.
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nvjbvMv` Gi Rb¨ cÖZ¨qb cÎ



All Shareholders

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms Bangladesh 
Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited 
ChiƩagong Stock Exchange Limited
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 
All other Stakeholders

Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2020

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose copy of the Annual Report-2020 together with the 
Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, Cash 
Flow Statement, and Notes to the Accounts for the year ended December 31, 
2020 for your kind informaƟon and record.

Sincerely yours,

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS
Company Secretary 

LeƩer of TransmiƩal PRAGATI L
IFE
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D
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cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW
cÖavb Kvhv©jq : cÖMwZ BÝy¨‡iÝ feb (6ô Zjv)

20-21, KvIivb evRvi, XvKv-1215|

21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß

GB weÁwßi gva¨‡g Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wb¤œwjwLZ Kvhv©ejx m¤úv`‡bi 
Rb¨ AvMvgx 12 AvMó, 2021, e„n¯úwZevi, †ejv 12.00 NwUKvq wWwRUvj cøvU©dg© hƩps://pragaƟlife.virtualagm2021.com GB 
wjs‡Ki gva¨‡g AbywôZ n‡e|

1. 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2020 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve weeiYx I wbix¶K‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cwiPvjKgÛjxi 
cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY, we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|

2. 31 wW‡m¤^i 2020 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mycvwikK…Z jf¨vsk Aby‡gv`b|
3. cwiPvjK wbev©Pb/cybtwbev©Pb|
4. 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi wbixÿK wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wbav©iY|
5. 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi cÖwZôvwbK mykvmb (Corporate Governance) wbixÿK wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i cvwikÖwgK wbav©iY|

`ªóe¨ t
†iKW© †WU t  19 RyjvB, 2021;
1. †Kv¤úvbx †kqvi‡nvìvi hv‡`i bvg †iKW© †WU G †Kv¤úvbxi m`m¨ eB‡Z wbewÜZ A_ev wmwWweGj G †iKW©f~³ _vK‡e 

†KejgvÎ ZvivB evwl©K mvaviY mfvq AskMÖnb, †fvU`vb Ges jf¨vsk cvIqvi †hvM¨ n‡eb| 
2. m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY evwl©K mvaviY mfvq AskMÖnY Kivi Rb¨ hƩps://pragaƟlife.virtualagm2021.com GB wjsK 

A_ev wKD Avi †KvW Gi gva¨‡g cÖ‡ek Ki‡Z n‡e hvi BDRvi AvBwW: weI wnmve b¤^i Ges cvmIqvW© wn‡m‡e †iKW© †WU 
G aviYK…Z †kqv‡ii cwigvY cÖ`vb Ki‡Z n‡e| †kqvi‡nvìviMY Zv‡`i cÖkœ I gZvgZ mfv ïiæi 24 N›Uv c~‡e© B‡j±ªwbK 
c×wZ e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g cÖ`vb Ki‡Z cvi‡eb|

3. mvaviY mfvq †hvM`vb I †fvU cÖ`v‡bi †hvM¨ GKRb †kqvi‡nvìvi Zvi c‡¶ mvaviY mfvq †hvM`vb I †fvU cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 
GKRb cÖw· wb‡qvM w`‡Z cvi‡eb| cÖw·‡K †Kv¤úvbxi GKRb †kqvi‡nvìvi n‡Z n‡e Ges h_vh_fv‡e c~iYK…Z I Dchy³ 
cwigvY ÷¨v¤ú jvMv‡bv cÖw· dig  †Kv¤úvbxi wbewÜZ Kvh©vj‡q mfv ïiæi 72 N›Uv c~‡e© Rgv w`‡Z n‡e|

4. evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b-2020 B-‡gB‡ji gva¨‡g cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e| evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b-2020 †Kv¤cvwbi I‡qemvB‡U  
www.pragatilife.com  cvIqv hv‡e Ges †kqvi wefvM †_‡K msMÖn Kiv hv‡e| 

5. gv‡P©›U  e¨vsK  Ges  wW‡cv‡RUix  cvwU©wm‡c›U‡`i  AeMwZi  Rb¨  Rvbv‡bv  hv‡”Q  †h,  hviv  cÖMwZ  jvBd  BÝy‡iÝ  wjt 
Gi †kqvi gvwR©b †jvb Awafy³ Zv‡`i weeiYx AvMvgx 8 AvMó, 2021 Gi g‡a¨ †Kv¤úvbx mwPe eivei †cŠQv‡bvi Rb¨ 
Aby‡iva Kiv n‡jv| Ab¨_vq jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡b †Kvb ai‡bi fyj åvwš¿i `vq †Kv¤úvbx enb Ki‡e bv|

6. cwiPvjbv cl©` Gi 145Zg mfvq ¯^Zš¿ ¯‹zwUbvBRvi wnmv‡e ARTISAN, Chartered Accountants †K wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

6. mKj †ÿ‡Î we.Gm.B.wm Gi wb‡`©kbv cÖ‡hvR¨ n‡e|

XvKv
19 RyjvB, 2021

RM`xk Kzgvi fÄ, GdwmGm
†Kv¤úvbx mwPe

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Av‡`kμ‡g
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We  shall  be  recognized  as  the  leader  among  
all  life insurance  companies  in  Bangladesh.  
Our  success  will  be built  on  our  absolute  
dedicaƟon  to  the  saƟsfacƟon  of  our 
policyholders, through constant innovaƟon, 
operaƟonal efficiency, prompt services, cost 
effecƟveness and the talents of our people. We 
shall always apply high standards of integrity 
and responsibility in our acƟviƟes.

Our mission is to produce and provide 
quality and innovaƟve insurance 
product. Maintain stringently ethical 
standard in business operaƟon and 
ensure benefit to the policyholders, 
shareholders and the society at large.

Our Vision

Our Mission

Our vision and mission are to emphasize on the 
quality of product, process and service leading 
on growth of the Company imbibed with good 
governance in pracƟces.

Corporate Focus

Mission
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RegistraƟon as a Joint Stock Company January 30, 2000

Commencement of Business April 11, 2000

Signing  of  contract  with  the  world’s  largest  re-insurer,
Munich  Re,  Germany  for reinsurance coverage 

April 17, 2000

Signing of first policy May 03, 2000

InauguraƟon of official website July 01, 2001

Appointment of Issue Manager December 22, 2004

Agreement with CDBL September 25, 2005

Consent to issue IPO shares October 16, 2005

PublicaƟon of Prospectus October 19, 2005

SubscripƟon Opens November 24, 2005

Allotment of IPO Shares December 28, 2005

LisƟng in Dhaka Stock Exchange February 06, 2006

LisƟng in ChiƩagong Stock Exchange February 06, 2006

First Trading in Stock Exchanges February 06, 2006

Holding the first public AGM (6th) September 17, 2006

IntroducƟon of first ever Push-Pull service for policyholders’ informaƟon March 01, 2007

DeclaraƟon of first policy bonus January 29, 2007

First Credit RaƟng January 30, 2008

Received Century InternaƟonal Era Award (Gold Category) March 11, 2012

Received InternaƟonal PlaƟnum Star for Quality Award September 21, 2014

Rights Share Approval from BSEC August 13, 2020

Mobile apps launched December 02, 2020

Received ICSB NaƟonal Award 2019 January 23, 2021

Received ICMAB Best Corporate Award 2019 February 25, 2021

Corporate Milestone

PRAGATI LIFE 
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Mr. M. J. Azim, Managing Director & CEO of PragaƟ Life 
Insurance Limited receiving the Gold Award of 7th ICSB 
NaƟonal Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2019 
from Mr. Tipu Munshi MP, Honorable Minister of Commerce.

Mr. M. J. Azim, Managing Director & CEO of PragaƟ Life 
Insurance Limited receiving the Gold Award of ICMAB Best 
Corporate Award 2019 from Mr. Tipu Munshi MP, Honorable 
Minister of Commerce.
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The Company was incorporated as a Public Limited Company in Bangladesh in the year 2000 under 
the Companies Act. 1994. The Company within the sƟpulaƟon laid down by Insurance Act. 1938 (New 
Act. 2010) and direcƟves as received from Ɵme to Ɵme from Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority (IDRA) provides life insurance services. The Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange 
and ChiƩagong Stock Exchange as a Publicly Traded Company.

PragaƟ Insurance Bhaban (6th floor),
20-21 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Contacts :Telephone : +88 02 8189184-8
Fax : +88 02 9124024
E-mail  : info@pragaƟlife.com
Website : www.pragaƟlife.com

A.Wahab & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Hotel Purbani Annex 2, (4th Floor), 1 Dilkusha C/A, 
Dhaka-1000, Phone: 88-02-958-5626, 957-5293
www.awahabco.com

M/s Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
BGIC Tower (4th floor),
34 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000

Dr. Mohammad Sohrab Uddin, Phd, AIA ConsulƟng Actuary
House # 6 (4th Floor),
Road #12, SecƟon # 13
UƩara Model Town, Dhaka-1230
Contact no: +8801715013176

Barrister Margub Kabir
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
Huq & Co
47/1 Purana Palton, Dhaka-1000.

Registered Office

Auditor

Tax Consultant

Actuary

Legal Consultant

Company InformaƟon
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Mr. Khalilur Rahman was born on 10 April, 1945 in ChiƩagong. His father was Late Alhaj Abul Khair and mother was Late Al-Haj 
Fatema Begum. He is a Bachelor of Science in Management and a renowned industrialist and Commercially Important Person (CIP). 
He has got a wide range of work involvement at home and abroad .He has business links with USA, Canada, Europe, Scandinavian 
Countries, Japan, South Asian Sub-ConƟnent, Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, China, Germany, South Africa, Vietnam, Liberia, Fareast 
and Middle East.
He is the founder Chairman of Southern University Bangladesh and President of Khalilur Rahman Mohila College, Khalil Mir Degree  
College,  Khalilur Rahman  Girls’  High  School,  Ziri Khalil Mir Adarsh High School, Kartala Belkhain Mohabodhi High School, Khalilur 
Rahman Shishu Niketon (Kinder Garten), Khalilur Rahman Cultural Academy, Saberia Khalilia Senior Madrasha, Shaindair Gouchiya 
Tayoubia Delwara Begum Sunnia Alim Madrasha, Shaindair Al-Haji Abul Khair Sunnia Senior Madrasha and also member of the 
Governing body of S. A. Noor High School, Hulain Saleh Noor College and Mafizur Rahman Girls’ High School.
He is the Group Chairman of KDS. The concerns of KDS are - KDS Garment Industries Ltd., KDS Fashion Ltd, KDS IDR Ltd, Canvas 
Garments (PVT) Ltd, KDS Apparels Ltd, KDS TexƟles Mills Ltd, KDS LogisƟc Ltd (Container Yard), KDS Washing Plant, KDS Poly 
Industries Ltd, KDS Accessories Ltd, KDS Thread Ltd, KYCR Galvalume, KY Steel Mills Ltd., KYCR Coil Industries Ltd., KIY Steel 
Accessories Ltd, Rahman & Co.
He is the Founder President of ChiƩagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industries and PaƟya Samity at ChiƩagong City, 
Chairman of Bangladesh CR Coil Manufacturer & Exporters AssociaƟon and PragaƟ Life Insurance Ltd., Ex-Chairman of Bangladesh 
Red-crescent Society (ChiƩagong district unit), Ex-1stVice President & Director of BGMEA & Vice President of Bangladesh Inland 
Container Depot AssociaƟon (BICDA). He is the running Director of PragaƟ Insurance Ltd. and NaƟonal Bank Ltd. He is a Sponsor 
Share holder of Northern General Insurance Ltd. and Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. He is the Life Member of BhaƟary Golf and Country 
Club, ChiƩagong Boat Club, ChiƩagong Club Ltd., ChiƩagong Metropolitan Lions Club, ChiƩagong Press Club, ChiƩagong InsƟtute 
Ltd. (Senior’s Club), ChiƩagong Maa & Shishu Hospital, Ziri Zanakollan Trust & InternaƟonal Business Forum of Bangladesh. He is 
the ExecuƟve Member of Bangladesh CI Sheet and GP Sheet AssociaƟon.
As an Industrialist, Businessman and Entrepreneur, he achieved a good numbers of awards in different categories. He achieved 
NaƟonal Export Trophy for High Export of Ready Made Garments in the years1985-1986,1987-1988, 1989-1990, 
1990-1991,1991-1992, 1994-1995, 1995-1996, 1996-1997, 2003-2004, 2005-2006, and 2009-2010. Received Gold Medal/Crests 
RecogniƟon of Quality and Quality Garments Exporter of AMC, TARGET, USA in the years 1998,1999,2001and2002; Golden Trophy 
For Quality In Ready Made Garments from Madrid 1992, Spain. Kmart CorporaƟon Award; InternaƟonal Gold Star For Quality, 
InternaƟonal RecogniƟon of Efficiency from Business IniƟaƟve DirecƟons, Texas, USA, USA-Strategic Partner of Target CorporaƟon; 
Outstanding Performance Award 2000; Award from Trade Leader Club, Spain–5 Times; Target CorporaƟon Award; Gold Medal Crest 
For Export-1990-1991 and 1999-2000; Received Charming Shops Inc. USA 2004; Vendor Excellence Award 2000 from TARGET; 
Vendor Award 2005 from TARGET For Delivery High Quality Products,  InternaƟonal Supplier of the Year 2004, 2005, 2009 & 2010 
Award from Wal-Mart Canada and Wal-Mart UK George. Received Batexpo Award–1999 and 2000; Cafaxpo Award-2009; Top Clint 
Trophy from Agrabad Hotel-1998; Best Wishes Trophy from Agrani Bank Ltd.-2000; Business Award from MercanƟle Bank -2011; 
Business Award from Janata Bank Ltd., Business Award from Jamuna Bank Ltd., Awarded from Lions Club InternaƟonal; CerƟficate 
of Excellence is Awarded to KDS Group from PragaƟ Insurance Ltd., Performance Award from Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., 
“VijayaShree”- An InternaƟonal “Buddhist Award”-2009; Golden Award from UNESCO Academic Development Project and Mother 
Teresa Human rights Gold Award 2014 by Bangladesh InformaƟon & Human rights FoundaƟon on 01/09/2014, “Ekushey Padak 
2015” from ChiƩagong City CorporaƟon for ContribuƟon in Trade & Industry. Group Data in brief- Nearly Forty five thousand 
employees ranging from senior most execuƟves to work forces are in the pay-roll of the Group. 
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Mr. Khalilur Rahman
Chairman



Syed M. Altaf Hussain, son of Syed M. Wares Ali was born in 
a respectable Muslim family in 1954. He has involved in Trade, 
Commerce, Agri-Business and Industries since the beginning 
of his career in 1978. He graduated from UTA (Texas), USA 
with focus on Agribusiness. Currently he is the Chief ExecuƟve 
Officer of W&W Grains Corp. represenƟng Cargill Inc., USA & 
The Mosaic Company in Bangladesh, the world’s largest 
privately held Company W&W Grains and Cargill inc. of 
United States joined their hands together to deliver highest 
quanƟty of Agricultural produce mainly food grains and crop 
nutriƟon to Bangladesh. Mr. Altaf was associated with 
Agro-based Industries & Technology Development Project 
(ATDP-II), sponsored and funded by USAID, as advisor of the 
project on behalf of Cargill Technical Services Inc. USA. He has 
played a great role in the process of agricultural growth in 
Bangladesh. He aƩended a short course on agribusiness in 
Harvard University, USA. Presently he is the Chairman of 
United Petro-Chemical Ltd., Sonic Allied Industries Ltd., WW 
Avion Tours & Travels Ltd. and also the Chairman of editorial 
board of the Daily Janata, a naƟonal daily news paper. He is 
also Chairman of PragaƟ Insurance Ltd. and founder Chairman 
& Director of PragaƟ Life Insurance Ltd. where he is also the 
Member and convener of the Directors’ Finance CommiƩee 
of PragaƟ Life Insurance Ltd. & Co-Chairman & Director of 
Jamuna Resort Ltd. Mr. Altaf is an extensively traveled person. 
He visited many countries across the like world North 
America, Europe, Australia, and Eastern Europe & Asia. He 
has earned name and fame in business community for his 
honesty, integrity, dedicaƟon, hardworking, and high degree 
of sense of responsibility.

Known as Mintoo amongst his business associates and 
friends, Abdul Awal is the founder, Chairman and CEO of 
the MulƟmode Group. The Group has since diversified into 
agriculture, banking and insurance, FMCG, automobiles, oil 
and natural gas exploraƟon, banking and insurances and 
agricultural research, development and producƟon, 
chemicals and ferƟlizers, hospitality, informaƟon 
technology, texƟles plasƟc recycling, real estate etc. 
Mintoo ranks amongst the top industrialists and private 
sector leaders & presently he is the Chairman & CEO of 
MulƟmode Group, one of the largest conglomerates in 
Bangladesh.
Mr. Mintoo is also is also the Chairman of Lal Teer Seed Ltd. 
(LTSL) that specializes in the research & varietal 
development of Hybrid and OP Seeds of various types of 
Rice and vegetables, producƟon, processing, packaging& 
distribuƟon. Since LTSL’s incepƟon in 1995 Mr. Mintoo has 
engaged his Lal Teer Team in fronƟer research for 
agricultural development in Bangladesh in collaboraƟon & 
partnering with various internaƟonal NGO’s, Interest 
Groups to address the challenges affecƟng Bangladeshi 
smallholder farmers in the fields of economical heap, 
nutriƟonal deficiency amongst the poor, adaptaƟon with 
the climaƟc changes, necessity of HyB & resilient Seeds, 
women empowerment etc. to aƩain the Goals of SDGs. He 
has also played pivotal roles aƩending various seed 
industry technical groups, meeƟngs, conferences, events 
and consorƟums in Asia and around the world. He has 
twice been elected and led the FederaƟon of Bangladesh 
Chambers of Commerce and Industries (FBCCI) and for his 
outstanding leadership and acƟve parƟcipaƟon in 
agricultural sector in Bangladesh & South East Asia & 
Pacific region, Mintoo has recently been elected as the 
President of Bangladesh Seed AssociaƟon (BSA) & 
ExecuƟve CommiƩee Member (EC Member) in Asia & 
Pacific Seed AssociaƟon (APSA), first Ɵme in the history of 
Bangladesh. 
Mintoo obtained his B.Sc. and M.Sc degree from the State 
University of New York (SUNY). He also obtained M.Sc in 
Agricultural Economics from the University of London, the 
UK. Mr. Mintoo is very widely traveled person and he 
already traveled most of the countries of the world. He is 
fond of reading and wriƟng and as prolific writer he already 
authors 04 books. His arƟcles appear in the leading 
business journals and newspapers both in Bangladesh & 
abroad. An Original Research paper on DraŌ Genome of 
River Water Buffalo was published in the famous original 
research journal the World Ecology and EvoluƟon (Volume 
9, Issue 6), published by John Wiley & Sons Ltd. in 2019. In 
the famous Time Magazine’s  April 6/April 13, 2020 Double 
issue ediƟon an arƟcle on the innovaƟve and sustainable 
roles of Mintoo has been published. Apart from business, 
Mintoo is the patron of a large number of charitable 
insƟtuƟons; his philanthropic iniƟaƟves include several 
schools, colleges and hospitals in remote Bangladesh. He is 
also the founder of Iqbal Memorial College in his village. 

Syed M. Altaf Hussain
Director

Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo
Director
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Mr. Mohammed A. Awwal was born on 6th December 1945 
in Noakhali. His father, late M. Khalilur Rahman was  a 
reputed business personality of the then Pakistan. Mr Awwal 
Graduated from Govt. College of Commerce, ChiƩagong and 
obtained Masters Degree in Management (M.Com) in 1967 
from University of Dhaka. AŌer the sad demise of his 
illustrious father in early 1977, he took over as the CEO of 
MKR Group with offices in ChiƩagong, Dhaka, Khulna & other 
places of Bangladesh. The group was established during mid 
1950s & later floated as Private Limited Company with name 
& style as Associated Traders & Mariners & Bengal Shipping 
Line Ltd in early 1962. Mr Awwal have diversified his group of 
business in various sectors other than shipping. He was a 
sponsor Director of several public listed  organizaƟons like;  
NaƟonal  Bank  Ltd.,  PragaƟ Insurance Ltd., PragaƟ Life 
Insurance Ltd., Dulamia CoƩon &  Spinning Mills Ltd etc. He 
was an iniƟal promoter of ChiƩagong Stock Exchange Ltd in 
its early year. He was also a Director of Padma Oil Co. Ltd. & 
Eastern Lubricants Ltd. Mr Awwal is involved in many 
professional and business bodies throughout Bangladesh 
and some overseas business bodies. The business bodies are; 
ChiƩagong Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Metropolitan 
Chamber of Commerce & Industry, ChiƩagong & Dhaka, 
Bangladesh Shipping Agents AssociaƟon, Bangladesh Master 
Stevedores AssociaƟon and many others. Mr Awwal is a 
former Member of the Islamic Ship Owners AssociaƟon 
based in Jeddah. He was also one of the early Member of the 
famous World Economic Forum-Geneva. Apart from these, 
Mr Awwal have promoted the establishment of President of 
Bangladesh Philippines Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
(BPCCI) & was its former President. He is also a Sponsor 
Director of Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & 
Industry(MCCI), ChiƩagong.
He served as Governor, Rotary InternaƟonal District 3280 
(whole of Bangladesh) during 1998-99. He has also served RI 
in various capaciƟes in RI Zone 6B. He is a leading 
philanthropist and social worker especially in educaƟon and 
a senior member in  several leading Civil Society InsƟtuƟons 
like ChiƩagong Club Ltd, Gulshan Club Ltd, BhaƟary Golf Club, 
ChiƩagong Boat Club, ChiƩagong Press Club & many more. 
Mr. Awwal is appointed as Honorary Consul of the Republic 
of Philippines in ChiƩagong since September 2010 which he 
is conƟnuing. He has promoted as Consul General of the 
Republic of Philippines in ChiƩagong on January 2020. 
Mr Awwal is happily married with Khaleda Adib Awwal who 
is also a disƟnguished community leader in her own right. 
She is the President of ChiƩagong Ladies Club & was the 
NaƟonal RepresentaƟve of Inner Wheel Bangladesh, during 
2018-19. Mr Awwal is the proud father of two sons & two 
daughters who are all seƩled in their respecƟve lives.

Mrs. Nelofer Kamal, daughter of Md. Badiuzzaman was 
born in a renowned Muslim family in 1963. She completed 
GraduaƟon and Master Degree in Social Science from 
ChiƩagong University.
She is the wife of Mr. Mohammed Sarwar Kamal, a 
renowned businessman in Trading, Finance and other 
sectors.
Presently, she is one of the Directors of Mc. Donald Group 
engaged in Steel, Seeds, Polymer Agro and other 
businesses.

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal
Director

Mrs. Nelofer Kamal
Director
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Mr. A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem is the Deputy Managing 
Director of Abdul Monem Group, Chairman of ServicEngine 
Ltd and the honorary consul of the Czech Republic in 
Bangladesh. Mr. Monem received his Bachelor’s degree in 
Industrial Engineering from North Eastern University, Boston, 
U.S.A in 1992 and a Master Degree in Engineering 
Management from the same insƟtuƟon in 1994, where he 
graduated with Honors with CUM LAUDE.
AŌer the graduaƟon, he joined AML and since then he has 
revoluƟonized the company.With his transformaƟonal 
capabiliƟes and technological foresight, he applied modern 
management concepts to broaden the outreach of the 
businesses. Under his dynamic leadership the business 
process at AML have gained greater efficiency, which has 
been translated into unprecedented growth in Beverage, 
Ice-cream & Dairy, Food, Sugar and ConstrucƟon units. He is 
the pioneer in seƫng up the first US Bangladesh joint 
venture BPO operaƟon in IT sector, which has been featured 
in Fortune magazine as the only BPO Company from 
Bangladesh ranking within top 100 global BPO firms. 
He was a private sector member in the naƟonal commiƩee 
for industrial development headed by the honorable Prime 
Minister and he is also a Director of PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited and PragaƟ Insurance Limited. He is also a former 
Director of DCCI(Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and 
Industries).
For his outstanding contribuƟon in industrial development of 
Bangladesh,Mr. Monem has been awarded with ‘President’s 
Award for Industrial Develeopment-2014, 2016 and 
2017’.Mr. Monem  also received the presƟgious NaƟonal 
Export Gold Trophy for five consectuive yearsfrom the 
Honorable Prime Minister for the extra-ordinary contribuƟon 
of his company, ServicEngine Ltd. to the country’s export 
trade in Computer SoŌware. Moreover, he has also been 
honored with CIP (Commercially Important Person) in 
consecuƟve seven years andHighest Tax Payer awards five 
years in a row.

Mr. Tabith Awal has completed his higher educaƟon from 
the George Washington University in Washington D.C. USA 
and obtained combined degree in M.Sc in InformaƟon 
System Technology and BBA in Management InformaƟon 
System. AŌer the M.Sc he has fallen back to Bangladesh he 
was involved in various private sectors business like 
Trading, TexƟles, Spinning & TexƟles, Agro-industry, 
Livestock, ArƟficial InseminaƟon, Manufacturer of Carbon 
Rod, MarkeƟng-DistribuƟons, Automobile Sales & 
Services, Oil and Gas ExploraƟon, Insurance, Foods & 
Beverages, Hospitality, JV Recycling Industry, JV 
Manufacturing & DistribuƟon Industry of PE Foam, 
telecommunicaƟons, IT, Banking etc. 
Apart from being a successful entrepreneurship, Tabith’s 
passion for football is widely known and played in 
semi-professional football clubs both in home & abroad. 
He was elected as one of the youngest Vice Presidents of 
Bangladesh Football FederaƟon (BFF) in 2012. He is also 
the Chairman of Tournaments CommiƩee of BFF. He also 
owned a football club Feni Soccer Club and presently 
Tabith is the Chairman and Founder President of another 
football club NoFeL playing in the premier league under 
BFF. 
Tabith in his early entrepreneurship received Gold Medals 
from the Govt. of (EPB) for outstanding results in exporƟng 
carbon rods in 2004. in the same year, he pioneered the 
first Wireless CommunicaƟon Company along with the first 
ever Digital Money Transfer Plaƞorm named iPay. From the 
year 2005 he joined and contributed in the fields of 
innovaƟve seed producƟon, research & development in Lal 
Teer Seed Company Ltd., in 2011 he engaged himself in the 
back footed Livestock industry of Bangladesh and by 2014, 
Tabith has completed the Genome Sequencing of River 
Water Buffalo partnering with BGI. For his individual roles 
and acƟve parƟcipaƟon in Seed Industry he was elected as 
the Senior Vice President of Bangladesh Seed AssociaƟon 
(BSA) for the 2017-2019 term. 
Tabith’s exposure in leadership elected as Director of 
MCCI, Member of UN Global Compact IniƟaƟves, South 
Asian Youth Business Forum, FBCCI, DCCI, CACCI and EC 
Member in BD CNG Filling StaƟon & Conversion, Workshop 
Owner’s  AssociaƟon, American Alumni AssociaƟon etc. 
Tabith is also a very common face in our television talk 
shows and a profound writer of arƟcles on various 
common issues in our NaƟonal Daily’s. Beside this, he has 
been a powerful candidate for the last 2 Mayoral ElecƟons 
of DNCC. 

Mr. A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem
Director

Mr. Tabith M. Awal
Director
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Mr. Md. Shafiur Rahman, son of Mr. Md. Syedur Rahman  
Mintoo  was  born  in  a  renowned  muslim family.  He  has  
completed  Bachelor  of  Engineering (Civil)  from  Birla  
InsƟtute  of  Technology  (MESRA), India and MBA from 
Clark University, USA. Presently he is the Deputy Managing 
Director and managing operaƟon and markeƟng of Pro Star 
Group- a 100% export oriented garments manufacturers. 
Also, he is engaged in various business organizaƟons 
established both with foreign collaboraƟon and local 
ventures. He is the Member of IEB, Kurmitola Golf club and 
American Alumni AssociaƟon. Besides, he is involved in 
various social welfare organizaƟons like Charitable 
Dispensary, Orphanage, VocaƟonal Training School, Primary 
EducaƟon etc.

Mr. Tafsir M. Awal, second son of Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo 
and Mrs. Nasreen Fatema Awal. He was born in a 
renowned Muslim family in August 1981 in CharloƩe, 
North Carolina, USA. He graduated from Indiana 
University, Bloomington, USA in TelecommunicaƟons. He 
also obtained two Minors in Psychology and MarkeƟng 
and also completed his Masters in Entrepreneurial 
Management from European Business School in London. 
Mr. Tafsir is currently engaged with their family business 
and holding the posiƟon of Director of the MulƟmode 
Group. He is highly ambiƟous and devoted to his work. He 
is currently engaged with the business in IT, FMCG, 
innovaƟve and Research based Seed producƟon, 
Processing, Packaging, DistribuƟon and Export & Import 
sectors in Bangladesh. He also works hard to build a 
sustainable conglomerate for the benefits of the mass 
people and economy.  Mr. Tafsir is one of the fore-runners 
in digiƟzing the agricultural development and 
advancement of IT to aƩain the Goals of SDGs in all 
required spheres in Bangladesh. 

Mr. Md. Shafiur Rahman 
Director

Mr. Tafsir M. Awal
Director
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Mr. Mohammed Abdul Hamid, son of Late Alhaj 
Mohammed Khalilur Rahman and Mrs. Saleha Khatun was 
born in January 1964. He completed his BS in Industrial and 
Management Technology from the Texas Southern 
University, Houston, Texas, USA in 1987 and Masters in 
TransportaƟon and Management in 1991 from the same 
University.  AŌer  that  he  worked  in a leading commercial 
establishment in the USA in a managerial posiƟon. 

In 1993 he joined their family business in the MKR Group.  
Mr.  Hamid is now the Managing Director of Bentrans (Pvt.) 
Ltd., an IATA approved LogisƟcs Company involved in Air & 
Sea freight operaƟons and Warehouse faciliƟes. Besides 
that he is a Director of Bengal Shipping Line Ltd., Pacific Oil 
Manufacturing Ltd. and CEO of MKR AviaƟon Services. He is 
also involved with some social organizaƟon and a member 
of the Kurmitola Golf Club.

Mrs. Nigar Jahan Chowdhury was born in a renowned 
Muslim  family  in  Comilla.  She  started  her  career  in 
1974 in teaching profession and successfully completed 
Training  on  Teaching.  She  got  married  with  Al-haj 
Younus  Chowdhury  a  renowned  businessman  from 
ChiƩagong in 1975, and leŌ teaching profession. She 
traveled with her husband to London, America, Dubai, 
Hongkong,  Mexico  and  other  countries  for  business 
expansion. Presently   she   is   Chairman   of   Caesar 
Apparels Ltd., KZM Apparels Ltd. and an acƟve member of  
the  Advisory  CommiƩee  of  Islamic  Library  and engages 
herself in various social welfare organizaƟons. 

She is a loving mother of child. She is known as honest, 
amiable, amicable, affecƟonate,   kind-hearted   and 
compassionate person.

Mr. Mohammed  Abdul  Hamid
Director

Mrs. Nigar Jahan Chowdhury
Director
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Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin was born in a respectable 
Muslim family of ChiƩagong on 29 August 1950. He 
obtained his B. Sc. (Hons.) and M. Sc. degrees in Physics 
from the University of Dhaka. 
Mr. Jamaluddin joined Petrobangla as Geophysicist in June 
1975 and started his career as an oil and gas explorer in the 
country. He reƟred from Petrobangla in August 2007 as the 
Managing Director of BAPEX. He was also members of 
‘Bangladesh Gas Act’ PreparaƟon CommiƩee, Steering 
CommiƩee for the “Gas Sector Master Plan and Strategy for 
Bangladesh Project” and Bangladesh Expert CommiƩee for 
“Petroleum PotenƟal and Resource Assessment Project 
2001” during his tenure in Petrobangla. 
He served as Member of Board of Directors of Bangladesh 
Petroleum ExploraƟon & ProducƟon Company Ltd., (BAPEX) 
and Pashchimanchal Gas Company Ltd (PGCL). Currently he 
is independentMember of Board of Directors ofGrameen 
ShakƟ, RepresentaƟve Director of Bengal Commercial Bank 
Ltd., and also a Director of Center for Mass EducaƟon in 
Science (CMES), an NGO working in rural Bangladesh for 
imparƟng non-formal educaƟon and hands-on technical 
educaƟon to the disadvantaged children of the country. 
Since his reƟrement from Petrobangla, Mr. Muhammad 
Jamaluddin had has been working as a consultant for 
different gas-sector projects of Asian Development Bank 
(ADB), SAARC Energy Center, Islamabad, Gustavson 
Associates, USA (for implementaƟon of ADB funded 
project), Keystone Business Support Company Ltd., and 
IUCN. He occasionally writes in the naƟonal dailies on 
criƟcal energy sector issues of the country. He travelled to a 
number of countries in Europe, Asia and the USA for 
professional training and educaƟon and also as member of 
government delegaƟon.

Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir holds Ph.D. in Economics 
from the University of London, M.Sc in Development and 
Financial Economics from the University of London, 
CerƟficate in Trade Policy and Commercial Diplomacy 
from the UniversiƟes of Carleton and OƩawa, BSS (Hons.) 
from the University of Dhaka, and HSC and SSC from 
Jhenidah Cadet College.
Dr. Titumir has worked in diverse consƟtuencies, namely, 
academia, governments, think-tanks, internaƟonal 
organizaƟons, private sector, and media. He is currently a 
Professor at the Department of Development Studies, 
University of Dhaka and also taught economics at the 
Department of Economics, Royal Holloway, University of 
London, and at the Bangladesh Open University.
He has provided advisory services to the governments on 
mulƟlateral negoƟaƟons in plaƞorms such as WTO, 
UNFCCC, UNCBD, besides acƟvely parƟcipaƟng in those 
negoƟaƟons. He has been contribuƟng to the mulƟlateral 
processes as a member of different UN commiƩees of 
experts. He has led numerous projects for diverse 
organizaƟons including governments, development 
partners and internaƟonal organizaƟons.
Professor Titumir is on the boards of different 
internaƟonal and naƟonal organizaƟons and is the 
founding Chairperson of the Unnayan Onneshan, a 
mulƟdisciplinary independent think-tank and served on 
the Syndicate of University.
Dr. Titumir has wriƩen arƟcles and books on implicaƟons 
of structural adjustment, poverty reducƟon strategies, 
world trading system, regional economic cooperaƟon, 
climate change, poverty, agriculture, biodiversity, 
educaƟon and health. He is currently researching on 
ideas of state in capitalist transformaƟon, focusing on five 
areas, namely expansion of producƟve capacity, fiscal and 
monetary policies, social policies, natural resource 
management and agrarian transiƟon.

Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin
Independent Director

Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir
Independent Director
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Mrs. Ferdousi Reza, daughter of Md. Abdul Wahab Mia was 
born in a renowned Muslim family in 1961. She completed 
Master Degree in PoliƟcal Science from Rajshahi University.

Presently, she is proprietor of Reza CraŌs & Design (Pvt.) 
Limited. She also involves in Social Work, Gardening, 
Reading & Listening Music. 

Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim is an MBA from IBA, University of 
Dhaka. He also obtained B.Sc. in Agriculture Engineering 
and secured 1st class 1st PosiƟon. Mr. Azim started his 
career in BAT (BriƟsh American Tobacco) and worked in 
various capaciƟes at home and abroad with MulƟnaƟonal 
Companies like ALICO, BAT & DSG in UK. He is a “Fellow of 
Life Management InsƟtute, USA”.
Ex BCS Railway Cadre Officer Mr. Azim’s insurance career 
begun in ALICO in 1994 and he served as Agency Director 
– ALICO Bangladesh from 2002 to 2006. Later he migrated 
to United Kingdom. Prior to taking over the helm of 
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited, he also served as Managing 
Director & CEO in “Delta Life Insurance” and “PragaƟ 
Insurance Limited”. He aƩended various training 
programs at home and abroad on Insurance and 
Management and won many InternaƟonal Awards. He 
visited many countries of the world.
Mr. Azim is Life Member of IBA Alumni AssociaƟon, 
Member of InsƟtute of Engineers & Army Golf Club. He is 
the Ex- officio Member of all CommiƩees in Board and 
nominated Director of Kay and Que (BD) Limited.

Mrs. Ferdousi Reza
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim
Managing Director & CEO
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Md. Saifur Rahman Munir
Head of Internal Audit & Compliance (HIAC)

Experience :  i.    Company Secretary
     AK Khan & Company Ltd.
 ii.   Company Secretary
       Apex Tannery Limited
 iii.  Company Secretary
       Central Insurance Company Ltd.
 iv.  Senior Program Coordinator
       Proshika Manoblk Unnoyon Kendra
 V.   Senior Officer (S grade)
       Garmeen Bank
EducaƟon : i. B.Com (Hons) M.Com
  University of Rajshahi
 ii. Fellow of InsƟtute of Chartered 
    Sectaries of Bangladesh

Experience : i. Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
  Arab Group
 ii. Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
  Mission Group
 iii. Manager Operation & Accounts
  Malik Group
 iv.  Head of Accounts
  JM Digita Business Ltd.
 v. Loan Incharge
  Habitat for Humanity International
 vi. Manager Audit
  BRAC
Education : i. M. Com
  Jagannath College University
 ii. Diploma in Social Compliance
  BIM (Bangladesh Institute of Management)

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS, LLB
Company Secretary

Chandra Shekhar Das, FCA
Addl. MD & CFO

Experience : i. Chief Group Auditor
  Pran RFL Group
 ii. In charge Internal Audit
  Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited

EducaƟon: i. M.Com AccounƟng
  NaƟonal University
 ii. Fellow of Chartered Accountants
  InsƟtute of Chartered
  Accountants of Bangladesh

Corporate Management Team
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Senior Management

Head of Projects with CEO
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Accounts
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Finance Department

Admin Department

AlternaƟve DistribuƟon
Channel Department

AlternaƟve DistribuƟon
Channel Department

Board & Legal Affairs
 Department
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Dev- Admin
 Department

Group Insurance
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Human Resource
 Department

Health Insurance
 Department

Human Resource
 Department
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Internal Audit & Compliance
 Department

IT
 Department

Policy Servicing
 Department

UnderwriƟng, Documents & Claims
 Department

PragaƟ Training
InsƟtute
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Useful InformaƟon for the

Shareholders

Financial Calendar:

The history of raising Share Capital of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited:
One of the prime objecƟves of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited is to provide consistently good 
return to its shareholders. The dividend and Capital Raising history of the Company are detailed 
below. From the very beginning, it may be observed that the Company has maintained a stable 
dividend policy in line with the sound underwriƟng and investment results. The Company has also 
adhered to a policy of Ɵmely preparaƟon of its Accounts and holding of AGM, which may be 
noted from the financial calendar below.

2000
2005
2010
2011
2011
2012
2014
2016
2017
2018
2020

Year No. of Shares Value in Taka CumulaƟve Paid-up Capital
As per MOA & AOA
Initial Public Offering
12% Bonus Shares
Denomination of Face Value of Share
12% Bonus Shares
5% Bonus Shares
5% Bonus Shares
17% Bonus Shares
10% Bonus Shares
15% Bonus Shares
Right Shares 1:1

3,00,000
4,50,000

90,000
84,00,000
10,08,000

4,70,400
4,93,920

17,63,294
12,13,561
20,02,376

15,35,15,51

3,00,00,000
4,50,00,000

90,00,000
8,40,00,000
1,00,80,000

47,04,000
49,39,200

1,76,32,940
1,21,35,610
2,00,23,760

15,35,15,510

3,00,00,000
7,50,00,000
8,40,00,000
8,40,00,000
9,40,80,000
9,87,84,000

10,37,23,200
12,13,56,140
13,34,91,750
15,35,15,510
30,70,31,020

ParƟculars

Financial Calendar 2018
Announcement of 2018 final results
Record date
Annual report 2018 dispatched
19th  Annual General Meeting

2019
17 July, 2019

05 August, 2019
25 August, 2019

Financial Calendar 2019
Announcement of 2019  final results
Record date
Annual report 2019 dispatched
20th  Annual General Meeting

2020
12 August, 2020

03 September, 2020
27 September, 2020

Financial Calendar 2020
Announcement of 2020  final results
Record date
Annual report 2020 dispatched
21st  Annual General Meeting

2021
19 July, 2021
27 July, 2021

12 August, 2021

PRAGATI LIFE 
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Value Added Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Gross Premium
Less: Re-Insurance Premium
Net Premium
Investment & Other Income
Total Income
Less: Claims
Less: Management Expenses (excluding Staff salaries & depreciaƟon etc.)
Value AddiƟon
DistribuƟon of Value AddiƟon
To Staff Cost
To Shareholder Dividend
To Government as Tax
To DepreciaƟon
Retain in the Business

ParƟculars 2020 2019
2,923,769,657

(20,077,450)
2,903,692,207

471,736,123
3,375,428,330
2,085,199,015

856,298,712
433,930,603

209,966,973
40,047,523
29,002,763
20,845,597

134,067,747

3,192,166,481
(27,800,000)

3,164,366,481
463,763,351

3,628,129,832
2,079,575,484

988,935,044
559,619,304

225,714,313
30,703,102
27,874,189
13,992,027

261,335,673

ContribuƟon to the NaƟonal Economy:
The PragaƟ Life Insurance Ltd. is engaged in life insurance business and its taxaƟon is based on 
taxable income determined under the fourth schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance-1984. Besides, 
the Company deducts income tax, VAT deducted at source from employees, suppliers, use of policy 
stamp etc. and deposit the same to the naƟonal exchequer. In the year 2020, the Company 
contributed Tk.13.62 crore to naƟonal exchequer as Tax and VAT deducted at source from employees, 
suppliers and uses of policy stamp.

Value Added Statement
DistribuƟon of Value AddiƟon in 2019DistribuƟon of Value AddiƟon in 2020

Staff Cost 48.39 %
Shareholder Dividend 9.23%
Government as Tax 6.68%
DepreciaƟon 4.80%
Retain in the Business 30.90%

Staff Cost 40.33 %
Shareholder Dividend 5.48%
Government as Tax 4.96%
DepreciaƟon 2.48%
Retain in the Business 46.75%

PRAGATI LIFE 
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Individual Product Line (IPL) Taka in million

A comparaƟve statement of new business and business
in force is aƩached separately as part of the Report

2020
2019

Sum AssuredYear No. of Policies No. of PoliciesFirst Year Premium Sum Assured
8,445.91
6,632.30

39,752
35,105

936.88
607.06

22,092.92
15,395.60

126,734
98,280

New Business Business in force

Takaful Taka in million

2020
2019

Sum AssuredYear No. of Policies No. of PoliciesFirst Year Premium Sum Assured
2,209.15
1,655.45

9,073
7,767

201.23
117.69

4,254.49
2,999.29

24,716
19,685

New Business Business in force

Micro Taka in million

2020
2019

Sum AssuredYear No. of Policies No. of PoliciesFirst Year Premium Sum Assured
1,230.54
1,330.25

12,253
14,443

128.49
99.47

2,915.3
3,042.74

32,303
39,938

New Business Business in force

Total Individual Life Taka in million

2020
2019

Sum AssuredYear No. of Policies No. of PoliciesFirst Year Premium Sum Assured
11,885.60
30,123.14

61,078
57,315

1,266.60
824.22

29,262.71
1,437.63

183,753
157,903

New Business Business in force

Group Life and Health Taka in million

Sum Assured No. of Policies No. of PoliciesAnnual Premium No. of Lives No. of LivesSum AssuredYear
New Business Business in force

2020
2019

13,698.88
19,018.66

33
62

981.19
965.71

23,291
165,722

238,594.09
177,471.52

417
452

411,426
586,771
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Taka in thousand
Financial Highlights

Year 2019 2018 2017 2016

First Year Premium

Renewal Premium

Group Insurance Premium-life

Gross Premium

% increase over the previous year

Overall conservaƟon raƟo (%)

Investment income

Investment yield (income realized to mean Life Fund)

Claim 

Management Expenses-Actual

Assets (excluding excess IPO deposit money)

(%) increase over the previous year

Life fund

(%) increase over the previous year

RaƟo of:

Expenses of Management to Premium Income (%) 

Claim to Premium (%)

830,022

1,165,567

928,179

2,923,768

14.21

70

466,107

8.10%

2,085,199

1,087,111

5,880,977

2.09

5,683,473

2.42

37.44

71.81

2020

989,833

1,221,135

981,198

3,192,166

9.18

61

434,946

7.50%

2,079,575

1,228,641

6,593,988

12

5,944,809

4.59

38.48

65.14

676,180

1,024,932

858,788

2,559,900

10.36

70

398,020

7.64%

1,663,308

918,249

5,760,361

6.38

5,549,406

6.38

35.87

64.98

649,898

823,895

845,763

2,319,556

5.20

60

383,185

7.99%

1,321,729

861,695

5,414,818

14.32

5,216,451

9.56

37.15

56.98

579,371

799,632

825,974

22,04,977

10,82

67

370,785

8.57%

1,228,309

799.021

4,736,258

14.83

4,761,126

11.76

36.24

55.71
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Chairman’s Message †Pqvig¨v‡bi evYx

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

I, on behalf of the Members of the Board of Directors, have 
the pleasure to welcome you on this august occasion of the 
21st Annual General MeeƟng of PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited. We are delighted at your parƟcipaƟon in this 
MeeƟng. Your spontaneous parƟcipaƟon is your confidence 
on the Company. Thank you all.

Annual Report-2020 of this Company has been dispatched to 
you for your kind perusal. I believe you will get a 
comprehensive view from the Directors’ Report and to assess 
the financial posiƟon of the Company. I assure you that we 
shall always be with you and your investment will always be 
secured. I presume the performance of the business 
operaƟon during the year under review was quite saƟsfactory 
even under Covid-19 impact.

Our strong operaƟng segment, the Group Life & Health 
Insurance, achieved a record premium of Tk. 981 million. This 
strong performance reflects innovaƟon and good customer 
service. 

Realizing the need to improve producƟvity to maintain 
profitability in a compeƟƟve environment, the company 
conƟnued its aggressive cost management strategies. 

Payment to policy holder in the year 2020 was Tk. 2,080 
million as against Tk. 2,085 million in the year 2019. Claims 
include Maturity, Survival Benefit, Death, and Hospital Claims.

The major investments include Government SecuriƟes, 
Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB), Fixed
Deposit Receipt (FDR) and Listed Equity SecuriƟes.

The Life Funds as at 31st December 2020 was Tk. 5,945 million 
compared to Tk. 5,683 million in 2019 showing a growth of 5%.

The corporate tax charge for the company is 37.50%. We have 
made a tax provision of Tk. 28 million in 2020.

I would like to express my profound graƟtude to all our valued 
Shareholders, Policyholders, Regulatory Bodies and 
well-wishers of the Company who extended their 
cooperaƟon, suggesƟon & guidance in running the business 
successfully. I would also like to record my sincere thanks to 
the employees of the Company for their dedicated services 
for growth of the Company. 

Khalilur Rahman
Chairman

wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ †ev‡W©i cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ n‡Z Avgv‡`i 
mb¥vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMb‡K cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW-Gi 21Zg evwl©K 
mvaviY mfvi GB gnZx Abyôv‡b ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| ‡Kv¤úvbxi evwl©K mvaviY 
mfvq Avcbv‡`i AskMÖnb Avgv‡`i Avbw›`Z K‡i‡Q| ‡Kv¤úvbxi mvaviY 
mfvq Avcbv‡`i ¯^ZtùzZ© Dcw¯’wZ †Kv¤úvbxi Dci Avcbv‡`i 
AvZ¥wek¦v‡miB cÖgvb enb K‡i| Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K ab¨ev`| 

†Kv¤úvbxi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b-2020 m`q we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i wbKU 
†cuŠ‡Q †`Iqv n‡q‡Q| Avwg Av¯’vkxj Avcbviv cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b 
†_‡K †Kv¤úvbx m¤ú©‡K GKwU mvgMªxK Ae¯’v †`L‡Z cv‡eb Ges †Kv¤úvbxi 
Avw_©K Ae¯’v m¤ú©‡K g~j¨vqY Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| Avwg Avcbv‡`i wbðqZv cÖ`vb 
KiwQ †h Avgiv me©`v Avcbv‡`i mv‡_ _vKe Ges Avcbv‡`i wewb‡qvM 
Avgv‡`i wbKU wbivcËvq _vK‡e| Avgvi wek¦vm AwZgvix †KvwfW-19 Gi 
g‡a¨I we‡eP¨ eQ‡ii e¨emvwqK Kvh©μg m‡šÍvlRbK wQj|

MÖæc Rxeb Ges ¯^v¯’¨ exgv e¨emv †Kv¤úvbxi GKwU kw³kvjx Ask Ges  GB 
kvLv 2020 mv‡j D‡jøL‡hvM¨ wcÖwgqvg AR©b K‡i‡Q hvi cwigvY 981 
wgwjqb UvKv| GB K…wZZ¡ D™¢veb Ges DËg MÖvnK †mevi cÖwZdjb|

cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK cwi‡e‡k Drcv`bkxjZv e„w× K‡i jvfRbK Ae¯’vb eRvq 
ivL‡Z †Kv¤úvbx e¨e¯’vcbv e¨q wbqš¿Y †KŠkj Aej¤^b K‡i‡Q|

2020 mv‡j cwjwm MÖvnK‡`i‡K cwi‡kvwaZ A‡_©i cwigvY wQj 2,080 
wgwjqb UvKv hv 2019 mv‡ji 2,085 wgwjqb UvKv| `vexi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q 
‡gqv` DË©xbRwbZ `vex, mvf©vBfvj myweavRwbZ `vex, g„Zz¨RwbZ `vex, Ges  
wPwKrmvRwbZ `vexi wecix‡Z A_© cÖ`vb |

wewb‡qv‡Mi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q Mft wmwKDwiwUR, evsjv‡`k miKv†ii †UªRvix eÛ, 
†gqv`x wewb‡qvM Ges ZvwjKvfy³ BKz¨BwU †kqvi| 

2020 mv‡j jvBd dvÛ 5,945 wgwjqb UvKvq DbœxZ nq, hv 2019 mv‡ji 
5,683 wgwjqb UvKvi Zzjbvq 5% †ekx|

†Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ K‡c©v‡iU U¨v· nvi 37.50%| Avgiv 28 wgwjqb UvKvi 
AvqKi mwÂwZ †i‡LwQ 2020 mv‡j|

Avwg AvšÍwiK I cÖMvp K…ZÁZv RvbvB Avgv‡`i mb¥vwbZ †kqvi†nvìvi, 
cwjwm MÖvnK, wbqš¿Y ms¯’vmg~n Ges ïfvKv•Lx hviv †Kv¤úvbxi e¨emv 
mdjfv‡e cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ me©`v mn‡hvwMZv, c„ô‡cvlKZv I g~j¨evb Dc‡`k 
cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| †Kv¤úvbxi DbœwZ I cÖe„w×i Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi mKj ¯Í‡ii 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kg©cÖ‡Póv I Ae`v†bi Rb¨ Avwg Zv‡`i‡KI ab¨ev` 
RvbvB|

Lwjjyi ingvb
†Pqvig¨vb
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Directors’ Report 
Respected Shareholders, 
Assalamu Alaikum,

The Board of Directors of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited welcome 
you all to the 21st Annual General MeeƟng of the Company. It is 
indeed our pleasure to place before you the Directors’ Report and 
audited financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 
2020 together with the Report of the Auditors.
A Review of Bangladesh Economy in 2020
Bangladesh grew at an impressive rate of 8.15% in the previous 
year (FY 2018-19) but due to huge negaƟve impact of the 
pandemic on the economy of Bangladesh, economic growth 
slowed to 5.24% in FY 2019-20.  The service sector grew 5.32% in 
FY2019-20 compared to 6.78% in the previous year.  During the 
same period industrial sector grew only 6.48% compared to 
12.68% in FY2018-19. There were promising signs as private 
sector investment’s share in GDP increased to 23.64% in 
FY2019-20 from 23.54% in FY2018-19.  Government also 
maintained increased growth in public investment showing 
higher level of commitment in developing the economy. 
Insurance Industry in Bangladesh
Considering the current calm poliƟcal environment and recent 
development acƟviƟes by the government we are expecƟng 
higher economic growth in the coming years. Life Insurance 
industry is an integral part and playing important role in the 
economic growth. Apart from undertaking life risk, Life Insurance 
creates savings, savings create investment, investment creates 
capital and capital enhances economic growth. With 32 life 
Insurance Companies in the country sƟll life insurance 
penetraƟon rate is below 1.00 percent, which indicates the poor 
level of development of Insurance sector in the country. The 
future growth of this sector warrants all out government support.
Business performance of the Company
With much pleasure we would like to inform the honorable 
Shareholders that, despite pandemic situaƟon Covid-19 and sƟff 
compeƟƟon among different insurers the year 2020 was another 
successful year of the company. It was possible because of the 
strength of our markeƟng forces, soundness of our organizaƟonal 
structure and our constant endeavor to review our business 
strategies wherever necessary keeping in view of the quality of 
business, improved customer services and less management 
expenses than the limits prescribed by law.
Gross Premium: The gross premium income during 2020 was at          
Tk. 3,192.17 million against Tk. 2,923.77 million in 2019 
registering a growth of 9.18%.

Life Fund: The life fund stood at Tk. 5,944.80 million as of 
December 31, 2020 whereas it was Tk. 5,683.47 million as at 
December 31, 2019 i.e. an increase by 4.60%.

Investment Income: The total investment income made by 
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited crossed Tk. 434.94 million in 2020 
from Tk. 466.10 million in 2019.

Total Assets: Total assets of the Company stood at Tk. 6,596.10 
million as of December 31, 2020 against Tk. 5,883.09 million as of 
December 31, 2019 registering an increase of 12%

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b 
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY 
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg

cÖMwZ jvBd BÝ¨y‡iÝ wjwg‡U‡Wi cwiPvjKgÛjx G cÖwZôv‡bi 21Zg evwl©K  
mvaviY  mfvq  Avcbv‡`i  ¯^vMZ  Rvbv‡”Q| cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Ges 
31 wW‡m¤^i, 2020 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_© eQ‡ii wbixÿ‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`bmn Avw_©K 
wee„wZ Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z cviv Avgv‡`i Rb¨ cÖK…ZB Avb‡›`i|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 2020 t GKwU ch©v‡jvPbv
2018-19  A_©  eQ‡i    evsjv‡`‡ki    A_©bxwZi    cÖe„w×  N‡U‡Q  AvKl©Yxq 
8.15 kZvsk  nv‡i wKš‘y †`‡ki A_©bxwZi Dci †KvwfW-19 Gi †bwZevPK 
cÖfv‡ei Kv‡Y 2019-20 A_© eQ‡i A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w× n«vm †c‡q 5.24 kZvsk 
n‡q‡Q| 2020 A_© eQ‡i 2019 A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq †mev Lv‡Z cÖe„w× n«vm 
†c‡q‡Q h_vμ‡g 6.48 kZvsk ‡_‡K 5.32kZvsk nv‡i| 2020 A_© eQ‡i 
2019 A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq wkí cÖe„w× n‡q‡Q h_vμ‡g 12.68 kZvsk ‡_‡K 
6.48kZvsk nv‡i| Av‡iKwU m¤¢vebvi wPÎ Avgiv †`wL wRwWwc‡Z †emiKvix 
wewb‡qv†Mi wnmv‡e Ñ  2020 A_© eQ‡ii 23.54 kZvsk †_‡K †e‡o n‡q‡Q 
23.64 kZvsk| miKvix A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb eRvq ivLvi cÖ‡Pôvq †emiKvix 
wewb‡qvMI D”P ch©vq eRvq ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q|
evsjv‡`‡ki exgv wkí
Avgv‡`i cÖZ¨vkv eZ©gvb ivR‰bwZK cwi‡ek Ges miKv‡ii mv¤úªwZK Dbœqb  
Kvh©μg  AvMvgx‡Z  †`‡ki  A_©‰bwZK  cÖe„w×  AviI  e„w×  cv‡e| †`‡ki 
A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×‡Z Rxeb exgv wkí GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask, hv cÖe„w× Dbœq‡b 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© fzwgKv cvjb K‡i| Rxe‡bi SzwK enb QvovI Rxeb exgv mÂq m„wó 
K‡i, mÂq m„wó K‡i wewb‡qvM, wewb‡qvM m„wó K‡i g~jab Avi g~jab  evwo‡q 
Zz‡j A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×‡K| †`‡k 32wU jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx we`¨gvb _vKv 
m‡Ë¡I Rxeb exgv †cwb‡Uªk‡bi nvi 1.00 kZvsk Gi Kg, hvnv Rxeb exgv 
wk‡íi AbybœZ Ae¯’v cÖKvk K‡i| GB Lv‡Zi fwel¨r Dbœqb miKv‡ii mvwe©K 
mn‡hvMxZvi Dci wbf©ikxj|

†Kv¤úvbxi e¨emvi AMÖMwZ
m¤§vwbZ  †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi  `„wó  AvKl©b  K‡i  Avb‡›`i  mv‡_  Rvbv‡Z    
PvB, gnvgvix †KvwfW-19 Ges exgv cÖwZôvb mg~‡ni gv‡S cÖej  
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi  g‡a¨I  2020  mbwU  n‡”Q †Kv¤úvbxi Ab¨Zg mvd‡j¨i 
eQi| GUv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Avgv‡`i kw³kvjx gvVKg©x, mymsnZ mvsMVwbK 
KvVv‡gv, e¨emvi ¸bMZgvb Ges DbœZ MÖvnK‡mev cÖ`v‡bi w`‡K jÿ¨ †i‡L 
e¨emvwqK †KŠkj wbav©iY I ev¯Íevq‡b mve©ÿwbK cÖ‡Pôv Ges Rxeb exgv 
e¨e¯’vcbv Lv‡Z Aby‡gvw`Z mxgvi †P‡q Kg e¨q Kiv|

†gvU  wcÖwgqvgt †Kv¤úvbx 2019 m‡b 2,923.77 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z 
2020  m‡b 3,192.17 wgwjqb  UvKv  †gvU  wcÖwgqvg  Avq  K‡i‡Q,  †hLv‡b 
cÖe„w×i nvi 9.18%|

jvBd  dvÛt 2019 m‡b 5,683.47 wgwjqb UvKvi wecix‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi 
jvBd dvÛ e„w× †c‡q 2020 mv‡j ̀ vwo‡q‡Q 5,944.80 wgwjqb UvKv †hLv‡b 
cÖe„w×i nvi 4.60%|

wewb‡qv‡Mi Dci AwR©Z Avqt †Kv¤úvbx 2019 m‡b 466.10 wgwjqb UvKvi 
wecix‡Z 2020 m‡b 434.94 wgwjqb UvKv wewb‡qv‡Mi Dci Avq K‡i‡Q|

†gvU  m¤ú`t †Kv¤úvbxi 2019 m‡b  5,883.09  wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K e„w× 
†c‡q 2020 m‡b †gvU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY 6,596.10 wgwjqb UvKv †hLv‡b 
cÖe„w×i nvi 12%|



Business Review

Analysis of UƟlizaƟon of Total Income in 2020

Taka in million

Products/Projects 2020 2019 Growth %
First Year Premium
Individual Product Line (IPL)
PragaƟ Bima Division
Islami Jiban Bima (Takaful)
Islami Deposit Pension Scheme
Sub Total
Renewal Premium
Individual Product Line (IPL)
PragaƟ Bima Division
Islami Jiban Bima (Takaful)
Islami Deposit Pension Scheme
Sub Total
Group Insurance Premium
Gross Premium
Reinsurance Premium
Net Premium
Investment and other income
Total income
Life Fund

589.71
101.48
119.60

19.23
830.02

784.99
164.09
177.34

39.15
1,165.57

928.18
2,923.77

20.08
2,903.69

471.74
3,375.43
5,683.47

733.61
101.57
140.02

14.63
989.83

861.23
136.69
188.50

34.72
1,221.14

981.20
3,192.17

27.80
3,164.37

463.76
3,628.13
5,944.81

24.40
(0.09)
17.07

(23.92)
19.25

9.71
(16.70)

6.30
(11.32)

4.77
5.71
9.18

38.45
8.98

(1.70)
7.49
4.59

UƟlizaƟon of Total Income

Claim by Death 1% 

Survival Group Claims 25 % 

Maturity & Survival 35%

Other Claims 1%

Commission & Allowance 19%

AdministraƟon & Other Expenses 15%

Excess of Income over outgo added to Life Fund 4%

PRAGATI LIFE 
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on & Allowance 19%
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Gross Premium
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited earned Gross Premium of  
Tk. 3,192.17 million as of December 31, 2020 against Tk. 
2,923.77 million as of December 31, 2019 registering an 
increase of 9.18 %.

The statement of Gross Premium for last five years is 
tabulated below :

Premium Income by Product Line/Project
In the year 2020, the proporƟonate income of all product 
lines/projects is shown below:

‡gvU wcÖwgqvg

cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW 2019 m‡b 2,923.77  wgwjqb UvKvi 
wecix‡Z 2020 m‡b 3,192.17 wgwjqb UvKv †gvU wcÖwgqvg AR©b 
K‡i‡Q, e„w×i nvi 9.18%|

weMZ cuvP eQ‡ii †gvU wcÖwgqv‡gi Av‡qi Ae¯’vb wb‡¤œ cÖKvk Kiv 
n‡jvt

cwiKí mg~n/cÖKí Abymv‡i wcÖwgqvg Avq

2020 mvj Abyhvqx, mKj cwiKí mg~n/cÖKí Abymv‡i AvbycvwZK 
wcÖwgqvg Av‡qi weeiYx wP‡Îi gva¨‡g wb‡¤œ cÖKvk Kiv n‡jvt

Year-wise Number of New Business/Lives Covered
Year wise break-up of new business / lives covered for last five years is tabulated below:

No. of New Business & Lives

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

27,471
29,608
27,203
31,530
39,752

7,376
6,475
5,388
7,563
9,073

16,492
13,513
13,503
14,236
12,253

1,443
1,683
2,674
3,019

0

2,089,505
956,528
478,600
468,354
487,209

2,142,287
1,007,807

527,368
524,702
508,535

TotalIDPSIPLYear
Group Life

& Health (No.
of Lives)

PragaƟ Bima
(PB)

Islami Jibon
Bima

(Takaful)

Taka in million

Year
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Gross Premium
2,205
2,319
2,560
2,924
3,192

Growth
11%
5%

10%
14.21%
9.18%

Project wise ProporƟonate Income

Product (s)

Total

Gross
Premium

ProporƟonate
Income (%)

Individual Product Line (IPL)
Micro (PBD & IDPS)
Group Life & Health
Insurance (GL&H)
Islami Jibon Bima (Takaful)

1,594.84
287.61
981.20

328.52
3,192.17

49.96
9.01

30.74

10.29
1,00.00

Individual Product Line 
(IPL)

Micro (PBD & IDPS)

Group Life & Health 
Insurance (GL&H)

Islami Jibon Bima 
(Takaful)

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
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wewb‡qvM  Avq
†Kv¤úvbx  2020  mv‡j 466.11 wgwjqb  UvKv  wewb‡qvM  Avq  AR©b K‡i‡Q, 
hvnv  2019  mv‡j  wQj 434.95 wgwjqb  UvKv,  †hLv‡b  Av‡qi cwigvb 
K‡g‡Q 6.69%| 
weMZ cuvP  eQ‡ii  wewb‡qv‡Mi  Dci  AwR©Z  Av‡qi  Ae¯’vb wb‡¤œ cÖKvk 
Kiv n‡jvt

cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW 2020 m‡b †gvU Avq K‡i‡Q 3,628.13 
wgwjqb UvKv hv 2019 m‡b wQj 3,375.43 wgwjqb UvKv, cÖe„w×i nvi 
7.49%|
weMZ cuvP eQ‡ii ‡gvU Av‡qi Ae¯’vb wb‡¤œ cÖKvk Kiv n‡jvt

2020 mv‡j cwjwm MÖvnK‡`i‡K †gqv` DËxb©RwbZ `vex, mvf©vBfvj 
myweavRwbZ `vex, g„Zz¨RwbZ `vex Ges ¯^v¯’¨ exgv `vex msμvšÍ cwi‡kvwaZ 
A‡_©i cwigvY wQj 2,079.58 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2019 mv‡ji 2,085.20 
wgwjqb UvKvi Zzjbvq 0.27% Kg| GB Lv‡Z cwi‡kvwaZ A‡_©i cwigvY e„w× 
cvevi KviY n‡”Q g„Zy¨RwbZ `vexi cwigvb e„w× cvIqv mn  †gqv`c~wZ© Ges 
mvf©vBfvj myweavRwbZ A_© cÖ`vb| †Kv¤úvbxi  cÖwZôvjMœ  †_‡K,  Bmy¨K„Z  
jvBd  BÝy¨‡iÝ  cwjwmmg~n  w`‡bi  ci  w`b e„w×  †c‡q  P‡j‡Q|  GKB  
mgq  ‡gqv`  DËxb©RwbZ  `vex,  mvf©vBfvj  myweavRwbZ `vex, g„Zz¨RwbZ 
`vex Ges ¯^v¯’¨ exgv `vex h_vμ‡g exgv MÖnxZv‡K cwi‡kva Kiv n‡”Q| cÖMwZ 
jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW meegq `vex mwVKfv‡e m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q|

eQi wfwËK weMZ cuvP eQ‡ii exgv `vex cwi‡kv‡ai cwigvb wb‡¤œ cÖKvk Kiv 
n‡jvt

* Gd.wW.Avi Gi my‡`i nvi n«vm cvIqvq wewb‡qvM Avv‡qi e„w×i nvi K‡g‡Q|

Investment Income
The total investment income achieved by the Company 
rose to Tk. 434.95 million in 2020 from Tk. 466.11 million in 
2019 registering a decrease of 6.69 %
A comparaƟve statement of Investment Income for last 
five years is given below:

Total Income
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited earned Tk. 3,628.13 million 
as at December 31, 2020 against Tk. 3,375.43 million as at 
December 31, 2019 registering an increase of 7.49%.
The year-wise statement of total income for last five years 
is tabulated below:

Taka in million

Year
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Investment Income
370.79
383.18
398.02
466.11
434.95

8%
3.34%
3.87%

17.11%
(6.69)%

Growth

Taka in million

Year
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Total Income
2,553.31
2,683.18
2,964.85
3,375.43
3,628.13

10%
5%

10.50%
13.85%
7.49%

Growth

* Low interest rate on FDR is the cause of decrease in investment income growth

‡gvU Avq

`vex cwi‡kvaClaims 
Payment to policy holder in the form of Maturity, Survival 
Benefit, Death and Health Claims in the year 2020 was Tk. 
2,079.58 million against Tk. 2,085.20  million in 2019 being 
a decrease of 0.27%. Since the incepƟon of the Company, 
the issued life insurance policies have been increasing day 
by day. At the same Ɵme, Payment to Policyholder at 
Maturity, Survival Benefit, Death and Health Claims is 
being met together with. PragaƟ Life Insurance Ltd. is 
always commiƩed to seƩle the claims promptly and 
accurately.

A staƟsƟcs for last five years’ claim seƩlement is presented 
below:

Taka in million

Year
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Claim
1,228.31
1,321.73
1,663.31
2,085.20
2,079.58

5%
8%

25.84%
25.36%
(0.27)%

Growth
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Company’s excess of income over outgo added to the Life 
Fund during the year 2020 is Tk. 261.34 million. 
Consequently, total Life Fund stood at Tk. 5,944.81 million 
which is 4.59 % more than 2019.
The amount of Life Fund for last five years is appended 
below :

†Kv¤úvbxi Avq-e¨q †k‡l Av‡jvP¨ eQi 2020 G jvBd dv‡Û Av‡iv 
261.34 wgwjqb UvKv †hvM n‡q‡Q| eQi †k‡l me©‡gvU jvBd dv‡Ûi cwigvY 
n‡”Q 5,944.81 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2019 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 4.59% ‡ewk| 

weMZ  cuvP  eQ‡ii  jvBd  dv‡Ûi  Ae¯’vb  wP‡Îi gva¨‡g  wb‡¤œ  cÖKvk  Kiv 
n‡jvt

jvBd dvÛ

cwigvwR©Z  m¤ú`  e¨e¯’vcbvi  AwaKvix  nIqvq  †Kv¤úvbx  Abby‡gvw`Z 
e¨envi A_ev AcmviY †_‡K gy³| d‡j ‡Kv¤úvbx m¤ú` myiÿvq hyw³hy³ 
wbðqZv weav‡b mÿg n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvbx g~jabx e¨‡qi h_vh_ bxwZgvjv 
cvjb mn †iKW©cÎ msiÿY K‡i _v‡K| †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU m¤úwËi g‡a¨ 
gUihvb ¯’vqx m¤úwË wn‡m‡e i‡q‡Q hv cÖwZ eQi AePq m„wó Ki‡Q| d‡j,  
†Kv¤úvbxi ¯’vqx m¤úwËi eyK f¨vjy cÖwZ eQi h_vμ‡g n«vm cv‡”Q|
weMZ  cvuP  eQ‡i  AwR©Z  m¤ú‡`i  Ae¯’vb  wP‡Îi  gva¨‡g  wb‡¤œ  cÖKvk  
Kiv n‡jvt

‡gvU m¤ú`

†gvU wcÖwgqvg Av‡qi Dci †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv e¨q Gi kZKiv nvi n«vm 
†c‡q‡Q| 2020 mv‡ji e¨e¯’vcbv e¨q Lv‡Z Aby‡gvw`Z mxgvi †P‡q †Kv¤úvbx 
3.15 †KvwU UvKv e¨q Kg K‡i‡Q| ci ci cuvP eQi e¨e¯’vcbv e¨q 
Aby‡gvw`Z mxgvi g‡a¨ wQj|

e¨e¯’vcbv e¨q

SzuwK GKwU AwbðqZv ev ÿwZi m¤¢vebv| exgv e¨emvq SuzwK GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© 
Ask| †hŠw³K SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi Abykxjb exgv wk‡íi `xN©‡gqv`x mdjZvi 
‡gŠj wfwË| SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi ÿgZv kw³kvjx I me©Ëg wbqš¿Y ev¯Íevq‡Y, 
e¨emv cwiPvjbvq ‡hŠw³K I h_v_©Zv wbwðZ Kiv Ges cÖwZôv‡bi m¤ú„³ 
mK‡ji ¯^v_© msiÿY KivB cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW Gi g~j jÿ¨| 
GiB avivewnKZvq, wek¦vm  I Av¯’vi gva¨‡g Rxeb exgv cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e 
Avgiv mybvg e„w× Kie hvnv mgv‡Ri cÖwZ ØvwqZ¡ cvj‡b c~Y©Zv jvf Ki‡e|

SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv

Life Fund

The Company has sound asset management policy which 
assures safeguarding of assets against unauthorized use or 
disposiƟon. The Company also follows proper records and 
policy regarding capital expenditures. Out of total asset, 
the Company has Vehicles which incur depreciaƟon each 
year. The Book Value of those Fixed Assets is declined.
The chronological statement of Assets for the last five 
years is tabulated below :

Total Asset

The Management expenses as a percentage to total 
premium income has reduced. In the year 2020 the 
management expenses of the Company was lower by Tk. 
3.15 crore than the allowable limit prescribed by Law. 
Management expenses were within the allowable limit for 
consecuƟve five years.

Management Expenses

Risk is the element of uncertainty or possibility of loss. Risk 
is a core part of Insurance Business. Sound risk 
management pracƟces are the fundamental to long term 
success of Insurance Industry. By strengthening risk 
management capabiliƟes and execuƟng opƟmal risk 
controls, PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited aims to ensure the 
soundness and appropriateness of its operaƟons and to 
protect the interests of stakeholders. In this way, we shall 
improve our reputaƟon as a trustworthy and credible life 
insurance company which will fulfill our responsibility to 
society.

Risk Management

Taka in million

Year
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Total Assets
4,738.38
5,416.93
5,762.48
5,883.10
6,596.10

15%
14%

6.38%
2.09%
12%

Growth

Taka in million

Year
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

4,761
5,216
5,549
5,683
5,945

Life Fund

0
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5,000

6,000
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As per recommendaƟon of the Actuary, the Board of 
Directors has recommended a cash dividend at the rate of 
12 (Twelve) percent for each share of Tk. 10.00 each to the 
Shareholders of the Company for the year 2020. In order to 
recommend the Dividend, the Board of Directors has taken 
into consideraƟon of the results of the Actuarial ValuaƟon 
of the company’s liabiliƟes under policies issued Ɵll 31 
December, 2020. While recommending total dividend at 
the rate of 12 (Twelve) percent the Board has also 
approved the Policy Bonus as recommended by the 
Actuary for valued policyholders on the basis of Actuarial 
ValuaƟon Report.

G¨vKPzqvixi mycvwik Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cwil` 2020 mv‡ji 
Rb¨ cÖwZwU 10 UvKv g~j¨i †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 12 (evi) kZvsk nv‡i bM` 
jf¨vsk mycvwik K‡i‡Q| 2020 mv‡ji 31 wW‡m¤^i ch©šÍ Bmy¨K…Z 
cwjwmi `v‡qi Dci †Kv¤úvbxi m¤ú‡`i G¨vKPzqvixqvj  f¨vj~‡qk‡bi  
djvdj  Ges  †Kv¤úvbxi  fwel¨r  m¤ú` wewb‡qvM I m¤úªmvi‡Yi welq 
we‡ePbvq †i‡L cwiPvjbv cl©` †gvU 12 kZvsk jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik 
K‡i‡Q| cwiPvjbv cl©` G¨vKPzqvixqvj f¨vjy‡qkb djvd‡ji wfwË‡Z 
†Kv¤úvbxi m¤§vwbZ exgv MÖvnK‡`i Rb¨ cwjwm †evbvm †NvlYv K‡i‡Q|

‡kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi jf¨vsk Ges cwjwm †nvìvi‡`i †evbvmDividend to Shareholders and Bonus to Policyholders

Staff welfare has always been uppermost in the Company. 
The faciliƟes been introduced are Contributory    Provident    
Fund, Gratuity Scheme, Group Insurance and IncenƟve 
Bonus for the employees.

Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vb mva‡b †Kv¤úvbx me mgq AMÖvwaKvi w`‡q _v‡K| 
†Kv¤úvbxi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vbv‡_© †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` 
fwel¨r Znwej, MÖ¨vPzwqwU, †Mvôx exgv Ges  Bb‡mbwUf †evbvm cÖ`vb K‡i 
_v‡K| 

Kg©Pvix‡`i myweavStaff Welfare

The Company always acknowledges its responsibiliƟes for  
the  well  being  of  the  society  and  takes  part  in such 
acƟviƟes whenever it becomes necessary. We pursue a 
strong policy in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility. 
We get our business sustenance from the society in which 
we live and operate. In reciprocaƟon, we want to do 
something back to the society. Our corporate social 
responsibility includes our customer, employees, 
shareholders, business associates and a society as a whole.

mgv‡Ri cÖwZ `vqe×Zv †Kv¤úvbx ¯^xKvi K‡i| †Kv¤úvbx memgq mvgvwRK 
`vwq‡Z¡i  cÖwZ  †Lqvj  iv‡L  Ges  cÖ‡qvRbgZ  Zv  cvjb  K‡i|  mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zv   cwicvj‡b   Avgv‡`i   bxwZ   AZ¨šÍ   my`„p|   Avgiv mvgvwRK 
cwi‡e‡k e¨emv cwiPvjbv Kwi Ges GLvb †_‡KB e¨emv‡qi mKj DcKiY 
†c‡q _vwK| wewbg‡q AvgivI mgv‡Ri Rb¨ wKQy Ki‡Z PvB| MÖvnK, Kg©KZ©v, 
Kg©Pvix, †kqvi‡nvìvi, e¨emvwqK mn‡hvMx Ges m‡e©vcwi mgvR Avgv‡`i 
†Kv¤úvbxi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi AvIZvf~³|

mvgvwRK `vqe×ZvCorporate Social Responsibility

To overcome the growing compeƟƟon in the market, the 
management will iniƟate the following measures to 
achieve the target for the year 2021:
1. Expansion of exisƟng DistribuƟon Network throughout 

the Country;
2. CommercializaƟon of successfully piloted alternaƟve 

distribuƟon channel ;
3. Emphasis on Customer Services;
4. Take appropriate iniƟaƟves to maintain management 

expenses within the allowable limit;
5. Enhance the yield on our investment;
6. Manage our business prudently;
7. Growth & Profitability of core business.

2021 mv‡j cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi evRv‡i AeZxY© n‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ 
wbgœwjwLZ e¨e¯’vw` MÖnY K‡i‡Q t 

1. mviv †`ke¨vcx weμq e¨e¯’v m¤úªmviY ;

2. B‡Zvg‡a¨ mdjfv‡e cvBjUK…Z weKí weZiY e¨e¯’vi evwYR¨Kib;

3. MÖvnK †mevi Dci ¸iyZ¡ cÖ`vb ;

4. e¨e¯’vcbv e¨q AvBbMZ mxgvi g‡a¨ ivLvi Rb¨ h_vh_ c`‡ÿc MÖnb;

5. wewb‡qvM Avq e„w×;

6. wePÿYZvi mwnZ e¨emv cwiPvjbv;

7. g~j e¨emv‡qi cÖe„„w× I jvfRbK Kib|

2021 mv‡ji c~e©vfvm

2020 mv‡ji g‡a¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` 8 (AvU) evi, wbixÿv KwgwU 4 (Pvi) evi 
Ges bwg‡bkb A¨vÛ †igybv‡ikb KwgwUi 1 (GK) evi mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| 
GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b cwiPvjKM‡Yi Dcw¯’wZ †iKW© †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q| mfvq 
Abycw¯’Z wQ‡jb Ggb cwiPvjKM‡Yi Abycw¯’wZ Aby‡gv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| exgv 
AvBb Abymv‡i †Kv¤úvbxwU mfvq Dcw¯’Z nIqvi Rb¨ ïaygvÎ cwiPvjK‡`i 
mfv wd cÖ`vb K‡i| (c„ôv bs: 44, 59 Ges 63)

cwiPvjbv cl©` Ges KwgwU mfvi Dcw¯’wZ

Out Look for 2021

During the year, the Board of Directors met 8 (Eight) Ɵmes, 
the Audit CommiƩee met 4 (four) Ɵmes and the 
NominaƟon & RemuneraƟon CommiƩee met 1 (one) Ɵme. 
The   aƩendance record of   the   Directors is shown in this 
report. The Directors who could not aƩend the meeƟngs 
were granted leave of absence. As per Insurance 
regulaƟons, the Company only pay meeƟng fee to its 
Directors for aƩending the meeƟng. (Page No: 44, 59 & 63)

Board of Directors’ and CommiƩee MeeƟngs

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE
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†Kv¤úvbxi msNwewagvjvi weavb Abyhvqx wb¤œwjwLZ D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjKMY 
Aemi MÖnb Ki‡eb| cÖ‡Z¨‡KB cybtwbe©vP‡bi B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb Ges cl©` 
wb‡qvM cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Q|

1. Rbve †gvt kwdDi ingvb
2. Rbve Zvdwmi Gg. AvDqvj
3. Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` Avãyj nvwg`

D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjK wbe©vPb

†Kv¤úvbxi msNwewagvjvi weavb Abyhvqx Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` Avãyj AvDqvj  
cvewjK †kqvi‡nvìvi cwiPvjK 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnb 
Ki‡eb| †hvM¨weavq wZwb cybtwbe©vP‡bi B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb Ges cl©` 
wb‡qvM cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Q|

cvewjK †kqvi‡nvìvi cwiPvjK wbe©vPb

‡Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb wbixÿK ÒG Iqvnve GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvD›U‡›UmÓ 
†Kv¤úvbxi 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnb Ki‡eb| cwiPvjbv cl©` 
ÒG Iqvnve GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvD›U‡›UmÓ dvg©‡K 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ cybivq 
wbixÿK wnmv‡e wb‡qvM mycvwik K‡i hv †Kv¤úvbxi 21 Zg evwl©K mvaviY 
mfvq †kqvi‡nvìviM‡bi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv|

wbixÿK wb‡qvM

AvB‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv Abymv‡i, †Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý& wbixÿK 
Òg¨vem GÛ †R cvU©bvm©Ó PvUvW© GKvD‡›U›Um, †Kv¤úvbxi 21Zg evwl©K 
mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb| Zviv 2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 
wbixÿK wnmv‡e cybtwb‡qvM`v‡bi Rb¨ B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb|

cwiPvjbv cl©` Òg¨vem GÛ †R cvU©bvm©Ó PvUvW© G¨vKvD›U‡›Um dvg©‡K 2021 
mv‡ji Rb¨ wbixÿK wnmv‡e wb‡qvM mycvwik K‡i hv †Kv¤úvbxi 21 Zg evwl©K 
mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìviM‡bi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý& wbixÿK wb‡qvM

wbixÿv, bwg‡bkb A¨vÛ †igybv‡ikb, `vex, cÖkvmb, A_© Ges †nj_& BÝy¨‡iÝ 
welqK QqwU Dc-KwgwU MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi cÖvwZôvwbK Kvh©μ‡gi 
ch©v‡jvPbv, w`K wb‡`©kbv Ges e¨emv‡qi wewfbœ SuzwK I Ae¨e¯’v n‡Z myiÿvi 
Rb¨ G KwgwU¸‡jv KvR K‡i| cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb wel‡q evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 
GKwU c„_K weeiYx †`qv n‡jv|

cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb

In accordance with the Company’s ArƟcles of AssociaƟon, the 
under noted Sponsor Directors shall reƟre from the office by 
rotaƟon. Being eligible, they offered themselves for re-elecƟon 
and the Board recommended their re-elecƟon.
1. Mr. Md. Shafiur Rahman
2. Mr. Tafsir M. Awal
3. Mr. Mohammed Abdul Hamid

ElecƟon of Sponsor Directors

In accordance with the Company’s ArƟcles of AssociaƟon Mr. 
Mohammed Abdul Awwal from Public Subscribers shall reƟre 
in the 21st Annual General MeeƟng. Being eligible, offered 
himself for re-elecƟon and the Board recommended.

ElecƟon of Public Shareholders Directors

The ExisƟng Auditors “A Wahab & Co.  Chartered 
Accountants” are going to reƟre at the 21st Annual 
General MeeƟng. The Board of Directors’ has 
recommended “A Wahab & Co. Chartered Accountants” 
firm for re-appointment as auditors for the year ending 
31st December, 2021 which will be placed in the 21st 
Annual General MeeƟng for approval of the Shareholders.

Appointment of Auditors

As per requirement of law, the current CG Auditors of the 
Company “Mabs & J Partners” Chartered Accountants Firm 
will reƟre in 21st Annual General MeeƟng. They have 
expressed their willingness to be re-appointed for the year 
2021. 
The Board of Directors has recommended “Mabs & J 
Partners” Chartered Accountants firm for appointment as 
auditors for the year 2021 which will be placed in the 21st 
Annual General MeeƟng for approval of the Shareholders.

Appointment of Corporate Governance Auditors

Six separate Sub-CommiƩees for Audit, NominaƟon & 
RemuneraƟon, Claim, AdministraƟve, Finance and     Health 
Insurance have been formed. The CommiƩees look into the 
Compliance of various procedures and regulaƟons related 
to Corporate Governance and review various guidelines, 
procedures and safeguards to minimize the incidents of 
various risks faced by the Company in the business 
environment. A separate report on Corporate Governance 
is provided as part of the Annual Report.

Appointment of Independent Directors’
In accordance with the Bangladesh SecuriƟes & Exchange 
Commission noƟficaƟon following 2 (two) Directors from 
Independent Directors shall reƟre in the 21st Annual 
General MeeƟng.
1. Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin
2. Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir
The Board will Nominate 2 (two) Independent Directors next.

wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi cÖÁvcb Abyhvqx wb‡¤œv³ 
wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjKMY 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aemi MÖnb Ki‡eb|

1. Rbve gynv¤§` RvgvjyÏxb
2. W. iv‡k` Avj gvngy` wZZzgxi

cwiPvjbv cl©` 2 ( ỳB) Rb wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK cieZ©x‡Z wb‡qvM Ki‡eb|

Corporate Governance

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

x separate Sub-
uneraƟon, Claim, A

e have been forme
of various procedur

overnance and review
eguards to minimize t

the Company in the 
t on Corporate Governance

ort.

Pa
audit
Annual G

Corporate Go

is provid

Annual Report 2020 43



No. of Board MeeƟng and AƩendance
The number of Board meeƟngs and the 
aƩendance of the Directors during the year 2020 
were as follows:

cwiPvjbv cl©` mfvi msL¨v I Dcw¯’wZ
2020 mv‡j cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cwiPvjKgÛjx wbgœewY©Z msL¨K 
mfvq AskMÖnY K‡i‡Qbt

Name DesignaƟon

No. of
MeeƟng

held
AƩendance

Mr. Khalilur Rahman

Syed M. Altaf Hussain

Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal

Mrs. Nelofer Kamal

Mr. A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem

Mr. Tabith M. Awal

Mr. Md. Shafiur Rahman

Mr. Tafsir M. Awal

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Hamid

Mrs. Nigar Jahan Chowdhury

Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin

Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir

Mrs. Ferdousi Reza

Chairman

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

07

04

04

06

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

bvg c`ghv©`v
mfvi
msL¨v Dcw¯’wZ

Rbve Lwjjyi ingvb

‰mq` Gg. AvjZvd †nvmvBb

Rbve Ave ỳj AvDqvj wg›Uz

Rbve †gvnv¤§` Ave ỳj AvDqvj

wg‡mm wbjydvi Kvgvj

Rbve G.Gm.Gg. gwnDwÏb †gv‡bg

Rbve Zvwe_ Gg. AvDqvj

Rbve †gvnv¤§` kwdDi ingvb

Rbve Zvdwmi Gg. AvDqvj

Rbve †gv: Avãyj nvwg`

wg‡mm wbMvi Rvnvb †PŠayix

Rbve gynv¤§` RvgvjywÏb

W. iv‡k` Avj gvngy` wZZzwgi

wg‡mm ‡di‡`Šmx †iRv

†Pqvig¨vb

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK

cwiPvjK
¯^Zš¿

cwiPvjK
¯^Zš¿

cwiPvjK
¯^Zš¿

cwiPvjK

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

07

04

04

06

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

Abycw¯’Z cwiPvjK g‡nv`qM‡Yi QzwU gÄyi Kiv n‡q‡Q|Leave of absent were granted for the absent Directors’.
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gy` wZZzwgi

wg‡mm ‡di‡`Šmx †iRv

jK
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08
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In accordance with the Bangladesh SecuriƟes and 
Exchange Commission Code of Corporate Governance,   
BSEC/ CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/ 80 dated 3 June 
2018; the Directors are  pleased to confirm  the  following:

Related Party TransacƟon
Disclosure of all related party transacƟons, including basis 
for such transacƟon, has been provided. ( Page No. 121)

Variance within the Financial Year
There   was   no   event of significant variance between 
quarterly financial performances during the year under review.

Post Balance Sheet Events
There   are   no   material  events  which   have occurred  
aŌer   the   balance  sheet/reporƟng date, non  disclosure 
of which  could  affect  the ability    of    the     users   of    
these   financial statements  to   make  an   appropriate 
evaluaƟon.

Fairness of Financial Statements
The financial statements together with   the notes thereon   
have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules 1987. These 
statements fairly present the company’s state of affairs, 
the results of its operaƟons, cash flow and changes in 
equity.
In compliance with the  requirement of the Bangladesh 
SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Corporate 
Governance Code  dated  3  June   2018,  Chief   ExecuƟve 
Officer  and Chief Financial Officer  have given the  
declaraƟon about the  fairness of the financial statements 
which  is shown on  page 76 of the  report.

PreparaƟon of Financial Statements
The financial statements prepared by the management 
present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operaƟons, 
cash flows and changes in equity. These statements have 
been prepared in accordance with the InternaƟonal 
Financial ReporƟng Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the 
ICAB in the name of Bangladesh Financial ReporƟng 
Standards (BFRS), the SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules 1987, 
Dhaka and ChiƩagong Stock Exchange’s lisƟng regulaƟons 
-2015, Insurance Act 2010 and relevant rules & regulaƟons 
applicable in Bangladesh.
The financial statements of 2020 have been reviewed by 
the Audit CommiƩee of the Board of Directors of the 
Company and then referred to the Board of Directors for 
its consideraƟon. The external auditors, A Wahab & Co., 
Chartered Accountants appointed by the shareholders, 
have cerƟfied the fairness of the financial statements for 
the   year   ended 31 December 2020.

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm G¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý BSEC/ 
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 ZvwiL Ryb 03, 2018 Abyhvqx 
cwiPvjKMY wb¤œwjwLZ welq¸‡jv wbwðZ K‡ib 

mswkøó cvwU© †jb‡`b
mswkøó cvwU© †jb‡`‡bi we¯ÍvwiZ Z_¨ cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| (c„ôv bs 121)

Avw_©K erm‡i wnmv‡ei D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cv_©K¨
‰ÎgvwmK Avw_©K cªwZ‡e`‡bi †Kvb cÖKvi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cv_©K¨ Avw_©K e‡l© wQj bv| 

DØ„Ë cÎ cieZx© NUbv 
wi‡cvwU©s cieZx©‡Z DØ„Ë c‡Î †Kvb cÖKvi Z_¨ mwbœ‡ewkZ Kiv nqwb hvi d‡j 
GB Z‡_¨i e¨enviKvix †Kvb cÖKvi Avw_©K ÿwZMÖ¯’ nq bvB Ges h_vh_ 
gyj¨vqb Ki‡Z †c‡i‡Q|

Avw_©K weeiYxi ¯^”QZv
‡Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges wmwKDwiwiR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ iæj 1987 Gi mv‡_ 
m½wZc~Y© †i‡L Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi †bvU¸wj ˆZix Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB 
cÖwZ‡e`b¸wj †Kv¤úvbxi Kvhv©ejxi djvdj, bM` cÖevn Ges BKz¨BwU‡Z 
cwieZ©b¸wj †gvUvgywUfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) Gi 3 Ryb, 2018 
Zvwi‡Li K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©Ý †Kv‡Wi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv Abymv‡i gyL¨ wbev©nx Kg©KZv© 
Ges cÖavb A_© Kg©KZv© Avw_©K weeiYxi ¯^”QZv m¤ú‡K© †Nvlbv w`‡q‡Qb hv 
wi‡cv‡U©i c„ôv 76 †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘ywZKiY
e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ ¯^”QZvi mwnZ Avw_©K weeiYx ˆZix K‡i‡Q hvi djvd‡j 
cwiPvjbv, bM` cÖevn Ges BKz¨BwU cwieZ©‡bi Z_¨ i‡q‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`b 
AvšÍRv©wZK Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b gvb (IFRS), evsjv‡`k Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b gvb 
(BFRS), evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR G·‡PÄ iæjm 1987, XvKv I PUªMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡PÄ Gi wjwós †i¸‡jkb-2015 Ges exgv AvBb 2010 Abyhvqx ‰Zix 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

2020 mv‡ji Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wbixÿv KwgwU 
Øviv ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i cwiPvjbv cl©‡` †cªiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
Øviv wbhy³ PvU©vW© A¨vKvD‡›U›Um, ewnt  wbixÿK G Iqvnve A¨vÛ †Kvs 31 
wW‡m¤^i 2020 Gi mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ Avw_©K cªwZ‡e`b¸wji ¯^”QZvi mb` 
cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb|

Corporate  and Financial ReporƟng Framework



Follow up of IAS & IFRS in preparaƟon of financial 
statements
InternaƟonal AccounƟng Standards (IAS) and InternaƟonal 
Financial ReporƟng Standards (IFRS) as applicable in 
Bangladesh have been followed in preparaƟon of financial 
statements.
Internal control & compliance
The Audit CommiƩee, an assisƟve commiƩee of the Board 
reviews the effecƟveness of the system of internal controls 
and management, establish effecƟve audit process and 
manage various risks. The internal audit funcƟon reporƟng 
to the Audit CommiƩee operates independently of other 
aspects of the company’s management structure. It 
conƟnuously reviews the company’s system of internal   
controls. These controls   include financial controls that   
assist   the   Board   in meeƟng its responsibiliƟes for the 
integrity and accuracy of the company’s accounƟng 
records. The Company’s financial statements, prepared 
from those records, comply with the required laws and 
standards. The system of internal control is  sound in  
design and has been effecƟvely  implemented and 
monitored.

Compliance of the condiƟons of BSEC’s noƟficaƟon & IDRA
In exercise of the power conferred by secƟon 2CC of the 
SecuriƟes   and    Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969), 
Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission (BSEC) 
issued noƟficaƟon no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ 
Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 to comply with certain 
condiƟons for corporate governance. The noƟficaƟon was 
issued for establishing a framework for ensuring good 
governance pracƟces in the listed companies for   the 
interest of the investors and   the capital market. A 
statement on the compliance with the SEC’s condiƟons has 
been aƩached with the Annual Report with compliance 
cerƟficate. Moreover, as per requirement of Bangladesh 
SecuriƟes & Exchange Commission, a cerƟficate from 
professional Chartered Accountants has been obtained 
and aƩached with the annual report.

Corporate Governance Compliance Report 
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited adheres to appropriate good 
Corporate Governance principles, as described on pages     
65 to 71.
The Company also complied with all the requirements of 
Corporate Governance as required by the   Bangladesh 
SecuriƟes and Exchange   Commission.   Accordingly, 
Corporate Governance Compliance checklist is shown in of 
this report.
Further in compliance with the requirement of the 
Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission (BSEC), 
Corporate Governance Code dated 3 June 2018, Mabs & J 
Partners, Chartered Accountants in pracƟce issued the 
Corporate   Governance   Compliance CerƟficate which is 
shown in this report. (Page 64)

AvšÍR©vwZK wnmve gvb

AvšÍR©vwZK wnmve gvb (IAS) Ges AvšÍR©vwZK Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ÷¨vÛvW© 
(IFRS) evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ wnmv‡e Avw_©K weeiYxi cÖ¯ÍzwZ AbzmiY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|

Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y Ges cwicvjb
wbixÿv KwgwU cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i GKwU mnvqK KwgwU| GB KwgwU Af¨šÍixY 
wbqš¿Y I e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZi Kvh©KvwiZv ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i, Kvh©Ki wbixÿv 
cÖwμqv Ges wewfbœ SzuwK cwiPvjbv K‡i| wbixÿv KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`‡bi 
Af¨šÍixY wbixÿvKvh© †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KvVv‡gvi Ab¨vb¨ w`K¸wji 
¯^vaxbfv‡e cwiPvjbv K‡i| GwU μgvMZfv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y I 
c×wZ ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i _v‡K| Avw_©K wbqš¿Y¸wj G‡Z AšÍf©z³ Kiv Av‡Q hv 
cl©‡`i wnmve msiÿ‡Yi mZZv Ges wbf©zjZvi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K 
mnvqZv K‡i| †mB wnmve msiÿY †_‡K cÖ¯ÍzZ †Kv¤úvwb cÖ‡qvRbxq AvBb 
Ges gvb eRvq †i‡L Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯ÍyZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y 
c×wZ I Kvh©Kifv‡e wbqš¿Y Kiv nq|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ KwgkbGes AvBwWAviG Gi Aa¨v‡`k
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Aa¨v‡`k, 1969 (XVII of 1969) Gi 
†mKkb 2CC Øviv cÖ`Ë ÿgZv cÖ‡qv‡M evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ 
Kwgkb (weGmBwm) †bvwUk Rvwi K‡i| K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©‡Ýi kZ©vw` †g‡b Pjvi 
Rb¨ SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 ZvwiL Rzb 03, 
2018| wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Ges czuwRevRv‡ii ¯^v‡_© ZvwjKvfz³ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 
mzkvmb wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ GKwU KvVv‡gv cÖwZôvi Rb¨ weÁwßwU Rvwi Kiv 
n‡qwQj| SEC’s Gi kZ©vejx †g‡b Pjvi GKwU weeiY m¤§wZ evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| ZvQvov, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ 
G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv Abzhvqx, †ckv`vi PvU©vW© A¨vKvD‡›U›Um 
†_‡K GKwU mb`cÎ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý cwicvjb cÖwZ‡e`b
cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW 65 †_‡K 71 c„ôvq ewY©Z K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý& 
bxwZi h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY K‡i|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Øviv cª‡qvRbxq K‡c©v‡iU 
Mf‡b©Ý Gi mKj kZ© cvjb K‡i| Z ỳcwi, K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý Gi †PKwj÷ 
GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ K‡i †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) KZ©„K cÖ`Ë 3 Ryb 
2018 Zvwi‡Li K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý& †KvW Gi wb‡`©kbv Abymv‡i, g¨vem G¨vÛ 
†R cvU©bvm©, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD‡›U›Um K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©Ý& Kgcøv‡qÝ mvwU©wd‡KU 
GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| (c„ôv bs 64) 
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PaƩern of Shareholding
The paƩern of shareholding is provided in page no 49.

ContribuƟon to the NaƟonal Exchequer
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited regularly pays it’s direct and 
indirect tax obligaƟons in Ɵme.  Being one  of the  largest 
life  insurers in  the country, during the year under review,   
the Company paid Tk. 13.62 crore to the NaƟonal 
Exchequer in the form of corporate Income tax,   
withholding  tax, VAT from suppliers and service  providers, 
supplementary and other duƟes/taxes.

Auditors’ Report
The Board of Directors reviewed the Auditors’ Report 
issued by the Company’s auditors A.Wahab & Co., 
Chartered Accountants based on the audited financial 
statements of the   Company    for the year ended on 31 
December 2020. The auditors didn’t raise any material 
misstatement or significant disagreement during review of 
the Company’s financial statements.

RemuneraƟon to Directors
This informaƟon is incorporated in the Notes to the 
financial statements with reference to the Directors fees 
and remuneraƟon in page no 120 figures concerning the 
Board of Directors including Independent Directors.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibility
With regard to responsibiliƟes for preparaƟon and 
presentaƟon of the Financial Statements, the Directors 
confirm that:
1. The  financial  statements  together  with  the  notes 
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the 
companies Act 1994, Insurance Act 2010, Insurance Rules 
1958 and SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules 1987. These 
statements present fairly the Company’s state of affairs, 
the result of its operaƟon and cash flow;
2. In the preparaƟon  of  the  annual  accounts,  the 
applicable accounƟng standards have been followed along 
with proper explanaƟon relaƟng to material departure, if 
any;
3. The Directors had selected each accounƟng policy and 
applied them consistently and made judgments and 
esƟmates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at 
the end of financial year and of the results of the Company 
for that period;
4. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for 
the maintenance of adequate accounƟng records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Company‘s Act 1994, 
Insurance Act 2010, Insurance Rules 1958 and SecuriƟes 
and Exchange Rules 1987 for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for prevenƟng and detecƟng fraud and other 
irregulariƟes;

†kqvi‡nvwìs c¨vUvb©
†kqvi‡nvwìs‡q c¨vUvb© c…ôv bs-49 -G mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q|

RvZxq G·‡PKvi Gi cÖwZ‡e`b
cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy¨‡iÝ wjwg‡UW wbqwgZ fv‡e cÖZ¨ÿ I c‡ivÿ Ki mgqgZ 
cwi‡kva K‡i| †`‡ki e„nr Rxeb exgvKvix‡`i GKwU cÖMwZ jvBd Avw_©K 
erm‡i mKj cÖKvi U¨v·, f¨vU, wWDwUR †fv³v‡`i wbKU †_‡K Av`vq K‡i 
†gvU 13.62 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Lv‡Z Rgv K‡i‡Q|

ewnt wbixÿK Gi cÖwZ‡e`b 
†Kv¤úvbxi ewnt wbixÿK G Iqvnve G¨vÛ †Kvs PvUvW© G¨vKvDbU¨v›Um 2020 
mv‡ji 31 ‡k wW‡m¤^i Zvwi‡Li Avw_©K wnmv‡ei wfwË‡Z †h cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ`vb 
K‡i‡Q Zv chv©‡jvPbv K‡i‡Q| wbixÿvq D³ cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kvb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ 
cv_©K¨ cvIqv hvq bvB|

cwiPvj‡Ki †igybv‡ikb
cwiPvjK‡`i cÖ`vbK…Z wd Gi Dci GB wi‡cv‡U©i †bvU b¤^i 40.01 G D‡jøL 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| (c„ôv bs-120)

cwiPvjKgÛjxi `vwqZ¡vejxi wee„wZ
†Kv¤úvbxi  Avw_©K  weeiYx  cÖ¯‘Z  Ges  Dc¯’vcbvq  cwiPvjKgÛjx  Zv‡`i 
`vwq‡Z¡i wel‡q wbwðZ K‡ib †h t

1. †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994, exgv AvBb 2010, exgv wewa 1958 Ges 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ wewa 1987 Gi weavbejxi mv‡_ †Kv¤úvbx KZ„©K 
cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K weeiYx Ges GZØm½xq †bvUmg~n m½wZc~b©;

2. †Kv¤úvbxi evwl©K wnmve cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j wnmve weÁv‡bi gvb Abyhvqx m¤úbœ 
Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges GZ`m¤úwK©Z e¨vL¨v wee„wZ Kiv n‡q‡Q;

3.  cwiPvjKgÛjxi  wnmve  weÁv‡bi  bxwZgvjv  wbw`©©ó  K‡i  mvgÄm¨iƒ‡c 
cÖ‡qvM,  wePvi  we‡kølY  Øviv  wbwðZ  n‡q‡Qb  †h,  Av‡jvP¨  wnmvevw`‡Z 
†Kv¤úvbxi ¯^”Q wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q;

4. †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994, exgv AvBb 2010, exgv wewa 1958 Ges 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ wewa 1987 Gi weavbejx‡Z ewY©Z AvBb I 
wewaweavb †g‡b †Kv¤úvbxi wnmv‡e cÖZviYv I Awbq‡gi wel‡q wbivcËv weavb 
I AbymÜvb Øviv †Kv¤úvbxi m¤ú` iÿYv‡eÿ‡Y cwiPvjKgÛjx h‡_vchy³ I 
h‡_ó hZœkxj wQ‡jb; 
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5. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on 
“Going Concern” basis;
6. The Internal Control system is sound in design and  
effecƟvely implemented and monitored;
7. The key operaƟonal and financial data of the last five 
years is annexed as “Financial Highlights”.
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Board of Directors’

Dated : Dhaka, 28 June , 2021

5. cwiPvjKgÛjx ÔPjgvb cÖwμqv-qÕ evwl©K wnmve cÖ¯‘Z K‡i‡Qb;

6. Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v mycwiKwíZ Ges Kvh©Kifv‡e cÖ‡qvMK…Z Ges 
wbqwgZfv‡e ch©‡eÿYK…Z;
7. MZ cvuP eQ‡ii wnmv‡ei DcvË ÔAvw_©K Av‡jvKcvZÕ AvKv‡i ms‡hvwRZ 
n‡jv|

K…ZÁZv
cwiPvjbv  cl©‡`i  cÿ  n‡Z  Ae¨vnZ  mvnvh¨  mn‡hvwMZvi  Rb¨  m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìvi, cwjwm‡nvìvi, exgv Dbœqb I wbqš¿Y KZ…©cÿ, e¨vsKmg~n, 
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW, 
PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW Ges †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUix evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW 
mg~‡ni cÖwZ Avwg ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvbxi mvdj¨ 
AR©‡bi wcQ‡b D‡`¨v³v, c„ó‡cvlK, e¨e¯’vcbvq wbhy³ m`m¨ Ges 
ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i cÖwZ Zv‡`i mwμq mvnvh¨ I mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` 
K…ZÁZv Ávcb K‡i‡Qb|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ

Lwjjyi ingvb
†Pqvig¨vb
cwiPvjbv cl©`

ZvwiL t XvKv, 28 Ryb, 2021|
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(a)  Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parƟes (name wise details): N/A
(b) Directors, Chief ExecuƟve Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal 
Audit and their spouses and minor children (name wise details):

(c) ExecuƟves (Top five salaried employees of the company, other than the Directors, Chief ExecuƟve 
officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit) :

THE PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Shares held by the
spouse/ChildrenSl. No.

Sl. No. Name DesignaƟon Shares held

Name of Director, CEO,
Company Secretary & CFO

No. of
Shareholding Name of Spouse

 
Mrs. Shireen Akhtar Hussain

Mrs. Nasrin Fatema Awal

Mrs. Khaleda Adib Awwal
Mr. Sarwar Kamal
Mrs. Asma Monem
Mrs. Sawsan Eskander
Mrs. Rita Lohani
Mrs. Maya Margherita Pieramna Barolo Rizvi
Mrs. Farina Jesmin
Mr. Younus Chowdhury

Mrs. Badrunnesa Feroza

Mrs. Munira Nasreen Khan

Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

Mrs. Hasinatun Nahar

Mrs. Nanda Bhanja

Mrs. Kabita Rani Rokhit

Mrs. Hashina Akhter

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Mr. Jahangir Hossain Deputy Managing Director
Mr. Faruque Mahmud Deputy Managing Director
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Alam Bhuiyan Deputy Managing Director
Mr. Muhammad Abdullah Saadi Senior General Manager 
Mr. Ershad Ali Hero General Manager 

---
---
---
---
---

614,058

980,444

621,000

624,682
718,736

1,666,038
698,266
735,956
698,266
859,972
859,968

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

Mr. Khalilur Rahman
Syed M. Altaf Hussain
Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo 
(Nominated by PragaƟ Insurance Ltd)
Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal
Mrs. Nelofer Kamal
Mr. A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem
Mr. Tabith M. Awal
Mr. Md. Shafiur Rahman
Mr. Tafsir M. Awal
Mr. Mohammed Abdul Hamid
Mrs. Nigar Jahan Chowdhury
Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin 
Independent Director
Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir 
Independent Director
Mrs. Ferdousi Reza
Independent Director
Chief ExecuƟve Officer
Md. Jalalul Azim
Company Secretary
Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS
Chief Financial Officer
Chandra Shekhar Das, FCA
Head of Internal Audit
Md. Saifur Rahman Munir

1.
2.

3.

4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

--

3,650

4,084

208,774
4,084

18,272
--
--
--
--
--
--

--

--

--

--

--

--
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Applicability:
This code applies to:

I. Directors of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited. (the company)
II. Members  of Senior Management of we company

This code is in addiƟon to the Rules &  RegulaƟons of service and conduct applicable to the 
Managerial Staff of the Company
NaƟonal Interest
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited (PLIL) shall be communed in all its acƟons to benefit the economic 
development of the countries in which they operate. It shall not engage in any acƟvity that adversely 
affects such an objecƟve. It shall not undertake any project or acƟvity to the detriment of the 
naƟon's interests, or those that at will have any adverse impact on the social and cultural life 
paƩerns of its ciƟzens. PLIL  shall  conduct   its  business  affairs  in  accordance  with  economic, 
development and  foreign policies, objecƟves  and prioriƟes of the   naƟon's government and shall 
strive to make a posiƟve contribuƟon to the achievement of such goals at the internaƟonal,  naƟonal 
and regional level.
Scope
The  Board  of  Directors (the  Board)  and  the  senior  Management of  the Company agree to abide 
by the following Code of conduct:

1. AƩend Board/Shareholders/CommiƩee/Senior Management meeƟngs and seek prior leave for 
absence from such meeƟngs.  Directors will annually disclose about weir Directorships with 
other companies as required under the Companies Act 1994 and 2020.  When the Board is to 
decide on an issue in which a Director has an interest, the said Director shall I abstain from 
voƟng and deliberaƟon.

2. Exercise authority and power with due care and diligence whilst discharging the fiduciary 
responsibility of office in the best interest of the Company.

3. Not allow personal interest to conflict with the interest of we company or to come in the way 
of discharge of duƟes of office. They should not engage in a business, relaƟonship or acƟvity 
with anyone who is a party to transacƟons) with the Company.  Similarly they should not derive 
a personal benefit or a benefit to any of his or her relaƟves by making or influencing decisions 
relaƟng 10 any transacƟon(s). Should ensure that an independent judgment  in we  best 
interest of the Company is exercised.

4. Abide by policies and business principles of the code of PLIL.
5. Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulaƟons.
6. Preserve friendly environment.
7. Observe strict confidenƟality of the informaƟon acquired in the course of discharge of duƟes of 

office and not use the same for any personal purpose or advantage.
8. Use Company property only for official purpose and for no personal gain. The assets of the 

company shall not be misused but should be employed for  the  purpose  of  conducƟng  the  
business  for  which they  are duly authorized. 

9. Not accept any personal gratification from suppliers͑ Service providerͭ business partners, etc 
(Note: personal gratification will not include normal entertainment and gifts of no Significant 
value) acceptance of gifts. Donations, hospitality and͑ of entertainment beyond the customary 
level from existing or potential suppliers, Customers  or other third parties which have business 

CODE OF CONDUCT
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dealings with the company. Notwithstanding that such or other instances of conflict of interest 
exist, adequate and full disclosure by the interested employees should be made to the 
Chairman of the PLIL. .They will ensure that a full disclosure of any interest, which the 
employee or the employee's immediate family, which would include parents, spouse and 
children. May have in a company or firm. Which  is a  supplier, customer, distribution of is made 
to the Chairman of the PLIL

10. Deal fairly with customers, supplier’s employees and business partners.
11. Respect safety and health of all employees and provide working condiƟons, which are safe and 

healthy.
12. Encourage employees to acquire skills, knowledge and training to expand! enhance their 

professional  and specialized knowledge.
13. Provide equal opportuniƟes to all employees and aspirants for employment in the Company 

irrespecƟve of gender, caste, religion, race or clement being the sole differenƟaƟng factor.
14. Conduct business operaƟons in compliance with compeƟƟon laws and principles of fair market 

compeƟƟon.
15. Maintain high ethical and professional  standards in all dealings.
16. Not to conduct own selves in a manner as may bring dispute to office or tarnish the reputaƟon 

and image of the company.
17. Not take up acƟviƟes compeƟng with the business of the company.
18. Make proper record of all financial transacƟons and not create undisclosed or unrecorded 

account/fund or asset.
19. Make all efforts to establish good relaƟonships with all stakeholders of the company with 

whom they interface while carrying out their duƟes for the company and must try to make 
posiƟve contribuƟons to the communicaƟons in which they perform such duƟes.

20. Whole Ɵme Directors and Senior Management shall not without the prior approval of  the 
Chairman accept employment  or a posiƟon of responsibility (such as a consultant or a 
director) with any other company nor provide 'freelance' service to anyone.

21. Insider trading is prohibited by Law as well as by the company policy:-
     Directors and Senior Management and his or her immediate family shall not derive any benefit 

or assist others to derive any benefit from the access to and possession of informaƟon about 
the Company, which is not in the public domain and thus consƟtute insider informaƟon, Insider 
Trading  invokes severe  penalƟes  under  the  RegulaƟons  issued  in  Bangladesh  under  the 
SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission Act 1993 "Price SensiƟve informaƟon' means any such 
informaƟon which, if published, may influence market price of we concerned security and 
includes the following informaƟon, namely-

• Report  in  respect  of  the  financial  condiƟon  of  the  company  or  any  basic informaƟon 
in respect thereof;

• InformaƟon  relaƟng to dividend;
• Decision for giving right share to security-holders, issuing bonus or giving similar other 

privilege;
• Decision of the company for purchasing or selling any immovable property;
• InformaƟon  relaƟng to BMRE or establishment of new unit of the company;
• basic  change  in  the  field  of  the  company's  acƟviƟes  (e.g.  produced goods, 

preparaƟon  and implementaƟon   of plan or policy decision in respect thereof; etc);
• Any other informaƟon determined by the Commission by noƟficaƟon in the official 

GazeƩe.
22.   Report any violaƟon of this Code of Conduct to the Chairman of the PLIL.
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DIVIDEND POLICY
Dividend
Dividend refers to a reward, cash or otherwise, that a company gives to its shareholders. Dividends 
can be issued in various forms, such as cash payment, stocks or any other form. PragaƟ Life dividend 
is decided by its Board of Directors and it requires the shareholders’ approval from the Annual 
General MeeƟng. However, it is not obligatory for a company to pay dividend. Dividend is usually a 
part of the profit that the company shares with its shareholders.
Dividend, Bonus, Profit DistribuƟon as per Insurance Act-2010 :
RestricƟon on payment of dividends and bonuses.

(1) No insurer shall pay any dividend on its shares unƟl expenses on account of management 
expenses, share selling commission, all expenses related to brokerage, amounts of losses 
incurred, and any other item of expenditure, which cannot be met by adequate assets of the 
insurer, have been completely wriƩen off.

(2)  No insurer carrying on the life insurance business shall, for the purpose of declaring or paying 
any dividend to share-holders, any bonus to its policyholders, paying in relaƟon to any kind of 
debentures, loans or advances, uƟlize directly or indirectly any porƟon of the insurance fund 
or the funds of any other class of insurance business, expect a surplus shown in the valuaƟon 
balance sheet submiƩed to the Authority as part of the abstract referred to in this Act as a 
result of an actuarial valuaƟon of the assets and liabiliƟes of the insurer; and such surplus 
shall not be increased by transfer of contribuƟon by any other means, except when the 
reserve fund is made up of surpluses disclosed to the Authority by submission of returns 
unless such contribuƟons have been brought in as revenue through the revenue account 
applicable to life business on or before the date of the valuaƟon aforesaid: 

Provided that payments made out of any such surplus in service of any debentures shall not exceed 
50(fiŌy) percent of such surplus including any payment by way of interest on the debentures, and 
interest paid on the debentures shall not exceed 10(ten) percent of any such surplus except when the 
interest paid on the debentures is offset against and credited to the fund or funds concerned in decid-
ing the interest basis adopted in the valuaƟon disclosing the aforesaid surplus:
Provided further that the share of any such surplus allocated to or reserved for the shareholders, 
including any amount for the payment of dividends guaranteed to them, whether by way of first 
charge or otherwise, shall not exceed such sums as may be prescribed by regulaƟons and which shall 
in no case exceed : 

(a) 10(ten) percent such surplus in case of parƟcipaƟng policies; and
(b) in other cases, such percentage of the whole surpluses as may be prescribed by regulaƟons.

DistribuƟon of Interim Bonuses :
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Act an insurer carrying on the business of life insurance 
shall be at liberty to declare an interim bonus or bonuses to policy-holders whose polices mature for 
payment by reason of death or otherwise during the inter valuaƟon period, on the basis of the 
recommendaƟon made by the invesƟgaƟng actuary at the last preceding valuaƟon.
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Dividend Payment System :
(1) PragaƟ Life dividend distribuƟon policy disclosed annual report and official website;
(2) The Board of Directors of the Company considering/adopƟng annual audited financial 

statements and Actuarial valuaƟon in the same Board of Directors meeƟng to fix the date of 
relevant annual general meeƟng and take specific decisions with regard to (a) recommending 
or not recommending dividend for the shareholders on the basis of said financial statements; 
and (b) the shareholders who will be enƟtled to such dividend, if recommended :

         The decision about recommending or not recommending dividend and enƟtlement for such 
dividend, if recommended, cannot be changed prior to holding of the annual general 
meeƟng:

          That no dividend will be paid other than out of profits of the year or any other undistributed         
profits.

(3) Pay off the annual or final dividend to the enƟtled shareholder, within 30 (thirty) days of 
approval :

 Provided that interim dividend shall be paid off to the enƟtled shareholder, 30 (thirty) days of 
record date.

(4) Cash divided shall be distributed in the following manner and procedures, namely:-
(i) Within 10 (ten) days of declaraƟon of cash dividend by the Board of Directors of the 

Company an amount equivalent to the declared cash dividend payable for the 
concerned year shall be kept in a separate bank account of the dedicated for this 
purpose;

(ii) The Company shall pay off cash dividend directly to the bank account of the enƟtled 
shareholder or unit holder as available in the BO account maintained with the 
depository parƟcipant (DP), or the bank account as provided by the shareholder or 
unit holder in paper form, through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network 
(BEFTN): provided that the Company pay off such cash dividend through bank transfer 
or any electronic payment system as recognized by the Bangladesh Bank, if not 
possible to pay off through BEFTN;

(iii) Upon receiving the claim on dividend from a stock broker a merchant banker or a 
porƞolio manager for the margin client or customer who has debit balance or margin 
loan, or as per intenƟon of the client of stock broker or merchant banker or porƞolio 
manager, shall pay off such cash  dividend to the Consolidated Customers’ Bank 
Account (CCBA) of the stock broker or to the separate bank account of the merchant 
banker or porƞolio manager through BEFTN: provided that upon receiving the cash 
dividend, the cash dividend, the stock broker or merchant banker or porƞolio manager 
shall immediately account for such dividend in the individual client’s porƞolio account: 
provided further that the stock broker or merchant banker or porƞolio manager shall 
provide detailed informaƟon (e. g,  BO account number, code number, bank account 
number, intenƟon, etc. of the client or customer including CCBA of stock broker or 
separate bank account of merchant banker or porƞolio manager ) to the Company for 
such claim. 

(iv) In case of non-availability of bank account informaƟon or not possible to distribute 
cash dividend through BEFTN or any electronic payment system, shall  issue cash 
dividend warrant and shall it by post to the shareholder or unit holder;

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

sh
provid
provide de
number, intenƟ

parate bank accoun
aim.

on-availability of bank a
ough BEFTN or any electroni

ll it by post to the shareholder or unit h
ssue cash

dividend warrant and shall it by post to the shareholder or unit holder;

Annual Report 2020 53



(v) Pay off cash dividend to non-resident sponsor, director, shareholder, unit holder or 
foreign porƞolio investor (FPI) through the security custodian in compliance with the 
rules or regulaƟons in this regard;

(vi) PragaƟ Life immediately aŌer disbursement of cash dividend and issuance a cerƟficate 
of tax deducted at source, if applicable, shall inƟmate to the shareholder or unit holder 
through a short message service (SMS) to the mobile number or email address as 
provided in the BO account or as provided by the shareholder or unit holder;

(vii) PragaƟ Life maintain detailed informaƟon of unpaid or unclaimed dividend and 
raƟonale thereof, as per BO account number- wise or name- wise or folio number-wise 
of the shareholder or unit holder; and also disclose the summary of aforesaid 
informaƟon in the annual report and also report in the statements of financial posiƟon 
(Quarterly/annually) as a separate line item ‘Unclaimed Dividend Account’:  publish 
the year – wise summary of its unpaid or unclaimed dividend in the website: provided 
further that any unpaid or unclaimed cash dividend including accrued interest (aŌer 
adjustment of bank charge, if any) thereon, if remains, shall be transferred  to a 
separate bank account for this purpose, within 1 (one) year from the date of 
declaraƟon or approval or record date, as the case may be.

(5) The Company credit stock dividend directly to the BO account or issue the bonus share 
cerƟficate of the enƟtled shareholder, as applicable, within 30 (thirty) days of declaraƟon or 
approval or record date, as the case may be , subject to clearance of the exchange (s) and the 
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL);

(6) PragaƟ Life, the CDBL and the exchange (s) follow the provisions of cÖweavb 46 of the wWcwRUwi 
(e¨envwiK) cÖweavbgvjv,2003 for issuance of bonus shares: provided that the Company will 
maintain a Suspense BO Account for undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend or bonus 
shares and also follow the under menƟoned procedures for ensuring the righƞul ownership: 
a) 3 (three) reminders to the enƟtled shareholder;
b) The Suspense BO Account shall be held under Block Module and such undistributed or 

unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares shall not be transferred in any manner 
except. For the purpose of alloƫng the bonus shares as and when the alloƩee   
approaches to the Company; provided that any corporate benefit in terms of shares 
accrued on such undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares shall be 
credited to the Suspense BO Account.

c) Upon receiving applicaƟon from the alloƩee and aŌer proper verificaƟon of idenƟty 
and his enƟtlement, credit the bonus shares lying with the alloƩee, as applicable, 
within 15 (fiŌeen) days of receiving applicaƟon with an inƟmaƟon to the Commission 
and the exchange (s);

d) Any voƟng rights on such undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares 
shall remain suspended Ɵll the righƞul ownership claim of the shareholder is 
established.

(7) PragaƟ Life submit a compliance report to the Commission and the exchange( s) in a specified 
format a t  Annexure-A  in respect of the provisions of clause (2),(3),(4), and (5) above, within 
7 (seven) working days of compleƟon of dividend distribuƟon:  provided that the Company 
will publish the compliance report in its website.

(8) The Company not forfeits any unclaimed cash dividend or stock dividend Ɵll the claim 
becomes barred by the law of land in force.
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(9) If any cash dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed or including accrued interest (aŌer 
adjustment of bank charge, if any) thereon for a period of 3 (three) years from the date of 
declaraƟon or approval or record date, as the case may be ,transferred by the Company to the 
Fund as directed or prescribed by the Commission: provide detailed informaƟon to the 
manager of the Fund during transfer of cash dividend as directed or prescribed by the 
Commission: provided further that if any shareholder or unit holder claims his cash dividend 
aŌer transfer of such dividend to the Fund, within 15 (fiŌeen) days of receiving such claim, the 
Company will aŌer proper verificaƟon of the claim, recommend to the manager of the Fund 
to pay off such dividend from the Fund and the manager of the Fund shall pay off such cash 
dividend to the claimant in accordance with the provisions and procedures as directed or 
prescribed by the Commission.

(10) If any stock dividend or bonus shares remains unclaimed or unseƩled including corporate 
benefit in terms of bonus shares thereon for a period of 3 (three) years from the date of 
declaraƟon or approval or record date, as the case may be, shall be transferred in 
dematerialized form to the BO Account of the Fund as menƟoned at clause (8): provide 
detailed informaƟon to the manager of the Fund during transfer of stock dividend or bonus 
shares as directed or prescribed by the Commission: provided further that if any shareholder 
claims his stock dividend or bonus shares aŌer transfer of such dividend or bonus shares to 
the BO Account of the  Fund, within 15 (fiŌeen) days of receiving such claim,  aŌer proper 
verificaƟon of the claim, recommend to the manager of the Fund to pay off or transfer such 
stock dividend or bonus shares from the BO Account of the Fund and the manager of the Fund 
shall pay off or transfer such stock dividend or bonus shares to the claimant’s BO Account in 
accordance with the provisions and procedures as directed or prescribed by, the Commission.

(11) PragaƟ Life or by appoinƟng an agent, shall maintain detailed informaƟon of BO account, 
bank account, mobile phone number, email and address of the shareholder or unit holder for 
the purpose of proper distribuƟon of cash dividend or stock dividend: provided that the 
Company or its agent or the CDBL or its DP shall keep confidenƟality of informaƟon.

(12) PragaƟ Life collect the CDBL or its DP update the informaƟon of BO account, bank account, 
mobile number, email address and contact address of shareholder or unit holder at least once 
in a year, and the CDBL shall provide such informaƟon to the Company for the purpose of 
proper distribuƟon cash dividend or stock dividend and other compliances: provided that in 
case of holding of paper share or unit of mutual fund, the issuer shall update the informaƟon 
as above.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Corporate Governance clearly defines the rights and responsibiliƟes of the Board of Directors, Management, 
Shareholders and other Stakeholders. The Board supports Management, Internal and External Auditors and 
other related parƟes including the Shareholders. A good corporate reputaƟon is the most valuable and 
compeƟƟve asset of a company. PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited believes in the conƟnued improvement of 
corporate governance. The Board of Directors and the Management Team of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited is 
commiƩed to maintaining effecƟve Corporate Governance through a culture of accountability and 
transparency.
Board of Directors
The Board of Directors comprises of 14 (Fourteen) members including three Independent Directors. All 
Directors have sound knowledge in the area of PragaƟ Life, managerial experƟse and sound academic and 
professional knowledge. They are well conversant with corporate governance.
Appointment of Board Members
The Directors of the Board are appointed by the Shareholders in the Annual General MeeƟng who are 
accountable to the Shareholders.
Appointment of Independent Directors
The Board of Directors appointed one Independent Director. Shareholders approved appointment of 
Independent Directors in its 20th Annual General MeeƟng held on September 27, 2020. In selecƟng 
Independent Directors, the Company always looks for individuals who possess experience; strong inter 
personal skill and independence. Independent Directors are considered by the Board to be independent of the 
Company and free of any business or other relaƟonship that could interfere with the exercise of their 
independent judgment. The Board believes that their experience and knowledge assist in providing both 
effecƟve and construcƟve contribuƟon to the Board.
The Role of the Chairman and Managing Director
PosiƟon of the Chairman and Managing Director (CEO) are clearly idenƟfied. The Chairman is responsible for 
leading the Board and its effecƟveness. The Managing Director serves as the Chief ExecuƟve of the Company.
Audit CommiƩee
The Audit CommiƩee was established as a sub-commiƩee of the Board and has jurisdicƟon over PragaƟ Life 
Insurance Limited. The audit commiƩee is comprised of 7 (Seven) members of the Board including 
Independent Director. Independent Director is acƟng as the Chairperson of the Audit CommiƩee. The Audit 
CommiƩee assists the Board.
NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee (NRC)
The NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee (NRC) was also established on 13th December, 2018 at the 124th 
Board of Directors meeƟng as a sub-commiƩee of the Board and has control over PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited. 
The NRC is comprised of 5 (Five) member of the Board including 2 (Two) Independent Directors. Independent 
Director is acƟng as the Chairperson of the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee. The NRC assists the Board.   
Company Secretary
Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS has been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company. He provides legal 
maƩers to the Board. Among other funcƟons, the Company Secretary:

• Bridges between the Board of Directors and Shareholders on strategic and statutory decision.
• Acts as a quality assurance agent in all informaƟon towards the Shareholders and Board
• Is responsible for ensuring that the appropriate Board procedures are followed.
• Acts as the “Disclosure Officer” of the Company and monitors the compliance of the Acts, rules, regulaƟons, 

noƟficaƟons, guidelines, orders/direcƟves etc. issued by the Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission, 
Stock Exchange (s) applicable to the conduct of the business acƟviƟes of the Company.
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• The Company Secretary keeps the records of the Company’s compliance / noncompliance status of the 
condiƟons imposed by BSEC which has been shown in the compliance report on BSEC NoƟficaƟon.

Chief Financial Officer
Chandra Shekhar Das, FCA has been appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He looks aŌer 
the overall financial affairs of the Company. Among other funcƟons, the Chief Financial Officer:

• Prepares Quarterly, Half yearly and Yearly financial statements.
• Financial reporƟng procedures in line with the requirement of Bangladesh AccounƟng Standards.
• Reports financial posiƟon of the Company in its Board meeƟng.

Head of Internal Auditor & Compliance 
Saifur Rahman Munir has been appointed as the Head of Internal Auditor & Compliance of the Company. He 
looks aŌer the overall internal audit & Compliance of the Company. Among other funcƟons, the Internal Audit 
& Compliance:

• To prepare annual audit plan for adequacy of scope and comprehensive coverage of these 
acƟviƟes of the Company.

• To prepare audit programs, resources requirements for the year and assessed the performance of 
the internal audit funcƟons

• The internal audit reports, audit recommendaƟons and management responses.
• He looks day to day every compliance according to the Directors. 

Financial ReporƟng and Transparency
Financial Statements have been prepared in line with the InternaƟonal AccounƟng Standards, Bangladesh 
AccounƟng Standards and other legislaƟons as applicable in Bangladesh. Timely publicaƟon of quarterly, half 
yearly and annual financial statements with comprehensive details beyond the statutory requirement.
Compliance with Applicable Rules and RegulaƟons
The Company’s business acƟviƟes are guided and supervised by local laws and regulaƟons: 

• The Companies Act 1994.
• Insurance Act-2010.
• The Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission 
• LisƟng rules of Dhaka and ChiƩagong Stock Exchange Limited.
• Bangladesh AccounƟng Standards.

Purchase CommiƩee
A purchase commiƩee is funcƟoning with a group of execuƟves, headed by a senior most execuƟve to 
examine the purchase proposal of goods. Among others, the followings are the main responsibiliƟes of the 
CommiƩee:

• To evaluate the received proposal and find out the effecƟveness of each proposal.
• To prepare a report on the basis of evaluaƟon of the purchase proposal with recommendaƟon and 

sent to concerned departments for obtaining approval from the competent authority.
• To supervise the enƟre acƟviƟes against procurement

Statutory Audit
Statutory Audit of the Company is governed by the Companies Act 1994. The Company Act provides guidelines 
for the appointment, scope of work and reƟrement of auditors. Shareholders appoint auditors and fix their 
remuneraƟon in the Annual General MeeƟng.
Internal Audit
Internal Audit support the Company to achieve its objecƟves by bringing a systemaƟc, disciplined approach to 
evaluate and improve the effecƟveness of its risk management and control. Internal Audit acƟvity is governed 
by the Internal Team, which is approved by the Board.
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Internal Control
The Company has an Internal Audit department consisƟng of five members and headed by the Head of 
Internal Audit. The Internal control system is maintained and reviewed by an internal audit funcƟon that 
reports to Management and the Audit CommiƩee.
Internal Control mechanism is built by the Company’s systems and procedures to reduce the risk of error and 
fraud. It may be able to reduce the risk that financial statements contains. The Board of Directors ensures 
sound internal control to provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company objecƟves 
in the areas of:

• EffecƟveness and efficiency of operaƟons.
• Reliability of financial reporƟng.
• Compliance with laws and regulaƟons.

Code of Conduct
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited has adopted Codes of Conduct for securing good business ethics and conduct in 
all aspects of the Company’s acƟviƟes. The Code of Conduct is properly communicated to and with all 
employees and other acƟviƟes, and is strictly required to abide by it.
Management CommiƩee
The day-to-day Management of the Company is entrusted with the Managing Director and the Management 
CommiƩee. The Management CommiƩee serves the interest of the Company and achieves sustainable 
growth. The members of the Management CommiƩee are jointly accountable for the enƟre management of 
the Company and decide on the basic issues of business policy and corporate strategies.
RestricƟons on dealing in the Company’s share by insiders
The Company has established policy relaƟng to trading shares by Directors, Employees and other insiders. The 
securiƟes laws also impose restricƟons on similar sort of transacƟon.
Group Term Life Insurance Policy
The Board of Directors has approved for Group Term Life Insurance Policy for employees of PragaƟ Life 
Insurance Limited.
Going Concern
The Company has adequate resources to conƟnue operaƟonal existence for the future. For this reason, the 
Company conƟnues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.
CommunicaƟon with Shareholders:

The Company encourages communicaƟon with shareholders throughout the vear and welcomes their 
parƟcipaƟon at shareholders meeƟng. The Company is transparent with the stakeholders, including the 
owners of the Company. Four Ɵmes each year, PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited reports to its shareholders 
regarding its business, financial posiƟon and earnings. These include:

• Quarterly and Annual financial statements
• Annual General MeeƟng
• Price-SensiƟve Disclosure and other disclosure to the BSEC and Stock Exchanges

In addiƟonal informaƟon, the Company is under a legal and regulatory requirement to publish via the 
newspaper. PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited believes in transparency and accountability to the society as a 
whole through establishment of an efficient and effecƟve Corporate Governance procedure.

Accountable to:

Accountable to:

Shareholders

Board of Directors

Management
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Background
In accordance to the best pracƟces of Corporate Governance, the Board of Directors of PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited established an Audit CommiƩee on November 09, 2006 in its 35th Board MeeƟng as per CirculaƟon of 
BSEC Vide order no SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ Admin/02-06 dated 9 January, 2006 and Status of compliance 
with the condiƟons imposed by the Commissions NoƟficaƟon No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 
dated 03 June, 2018 issued under secƟon 2CC of the SecuriƟes and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:
The Audit CommiƩee supports the Board in fulfilling its responsibiliƟes more efficiently.
ComposiƟon of the Audit CommiƩee
The Audit CommiƩee is now composed of the following members:
Muhammad Jamaluddin Independent Director Chairperson of Audit CommiƩee
Khalilur Rahman Director  Member 
Syed M. Altaf Hussain Director  Member 
Mohammed Abdul Awwal Director  Member 
A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem Director  Member 
Tabith M. Awal Director  Member 
Mrs. Ferdousi Reza Independent Director Member
Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS Company Secretary Secretary 
The Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit & Compliance aƩends the meeƟng by invitaƟon only as 
and when necessary. The Company Secretary funcƟons as the Secretary of the Audit CommiƩee.
MeeƟng
During the year ended 31 December, 2020, the Audit CommiƩee held 4 (Four) meeƟngs. Proceedings of the 
Audit CommiƩee MeeƟngs were reported regularly to the Board of Directors. The details of aƩendance of the 
Audit CommiƩee Members have been shown below:
Audit commiƩee meeƟng and aƩendance during the year ended 31 December, 2020.
Name of Members No. of MeeƟng Held No. of MeeƟng aƩended
Muhammad Jamaluddin 4 4
Khalilur Rahman 4 4
Syed M. Altaf Hussain 4 4
Mohammed Abdul Awwal 4 3
A.S.M. Mohiuddin Monem 4 3
Tabith M. Awal 4 3
Mrs. Ferdousi Reza 4 4
The Members who could not aƩend the meeƟngs were granted leave of absence.
Role of the Audit CommiƩee
The Audit CommiƩee assisted the Board of Directors in fulfilling its responsibiliƟes regarding the Company’s 
accounƟng and financial reporƟng process by monitoring the following:

• The integrity of the Company’s financial statements
• The independence, qualificaƟons and performance quality of its external auditors
• The Company’s system of internal controls
• The performance of the Company’s internal audit process
• The Company’s compliance with laws, regulaƟons and codes of conduct with a view to safeguard  
 the interest of all stakeholders of the Company

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
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Summary of AcƟviƟes
The Audit CommiƩee carried out the following acƟviƟes during the financial year ended December 31, 2020
Regulatory Compliance 
The CommiƩee examined whether the Company‘s procedures are in place to ensure compliance with

• The laws and regulaƟons framed by the regulatory AuthoriƟes (IDRA, BSEC, DSE, CSE and RJSC) 
Internal regulaƟons approved by the Board of Directors.

• The Company is duly following the rules and regulaƟon of the Regulatory bodies and also strictly 
follows areas with conflict of interest. The CommiƩee was saƟsfied that the Company 
substanƟally complied with these regulatory requirements

Financial ReporƟng
The CommiƩee assisted the Board of Directors and the management to carry out their responsibiliƟes of 
preparing true and fair financial statements in accordance with the books of accounts and Bangladesh 
AccounƟng Standards by:

• Reviewing the adequacy and effecƟveness of the internal control system and procedures in order 
to provide reasonable assurance that all transacƟons are accurately and completely recorded in 
the books of account.

• Reviewing the integrity of the process by which financial statements are prepared from the books 
of account.

• Reviewing the process by which compliance of provision of Bangladesh AccounƟng Standards.
The CommiƩee also reviewed
The quarterly and annual financial statements of the Company prior to recommending them for the approval 
by the Board.
The annual audited financial statements of the company with external auditors prior to submission to the 
Board for approval. The review focused parƟcularly on changes of accounƟng policy and compliance with 
applicable accounƟng standards as adopted in Bangladesh and other legal & regulatory requirements.
Internal Control
The CommiƩee examined whether the management has set up the appropriate compliance culture across the 
Company in order to ensure that all employees have a clear understanding of their roles and responsibiliƟes. 
The CommiƩee reviewed the arrangements made by the management for building up a suitable Management 
InformaƟon System (MIS) including computerized systems and its applicaƟons thereof.
Internal Audit
The CommiƩee reviewed and discussed the relevant reports of special invesƟgaƟons which were submiƩed 
by the Audit Team. They are as follows:

• The annual audit plan for adequacy of scope and comprehensive coverage of these acƟviƟes of 
the Company.

• The audit programs, resources requirements for the year and assessed the performance of the 
internal audit funcƟons

• The internal audit reports, audit recommendaƟons and management responses to these 
recommendaƟons and acƟons taken to improve the system of internal control and procedures.

• Exercise Internal Audit of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited. Review the effecƟveness of Internal Audit 
funcƟons including performance and compliance with professional standards. Examine audit 
findings and material weakness and monitor implementaƟon of audit acƟon plans.

• The CommiƩee advised the management to take effecƟve steps for recƟficaƟon of all the lapses 
and weaknesses idenƟfied by internal audit and to take utmost care, so that such weaknesses and 
lapses shall not be repeated in future. Department heads aƩended the meeƟngs when their 
reports were discussed.
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External Audit
The CommiƩee met with the external auditors at the conclusion of the annual audit and exchanged views on 
their Audit Report. The CommiƩee reviewed the findings and recommendaƟons made by the external 
auditors in order to remove the weaknesses as detected in the external audiƟng process.
The CommiƩee reviewed the performance of the External Auditors and recommended to the Board on their 
appointment and fees.
Approval of Financial Statements
The Audit CommiƩee reviewed and examined the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 
December, 2020 prepared by the Management and audited by the External Auditors A. Wahab & Co. 
Chartered Accountants and recommended to place the same before the Board for consideraƟon.
The Board approved the same at its 145th meeƟng held on 28 June, 2021.
Acknowledgement
The Audit CommiƩee expressed sincere thanks to the Chairman and members of the Board, management and 
the Auditors for their support in carrying out its duƟes and responsibiliƟes effecƟvely.

On behalf of the Audit CommiƩee,

Muhammad Jamaluddin
Chairperson of Audit CommiƩee
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)
In compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the Board of Directors of PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited established a NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee on December 13, 2018 in its 123rd Board 
MeeƟng as per CirculaƟon and Status of compliance with the condiƟons imposed by the Commissions 
NoƟficaƟon No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 issued under secƟon 2CC of the 
SecuriƟes and Exchange Ordinance, 1969. The NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee (“NRC”) to assist 
the Board broadly in formulaƟon of policy with regard to determining qualificaƟons, posiƟve aƩributes, 
experiences, remuneraƟon mainly for directors and top level execuƟves. A brief of the NRC and its roles, 
responsibiliƟes and funcƟons are appended below:
ComposiƟon and MeeƟngs
The NRC of PragaƟ Life comprises of five (5) members who will exclusively be Non-ExecuƟve Directors, 
including two (2) Independent Director. 
The CommiƩee includes:
1. Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin, Independent Director Chairperson of the NRC
2. Syed M. Altaf Hussain, Member 
3. Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo, Member
4. Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal, Member
5. Mrs. Ferdousi Reza, Member
6. Mr. Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS, Secretary
The Independent Director, Mr. Muhammad Jamaluddin acts as Chairperson of the CommiƩee. As per 
regulatory guidelines, the Company Secretary, Mr. Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS acts as Secretary to the 
CommiƩee. 
The NRC, accordingly, performs in coherence and ensures compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 
promulgated by the Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission (BSEC).Permanent invitees to the 
meeƟngs are the Chief ExecuƟve Officer (CEO), the Head of Human Resources, the Company Secretary. 
Relevant heads of divisions and other members of the Management team will also aƩend the meeƟngs at 
occasions, as required.
Major ResponsibiliƟes of NRC 
The purpose, authority, composiƟon, duƟes and responsibiliƟes of the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon 
CommiƩee are delineated in its Charter. Some of the major responsibiliƟes of the NRC are as follows:

• Recommend a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideraƟon age, gender, experience, 
educaƟon and naƟonality; 

• Formulate the criteria for determining qualificaƟon and independence of Directors;
• IdenƟfy persons who are qualified to become Directors and in top level execuƟves and 

recommend their appointment and removal; 
• Formulate the criteria for evaluaƟon of performance of Independent Directors and the Board; 
• Recommend a policy to the Board relaƟng to the remuneraƟon of the Directors, and top level execuƟves;  
• Assess that the level and composiƟon of remuneraƟon is reasonable and sufficient to aƩract, 

retain and moƟvate suitable Directors to run the company successfully; 
• Evaluate that remuneraƟon to Directors and top level execuƟves involves a balance between fixed 

and incenƟve pay reflecƟng short and long-term performance objecƟves appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals;

• IdenƟfy the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selecƟon, 
transfer or replacement and promoƟon criteria; 
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• Recommend and review annually the Company’s human resources and training policies;
• Recommend the remuneraƟon policy of the Company, parƟcularly in relaƟon to the yearly 

increment principle; and 
• Recommend the Code of Conduct for the Chair of the Board, other Board Members and Chief 

ExecuƟve Officer of the Company.
NominaƟon, ElecƟon and SelecƟon of Directors
The NRC is responsible to ensure that the procedures for appoinƟng new Directors are transparent and 
rigorous. The Board places great emphasis on ensuring its membership reflecƟng diversity in broader sense. A 
combinaƟon of age, gender, experience, Governance NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee Report 
Ethnicity, educaƟonal background, naƟonality and other relevant personal aƩributes in the Board is 
important in providing a range of perspecƟves, insights and challenges needed to support right decision 
making. Recruitment and selecƟon processes for Board members idenƟfy candidates with the most suitable 
skills, knowledge, experiences and personal values. QualificaƟons stated explicitly in PragaƟ Life’s corporate 
governance promote the equitable and unbiased selecƟon.
EvaluaƟon of the Board 
The NRC is responsible for ensuring the effecƟveness of the Board. The Board shall carry out an evaluaƟon 
once a year of its work, funcƟons, performance as well as monitoring of internal control over financial 
reporƟng for the preparaƟon of external financial statements and the safeguarding of assets. The evaluaƟon 
process is led by the Chair of the Board and assisted by the Company Secretary. Each Director is required to 
complete a confidenƟal pre-set quesƟonnaire. The evaluaƟon includes a review of the administraƟon of the 
Board and its commiƩees covering their operaƟons, agenda, reports, and informaƟon produced for 
consideraƟon, and relaƟonship with Management.
Top Level ExecuƟve SelecƟon and RemuneraƟon Policy 
The performance of the Company depends upon the quality of its Directors and Top Level ExecuƟves. To 
prosper, the Company must aƩract, moƟvate and retain highly skilled Directors and ExecuƟves. The 
recruitment process for Top Level ExecuƟves shall be transparent, non-discriminatory, diversified and in 
alignment with the Codes of Conduct. Recruitment standards shall support PragaƟ Life’s reputaƟon as an 
aƩracƟve employer. The objecƟve of PragaƟ Life’s remuneraƟon policy is to secure that reward for Top Level 
ExecuƟves shall contribute to aƩracƟng, engaging and retaining the right employees to deliver sustainable 
value for shareholders in accordance with the PragaƟ Life behavior.
RemuneraƟon for Board of Directors 
Each Director shall receive reasonable remuneraƟon from the Company for every meeƟng aƩended, plus 
travelling expenses from and to usual place of residence and an allowance per day for the number of days 
spent aƩending, travelling to and returning from Board meeƟngs. The amounts will be determined by the 
Shareholders at the General MeeƟng. 
AcƟviƟes of the NRC during the reporƟng period 
During the year ended 31 December, 2020, the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee held 1 (One) 
meeƟng. Proceedings of the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee MeeƟng were reported regularly to 
the Board of Directors.  For and on behalf of the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee of PragaƟ Life 
Insurance Limited and all five Members were present of the Meƫng.

Muhammad Jamaluddin
Chairperson of the NRC
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Report to the Shareholders of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code 
[CerƟficate as per condiƟon No. 1(5)(xxvii)] 
We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance code by PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited 
for the year ended on 31 December 2020. This Code relates to the NoƟficaƟon No. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 
2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 of the Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission.
Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examinaƟon 
was limited to the procedures and implementaƟon thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring 
compliance to the condiƟons of the Corporate Governance Code.
This is a scruƟny and verificaƟon and an independent audit on compliance of the condiƟons of the Corporate 
Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by 
InsƟtute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with 
any condiƟon of this corporate Governance Code.
We state that we have obtained all the informaƟon and explanaƟons, which we have required, and aŌer due 
scruƟny and verificaƟon thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company have complied with the condiƟons of the Corporate Governance Code as sƟpulated in the 
above menƟoned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company have complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) 
as adopted by the InsƟtute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act, 1994, 
the securiƟes laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is saƟsfactory.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 26 July, 2021

CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited
(As required under the BSEC Guidelines)

Nasir U Ahmed, FCA, FCS, CGMA, ACMA (UK)
Senior Partner
MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants
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The Chairperson
of the NRC was

presented in last AGM.
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The representaƟve of
external auditors was

presented in last AGM.

To be appointed
in next AGM
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Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated

PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited

Year
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

ParƟcularsSl.
No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

First Year Premium Income  
Renewal Premium Income 
Group & Health Insurance Premium 
Gross Premium  
Reinsurance Premium 
Net Premium (4-5)
RetenƟon RaƟo (6/4) % 
First Year Premium Income growth (%)
Renewal Premium Income growth (%)
Gross Premium Income growth (%)
First Year Commissions paid for acquisiƟon 
of life insurance business
Second Year Commissions paid for 
acquisiƟon of life insurance business 
Third and Later Year Commissions paid for 
acquisiƟon of life insurance business 
Total Commissions paid for acquisiƟon of life 
insurance business (11+12+13)
First Year Commissions/First Year Premium (%) 
Second Year Commissions/Second Year 
Renewal Premium (%) 
Third Year and later Commissions/Third Year 
and later year Premium (%)
Management Expenses
Allowable Management Expenses
Excess Management Expenses(18-19)
Excess Management Expenses RaƟo (%)
Overall Management Expenses RaƟo (%)
Renewal Expenses RaƟo (%) 
Claims paid 
Claims / Gross Premium (%)  
Total Commission Expenses/ Gross Premium (%) 
Investment Income
Investment Income/Gross Premium (%) 

579.37
799.63
825.97

2,204.98
27.27

2,177.70
98.76%
38.30%

3.75%
10.81%

155.85

19.39

32.55

207.79

26.90%

9.22%

5.52%

799.02
800.81

-1.79
-0.22%
36.24%
14.78%

1202.76
54.55%

9.42%
370.79
16.82%

649.90
823.90
845.76

2,319.56
28.58

2,290.98
98.77%
12.17%

3.03%
5.20%

168.87

27.90

25.38

222.15

25.98%

9.89%

4.68%

861.70
867.33

-5.64
-0.65%
37.15%
14.94%

1275.05
54.97%

9.58%
383.19
16.52%

676.18
1,024.93

858.79
2,559.90

.63
2,559.27

99.98%
4.04%

24.40%
10.36%

189.98

23.28

35.99

249.26

28.10%

9.26%

4.65%

918.25
921.22

-2.97
-0.32%
35.87%
14.71%

1663.31
64.98%

9.74%
396.33
15.48%

830.02
1,165.57

928.18
2,923.77

20.08
2,903.69

99.31%
22.75%
13.72%
14.21%

231.86

30.32

40.73

302.91

27.93%

9.92%

4.74%

1087.11
1093.09

-5.98
-0.55%
37.18%
14.49%

2085.20
71.32%
10.36%
461.61
15.79%

989.83
1,221.14

981.20
3,192.17

27.80
3,164.37

99.13%
19.25%

4.77%
9.18%

266.58

31.26

44.94

342.78

26.93%

9.96%

4.95%

1226.69
1261.03

-34.34
-2.72%
38.43%
14.32%

2079.58
65.15%
10.74%
409.61
12.83%
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Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated

Year
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

ParƟcularsSl.
No
29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

8.57%
67.22%
66.14%

65.60%

73.31%

84.69%

84.76%

49.62%

60.79%

54.53%

84.53%

80.77%

101.20
2.47%**

78.04
4,102.77
4,761.13
4,738.38

103.72
2.19%

126.53
203.21

-.36
329.38

7.99%
59.75%

69.83%

62.92%

66.26%

63.67%

74.39%

72.09%

23.13%

49.11%

52.81%

80.72%

113.60
2.20%
85.36

4,579.37
5,216.45
5,416.94

121.36
2.24%
32.58

323.79
-8.15

348.22

7.64%
69.54%

67.01%

76.16%

76.15%

82.37%

85.10%

46.39%

56.76%

55.07%

70.25%

76.52%

114.70
2.62%

183.88
4,838.03
5,549.41
5,762.48

133.49
2.32%
-16.09
425.65
-17.71
391.84

8.57%
68.52%

53.72%

72.30%

78.16%

80.95%

81.97%

56.58%

66.70%

75.96%

76.70%

75.13%

126.30
2.38%

209.72
4,980.74
5,683.47
5,883.10

153.52
2.61%

-268.53
469.61
-20.02
181.05

7.30%
61.19%

59.93%

74.18%

80.23%

83.83%

87.04%

55.61%

65.73%

74.28%

78.74%

85.99%

88.30
3.40%

153.40
4,538.17
5,944.81
6,596.11

307.03
4.65%

-133.64
-722.42
199.12

-656.94

Yield on Life Fund
ConservaƟon RaƟo (%)
Second Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by 
number of policies
Third Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by number 
of policies
Fourth Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by 
number of policies
FiŌh Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by number 
of policies
Sixth Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by number 
of policies    
Second Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by 
Premium Amount
Third Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by Premium 
Amount
Fourth Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by 
Premium Amount
FiŌh Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by Premium 
Amount 
Sixth Policy Year Lapse RaƟo (%) by Premium 
Amount    
Market Price Per Share (in BDT) at year end
Dividend yield (%)
Outstanding Premium as at 31st December
Total Investment as on 31st December
Life Fund as at 31st December
Total Assets as at 31st December
Paid up capital as at 31st December
Paid up Capital / Total asset (%)
Net Cash flow from operaƟng acƟviƟes
Net Cash flow from invesƟng acƟviƟes
Net Cash flow from financing acƟviƟes
Net change in cash and cash equivalent
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2015
2016

2017
2018

2015
2016

2017
2018
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A. For Shareholders:
ParƟculars 2020 2019

Opening Balances of surplus
Share of Current year surplus
Available Surplus
RecommendaƟon by Board
Balance carry forward
Dividend %

Note: Dividend for the year 2020=
Amount recommendaƟon by Board  X 100
                 Paid-up Capital

5,925,360
38,619,706
44,545,066
36,843,722

7,701,344
12%

13,757,333
22,871,129
36,628,462
30,703,102

5,925,360
20%

B. For Policyholders:
ParƟculars 2020 2019

Opening Balances of surplus
Share of Current year surplus
Less: Terminal bonuses paid
Distributable Surplus
RecommendaƟon by Actuary
Balance carry forward

154,463,195
347,577,359
(23,590,601)
478,449,953
342,580,048
135,869,905

297,206,190
205,840,165
(22,634,673)
480,411,682
325,948,487
154,463,195

C.EPS and P/E RaƟo:
2020 2019

EPS=Surplus available for shareholders/no.of shares
P/E RaƟo=Market value per share/EPS
Market value per share at year end date

Premium payment Term
Less than 10 years
10-14 years
15-19 years
20 years and above

2020
Tk.52
Tk.57
Tk.62
Tk.67

2019
Tk.52
Tk.57
Tk.62
Tk.67

Premium payment Term
8-14 years
15-19 years
20 years and above

2020
Tk.45
Tk.55
Tk.65

2019
Tk.45
Tk.55
Tk.65

1.45
60.90
88.30

2.39
52.85

126.30

D. Bonuses (per thousand) recommendaƟon for Policyholders as under:
Reversionary Bonus Terminal Bonus

ParƟculars

Abstract of Actuarial ValuaƟon for 2020
The report of the Company’s Actuary Dr. Mohammad Sohrab Uddin on the valuaƟon of policy liabiliƟes as at 31st 
December 2020 is appended to this note. The report discloses surplus available to shareholders account and 
policyholders account. Summary of the report along with comparison with previous year are stated below:
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PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited
DeclaraƟon by CEO and CFO

Date: 28 June, 2021

The Board of Directors
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited
20-21, Kawran Bazar (2nd -6th & 8th Floors)
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.
Subject: DeclaraƟon on Financial Statements for the ended on 31 December, 2020.
Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condiƟon No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s NoƟficaƟon No. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 
2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under secƟon 2CC of the SecuriƟes and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, 
we do hereby declare that:
(1) The Financial Statements of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited for the period ended on 31 December, 2020 have 

been prepared in compliance with InternaƟonal AccounƟng Standards (IAS) or InternaƟonal Financial ReporƟng 
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The esƟmates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable 
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3)  The form and substance of transacƟons and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control 
and maintenance of accounƟng records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounƟng in preparing the financial statements is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or condiƟons that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to conƟnue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also cerƟfy that:-
(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31 December, 2020 and that to the best of 

our knowledge and belief:
(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;
(b) These statements collecƟvely present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 

exisƟng accounƟng standards and applicable laws.
(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transacƟons entered into by the Company during the year 

which are fraudulent, illegal or in violaƟon of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its 
members.

Sincerely yours

Chief ExecuƟve Officer (CEO)         Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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Auditor’s Report
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Gross life insurance premium amount of Tk. 
3,192,166,481 comprises the net premium 
amount of Tk. 3,164,366,481 which is received 
for the whole period of cover provided by 
contracts entered into during the accounƟng 
period.

Premium income is one of the key areas of 
audit. It is significant by nature. There are 
various risks involved in recogniƟon of 
premium income as revenue.

With respect to Premium income we carried 
out the following procedures:
 The design and operaƟng effecƟveness 

of key controls around premium 
income recogniƟon process.

 Carried out analyƟcal procedures and 
recalculated premium income for the 
period.

 Carried out cut-off tesƟng to ensure 
unearned premium income has not 
been included in the premium income.

Key Audit MaƩer How our audit addressed the key maƩer
Premium Income

Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Shareholders of PragaƟ life Insurance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited which comprise the 
Statement of Financial PosiƟon as at 31 December 2020, Revenue Account, Statement of Changes in 
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary significant accounƟng 
policies and others explanatory informaƟon.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial posiƟon of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited as at 31 December 2020, and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with InternaƟonal Financial 
ReporƟng Standards (IFRSs) and InternaƟonal AccounƟng Standards (IASs), the Companies Act, 1994; 
the Insurance Act, 2010; the SecuriƟes & Exchange Rules, 1987; and other applicable laws and 
regulaƟons.
Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with InternaƟonal Standards on AudiƟng (ISAs). Our 
responsibiliƟes under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ ResponsibiliƟes for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements secƟon of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the InternaƟonal Ethics Standard Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibiliƟes 
in accordance with those requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit MaƩers
Key audit maƩers are those maƩer that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These maƩers were addressed in the context 
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 
not provide a separate opinion on these maƩers.
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See note no. 28.00 to the financial statements
ValuaƟon of Life Fund

ValuaƟon of life fund involves complex and 
subjecƟve judgments about future events, 
both internal and external to the business, for 
which small changes in assumpƟons can result 
in material impacts to the valuaƟon of these 
liabiliƟes.
At 31 December 2020, the company reported 
total balance under the head of Life Insurance 
Fund of BDT. 5,944,809,600 (2019: BDT 
5,683,473,927).

The work to address the valuaƟon of life 
insurance fund included the following 
procedures:
 We understood the governance process 

in place to determine the life insurance 
fund, including tesƟng the associated 
financial reporƟng control framework.

 We tested the design and operaƟng 
effecƟveness of controls over the 
accuracy and completeness of data used.

 We tested the key judgments and controls 
over the liability, including the preparaƟon 
of the manually calculated components. We 
focused on the consistency in treatment and 
methodology period-on-period and with 
reference to recognized actuarial pracƟce.

 On a sample basis reviewed policy to 
ensure appropriate policy stamp was 
affixed to the contract and the same has 
been reflected in the premium register.

 Ensured on a sample basis that the 
premium income was being deposited 
in the designated bank account.

 Tested on a sample basis to see that 
appropriate VAT was being collected 
and deposited to bank through 
Treasury Challan.

 For a sample of insurance contracts 
tested to see if appropriate level of 
reinsurance premium was done and 
whether that reinsurance premium was 
deducted from the gross premium.

 Applying specialist judgment ensured if 
there is any impairment of the 
reinsurer.

 Finally assessed the appropriateness 
and presentaƟon of disclosures against 
relevant accounƟng standards, 
Insurance Act, 2010; Insurance Rules, 
1958; and other applicable rules and 
regulaƟon and regulatory guidelines.
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 We assessed the disclosures in the 
financial statements. As part of our 
consideraƟon of the enƟre set of 
assumpƟons, we focused parƟcularly 
on the Annuitant Mortality, Credit 
Default and Expense assumpƟons for 
the life fund given their significance to 
the Company’s result and the level of 
judgment involved. Based on the work 
performed and the evidence obtained, 
we consider the assumpƟons used to 
be appropriate.

Insurance company makes a number of 
investments in the listed capital market with 
required regulatory permission. Income 
generated from the investments (realized gain 
and divided received) is credited to the 
Revenue Account. Unrealized gain or loss, if 
any, is transferred to the Fair Value Change 
Account.
This item has significant impact on the earnings 
performance of the company and return to the 
shareholders and might be prone to 
misreporƟng as large unreported fall in the 
value of any holding may wipe out the value of 
the porƞolio and hamper the distribuƟon 
capability of the company.

At 31 December 2020, the company reported 
total balance under the head of Fair Value 
Change Account of BDT (224,948,806), {(2019: 
BDT (353,841,474)}. 

We tested the design and operaƟng 
effecƟveness of key controls around 
monitoring, valuaƟon and updaƟng of prices of 
the posiƟons held by the company from 
trusted sources. AddiƟonally, we performed 
the following: 
 Obtained year-end share holding 

posiƟons from the company and 
through direcƟonal tesƟng assessed the 
completeness of the report.

 Ascertained the valuaƟon of the 
holding as per IFRS 13.

 Recalculated unrealized gain or loss at 
the year end.

 Carried out cut-off tesƟng to ensure 
unrealized gain or loss was recognized 
in correct period.

 Obtained the CDBL report and share 
porƞolio and cross checked against 
each other to confirm unrealized gain 
or loss.

 Checked the subsequent posiƟon of 
this unrealized amount.

 Finally assessed the appropriateness 
and presentaƟon of disclosures against 
relevant accounƟng standards; The 
Companies Act, 1994; Insurance Act, 
2010; and other applicable rules and 
regulaƟons and regulatory guidelines.

See note no 6.00 to the financial  statements 
Fair Value Change Account 



See note no 12.00 to the financial statements
Income tax 

See note no 38.00 to the financial statements
ValuaƟon of outstanding claims 

Provision for income tax requires consideraƟon 
of incomes from both “actuarial surplus” and 
‘gross external incomings’ in accordance with 
the 4th Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 
1984. For this purpose aŌer the year end, the 
appointed Actuary of the Company provides a 
summary and valuaƟon of the policies as per 
‘Form H’ as stated in the Insurance Act, 2010. 
Policy liability (as per actuarial valuaƟon) 
amount in excess of the ‘Life Fund as reported 
in the financial statements ‘is referred to as 
‘actuarial surpluses’. Also the income from 
‘gross external incomings less management 
expense’ is derived. As per the ITO 1984 tax has 
to be calculated on higher base comparing 
between the income from ‘actuarial surpluses’ 
and ‘gross external income’ at the rate 
applicable considering the allowable 
deducƟons as per the 4th Schedule of the said 
ordinance. During the year provision for 
income tax is Tk. 27,874,189.

We reviewed the tax calculaƟon work flows and 
related details. To be specific, our substanƟve 
tesƟng procedures included the following: 
 We have checked whether that tax was 

calculated on the higher base 
comparing between income from 
actuarial surpluses and ‘gross external 
income’.

 Actuarial surplus was derived properly 
taking into consideraƟon the approved 
form H by the appointed Actuary.

 Income from ‘gross external income’ 
were derived properly.

 Whether deducƟon made as allowable 
by the 4th schedule of ITO 1984 were 
applied duly.

Outstanding claims includes outstanding death 
claim, outstanding maturity claim and 
outstanding survival benefit, which is due to or 
inƟmated during the period.
As disclosed in note 3.09 claim cost consists of 
the policy benefit amount and claim seƩlement 
cost, where applicable. Death claims are 
accounted for on receipt of inƟmaƟon. Annuity 
benefits and maturity benefits are accounted 
for when due. Surrenders are accounted for on 
the receipt of consent from the insured to the 
quote prescribed in the policy deed provided by 
the Company. 

To test the valuaƟon of the insurance contract 
liabiliƟes, we performed the following audit 
procedures: 
 We evaluated and tested controls 

around the claim handling and 
reserving.

 To test the reasonableness of the 
company’s esƟmaƟon process, or a 
sample of claims, we compared actual 
claim payments in the year to the prior 
year claims esƟmate provisions and no 
material differences were noted.

 Verified the validity of claims 
outstanding by tesƟng on sample basis 
of claims with the available supporƟng 
documents.
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See note no 6.00 to the financial statements
Going concern 
Financial Statements have been prepared on 
going concern basis. As per management’s 
assessment there is no  material uncertainty 
related to events or condiƟons which may cast 
significant doubt upon company’s ability to 
conƟnue as a going concern

We have reviewed carefully the company’s such 
assumpƟons and disclosures and do not have 
any adverse comments to make.
Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidences obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or 
condiƟons may cause the company to cease to 
conƟnue as going concern.

Other MaƩer 
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 Dec, 2019 were audited by another 
auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on July 20, 2020.
Other InformaƟon
Management as well as Director are responsible for the other informaƟon. The other informaƟon 
comprises all of the informaƟon in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our 
auditors’ report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informaƟon and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connecƟon with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
informaƟon and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaƟon is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other informaƟon; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
ResponsibiliƟes of Management and Those Charged with Government for the Financial Statement 
and Internal Controls 
Management as well as Director are responsible for the preparaƟon and fair presentaƟon of the 
financial statements in accordance with IFRS, the Companies Act, 1994 the Insurance Act, 2010 the 
Insurance Rules, 1958 the SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and 
regulaƟons and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparaƟon of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.
In preparing the financial statements , management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to conƟnue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maƩers related to going concern and 
using the going  concern basis of accounƟng unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operaƟons, or has no realisƟc alternaƟve but to do so.
Those charged with government are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporƟng 
process.

See note no 2.07 to the financial statements
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Auditor’s ResponsibiliƟes for the audit of the financial statements
Our objecƟves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit team accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment maintain 
professional skepƟcism through the audit. We also:
• IdenƟfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecƟng a material misstatement resulƟng from fraud is higher than for one resulƟng from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenƟonal omissions, misrepresentaƟons, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounƟng policies used and the reasonableness of accounƟng 
esƟmates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounƟng 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or condiƟons that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to conƟnue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
aƩenƟon in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or condiƟons 
may cause the Company to cease to conƟnue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentaƟon, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transacƟons 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentaƟon.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maƩers, the planned 
scope and Ɵming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we idenƟfy during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relaƟonships and others maƩers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 
From the maƩer communicate with those charged with governance, we determine those maƩers 
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit maƩers. We describe these maƩers in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulaƟon precludes public disclosure about the maƩer or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
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we determine that a maƩer should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing  so we would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communicaƟon.
Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 the Insurance Act, 2010 the insurance Rules 1958 the 
SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant noƟficaƟons issues by Bangladesh SecuriƟes and 
Exchange Commission, we also report that:
a) We have obtained all informaƟon and expectaƟons which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verificaƟon thereof;
b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statuary books and required by 

law have been kept by PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited so far as it appeared form our 
examinaƟons of those books;

c) The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the 
affairs of the Company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books have 
been properly maintained and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the purposes 
for our audit have been received from branches;

d) As per secƟon 62 (2) of the Insurance Act , 2010 in our opinion to the best of our knowledge 
and belief an according to the informaƟon and  explanaƟon given to us, all expenses of 
management wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of 
insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report 
have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts of the Company;

e) We report that to the best of our informaƟon and as shown by its books, the company during 
the year under report has not paid any person any commission in any form, outside 
Bangladesh in respect of any its business re-insured  aboard a part from commission an suing 
out of the re-insurance treaƟes;

f) Balance sheet, Revenue Account, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows 
the PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited  together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report 
are in agreement  with the books of account and returns;

g) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business ; and
h) The Company has complied with relevant laws and regulaƟons pertaining to reserves.

Dated: Dhaka, 29 June, 2021

FOR A. WAHAB & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA
Partner

Enrollment No.-196
DVC : 2106290196AS801716
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6,886,455 6,886,455

6,821,058,251

1,486,710,111

5,874,691,149

763,681,813

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment No.-196

DVC : 2106290196AS801716

Tabith M. Awal

Dated: Dhaka, June 29, 2021

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS
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(A. WAHAB & CO.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment No.-196

DVC : 2106290196AS801716

Tabith M. Awal

Dated: Dhaka, June 29, 2021

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS

6,886,455

4.00 & 5.00

6,596,109,446

6,103,649,569

5,944,809,600

31-Dec-2020
TAKA

31-Dec-2019
TAKA

& CO.)(A. WAHAB &



(A. WAHAB & CO.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment No.-196

DVC : 2106290196AS801716

Tabith M. Awal

Dated: Dhaka, June 29, 2021

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

021

Jagadis

Annual Report 2020 91

(A. WAHAB & CO.)



(A. WAHAB & CO.)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Signed By: Md. Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment No.-196

DVC : 2106290196AS801716

Tabith M. Awal

Dated: Dhaka, June 29, 2021

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS
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PRAGATI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at and for the year ended 31 December 2020

1.00 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.01 Legal Status
 
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited is a third generaƟon life insurance company established on 30th 
January 2000 as a public limited company under the Companies Act, 1994 with the Registrar of Joint 
Stock Companies and Firms Bangladesh vide registraƟon no. C-39541 (1509)/2000, dated 30th 
January, 2000 and also registered under the Department of Insurance on 11th April 2000. The 
Company went for public issue in November 2005 and its shares are listed in both Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Ltd. and ChiƩagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
The registered office of the Company is situated at PragaƟ Insurance Bhaban, 20-21 Kawran Bazar 
(2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th floor) Dhaka-1215.
 
1.02 Nature of Business
The Company is engaged in the business of providing life insurance, pension and health insurance 
business since its incorporaƟon. The Company offers a wide variety of insurance products which fulfill 
the requirements of our present and prospecƟve policyholders. The product porƞolio of the 
Company feeds the following insurance lines:
a) Individual Life Insurance
b) Group Insurance
c) Urban Project
d) Micro-Insurance (Rural Insurance)
e) Islami Jibon Bima (Takaful)
f) Islami Deposit Pension Scheme (IDPS)
 
2.00 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.01 Statement of Compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
• Insurance Act, 2010;
• Insurance Rule, 1958; 
• The Companies Act, 1994; 
• Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules, 1987;
• LisƟng RegulaƟons of Dhaka and ChiƩagong Stock Exchanges; 
• Income Tax Ordinance, 1984;
• Income Tax Rules, 1984;
• The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012;
• The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016;
• InternaƟonal  Financial ReporƟng Standards (IFRS) which comprise;
             (i)   InternaƟonal Financial ReporƟng Standards
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            (ii)  InternaƟonal AccounƟng Standards
            (iii) InterpretaƟons
• Any other laws, regulaƟons, covenants, convenƟons and pracƟces prevailing 

concerning the life insurance industry in Bangladesh. 
• The Ɵtles and format of these financial statements have been prepared as prescribed 

in the Insurance Act, 2010 Insurance Rules, 1958 and Bangladesh SecuriƟes and 
Exchange Commission Rules, 1987.

• Where the requirement of the Companies Act, 1994 The Insurance Act, 2010 
Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission Rules 1987 differ with the 
requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 The 
Insurance Act, 2010 Bangladesh SecuriƟes and Exchange Commission Rules, 1987 
shall take precedence.

• InformaƟon’s of Actuarial ValuaƟon - a new regulaƟon will be required to incorporate 
actuarial valuaƟon informaƟon’s in the Balance Sheet or Revenue Account. In present 
pracƟce, there was no scope to do so. Absence of new regulaƟon under the Insurance 
Act 2010, presently we have prepared Balance Sheet and Revenue Account as per 
Form set out in Part II of the First Schedule and in Part II of the Third Schedule of the 
Insurance Act 1938 respecƟvely. But we have provided abstract of Actuarial ValuaƟon 
in our Annual Report for beƩer understanding of the Company’s performance.

• BSEC noƟficaƟon no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated 08 August 2018:
 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Shares- Basic and diluted earnings per share 

may not be applicable in our case (Life Insurer) due to the fact that Life 
Revenue Account does not disclose a profit or loss; rather it is the actuarial 
valuaƟon report which discloses surplus or deficit depending on the 
experience of the Company’s operaƟon over the years.

 Net Asset Value (NAV) - Assets of a life insurance company as shown in the 
financial statements consists both shareholder and policyholder which are 
shown in combinaƟon. There was no segregaƟon between shareholders and 
policyholders. In present situaƟon, it is difficult to find out the assets belong to 
shareholders. Lac of regulaƟon to segregaƟon of assets between shareholders 
and policyholders, we are unable to calculate NAV per share.

 Net operaƟng Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) - Cash Flow of a life insurance 
company as shown in the financial statements consist both shareholder and 
policyholder combindly. There was no segregaƟon between shareholders and 
policyholders. In present situaƟon, it is difficult to find out the amount belong 
to shareholders. Lac of regulaƟon to segregaƟon of amount between 
shareholders and policyholders, we are unable to calculate NOCFPS. 

     • Workers Profit ParƟcipaƟon and Welfare Fund (WPPF):As per secƟon26(2) and 26(4) 
of the Insurance Act 2010, where the insurer carries on life insurance business, all 
receipts due in respect of such business, shall be deposited to a separate fund to be 
called the life insurance fund. The life insurance fund shall be solely for the security of 
the life insurance policyholders and shall not be liable for any contracts other than life 
insurance.
As per secƟon 27(3) of the said act, every insurer shall keep separate accounts relaƟng 
to funds of shareholders and policyholders according to regulaƟons.
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In absence of any regulaƟons in this regard, life insurance fund is showing jointly in the 
financial statements. There was no segregaƟon between shareholders and 
policyholders fund. 
Life Revenue Account does not disclose a profit or loss. The Life Fund is shown as an 
item of liability in the Balance Sheet. Life insurance fund does not mean any profit.
SecƟon 2(65) of the Bangladesh Labour Law, “worker” means any person including an 
apprenƟce employed in any establishment or industry, either directly or through a 
contractor, by whatever name he is called] to do any skilled, unskilled, manual, 
technical, trade promoƟonal or clerical work for hire or reward, whether the terms of 
employment are expressed or implied, but does not included a person employed 
mainly in a managerial, administraƟve or supervisory capacity.
All of the employees of the company were employed mainly in a managerial, 
administraƟve capacity. So, we think that as per definiƟon of “worker”, Workers Profit 
ParƟcipaƟon fund is not applicable for us.

ApplicaƟon of  InternaƟonal  Financial ReporƟng Standards (IFRS)
The AccounƟng and Financial ReporƟng Standards that are applicable for the preparaƟon of 
these financial statements for the year under review, include the following:
IAS-1     PresentaƟon of Financial Statements
IAS-2     Inventories
IAS-7     Statement of Cash Flows
IAS-8     AccounƟng Policies, Changes in AccounƟng EsƟmates and Errors
IAS-10   Event AŌer the ReporƟng Period
IAS-12   Income Taxes
IAS-16   Property, Plant and Equipment
IAS-19   Employee Benefits
IAS-21   The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
IAS-24   Related Party Disclosure
IAS-32   Financial Instruments: PresentaƟon
IAS-34   Interim Financial ReporƟng
IAS-37   Provisions, ConƟngent LiabiliƟes and ConƟngent Assets
IAS-38   Intangible Assets
IAS-39   Financial Instruments: RecogniƟon and Measurement
IFRS-4   Insurance Contracts
IFRS-7   Financial Instruments: Disclosures
IFRS-9   Financial Instruments
IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurement
IFRS-15 Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS-16 Leases
New Standards and amendments to Standards subsequent to 31 December 2020 that are 
applicable to the Company will be taken in to consideraƟon in due course.
Material departures from the requirements of IFRS is as under:

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

IFRS
IFRS-9  
IFRS-13 Fair
IFRS-15 Revenu

-16 Leases
dards and amendm

he Company will be ta
rom the requirements of IF

Annual Report 2020 95



ValuaƟon of Equity Shares:
IFRS: As per requirements of IAS 39 investment in shares and securiƟes generally falls either 
under “at fair value through profit and loss account” or under “available for sale” where any 
change in the fair value (fair value is the lowest of the quoted closing price at the balance 
sheet date) at the year end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluaƟon reserve respec-
Ɵvely.
As per IDRA circular no. 4/2012 dated 11 June 2012, unrealized gains/losses arising due to 
changes in the fair value of the listed equity shares should be taken under Fair Value Change 
Account.

2.02 Basis of PresentaƟon 
Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convenƟon on accrual 
basis (except Statement of Cash Flows) and except as disclosed in the accounƟng policies 
menƟoned below.

2.03 The FuncƟonal and PresentaƟon Currency
The financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the Company’s funcƟonal 
currency. All amount presented in these financial statements have been rounded off to the 
nearest taka.  

2.04 Use of CriƟcal AccounƟng EsƟmates and Judgments
The preparaƟon of financial statements requires management to make judgments, esƟmates 
and assumpƟons that effect the applicaƟon of accounƟng policies and the reported amount of 
assets, liabiliƟes, income and expenses. The esƟmates and assumpƟons used in these financial 
statements are based upon management’s evaluaƟon of the relevant facts and circumstances on 
the date of the financial statements. Actual result may differ from the esƟmates. Any revision to 
the accounƟng esƟmate is recognized prospecƟvely. 
The esƟmates and underlying assumpƟons are reviewed on an ongoing Basis. Revisions to 
accounƟng esƟmates are recognized in the period in which the esƟmates are revised. The areas 
where required assumpƟons and esƟmates are significant to the Company’s financial statements 
or where Judgment was exercised in applicaƟon of accounƟng policies are as follows:

a) Useful life of depreciable assets.
b) Re-insurance recoveries against outstanding claims.
c) Provision for income taxes.
d) EsƟmated liabiliƟes and provisions.
e) On insurances’ policies within their surrender value.
f) Accrued income and accrued expenses.

However, assumpƟons and judgment made by management in the applicaƟon of accounƟng 
policies that have significant effect on the financial statement are not expected to result in 
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabiliƟes in the next year.

2.05 ReporƟng Period
The financial period of the company cover one year from 01 January to 31 December every 
year and is followed consistently. These financial statements cover one year from 01 January 
to 31 December 2020. 
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2.06 Components of the Financial Statements 
The Financial Statements include the following components:
a) Balance Sheet, 
b) Life Revenue Account, 
c) Statement of Cash Flows,
d) Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity, 
e) Statement of Life Insurance Fund,
f) Classified Summary of the Assets (Form AA), 
g) AccounƟng policies and Explanatory InformaƟon (including  annexure and schedule),
h) Director’s CerƟficate.

2.07 Going concern
The company has adequate resources to conƟnue its operaƟon for foreseeable future. As per 
management assessment there is no material uncertainty related to events or condiƟons 
which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to conƟnue as a going concern. 
For this reason the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

3.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounƟng policies adopted in preparaƟon of these financial statements have been 
applied consistently over the years. Significant accounƟng policies adopted in preparaƟon of 
these financial statements are set out below:  

3.01 Revenue RecogniƟons 
The Company followed “IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers” in revenue 
recogniƟon and carefully maintained internal controls over the recording of the revenue in the 
books of account. Revenue is net of VAT and it represents all business arising in Bangladesh. 

3.01.01 Premium
 An insurance premium is the amount of money that an individual or business must pay for an 
insurance policy. Premium is the principal source of revenue for insurance companies.
 

3.01.02 Individual Life Policies
i. Individual life first year, renewal and single premiums are recognized once related   
 policies are issued/renewed against receipt and realizaƟon of premium. 
ii. Premium outstanding as at 31 December 2020, for which the grace periods has not  
 been expired as on Balance Sheet date and collected subsequently by 31 January 2021  
 are also recognized as revenue.
iii. Uncollected premium from lapsed policies are not recognized as income unƟl such  
 policies are revived. 

3.01.03 Group Insurance Policies
The premiums of Group policies are recorded aŌer receipt of the premiums. However, 
provision for outstanding premium for the accounƟng year represents premium receivable as 
on 31 December 2020 for which grace periods did not expire as on Balance Sheet date. The 
enƟre amount of outstanding premium has been realized subsequently.
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3.02 Reserve for Unexpired Risk-Group Business
 Gross premium proporƟonate to the unexpired duraƟon of the period for which the 
respecƟve premium have been billed and received are held as reserve for unexpired risk.

3.03 Interest, Dividend and Rents
i. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis (except project loan) for the number of 

days these are held taking into account effecƟve yield on the instruments, unless 
otherwise stated.

ii. Dividend income is recognized when the dividend is received.
iii. Rental income is recognized on accrual basis, except the cases that are under liƟgaƟon.
iv. AccreƟon of discount and amorƟzaƟon of premium in respect of debt securiƟes and 

other fixed income securiƟes are amorƟzed over the remaining period to maturity of 
such instruments on straight line basis.  

v. Profit/ (loss) arising on the sale of listed equity shares is recognized on the basis of the 
seƩlement date. 

vi.  Policy loans against the security of life insurance policies are allowed to the policy 
holders to the extent of 90% of surrender value of the respecƟve policy provided the 
policy has been in force for not less than two years.

vii.  Interest on policy loans are accounted on cash receipt basis. 
viii. Realized gains and losses in respect of financial instruments, such as, equity securiƟes, 

units of mutual funds, and corporate bonds listed in the stock exchange are calculated 
as the difference between the net sales proceeds and their cost using the weighted 
average method, that is, profit or loss on sale of the listed financial instruments are 
recognized in the income statement on cost basis.  

ix. Income on debenture is recognized at prescribed rates except recovery is considered 
doubƞul, in which case the income is recognized on a receipt basis. 

x. Interest incomes on bank deposits (FDR) are recognized on accrual basis.
xi. Interest and dividend income are accounted at gross value (before deducƟon of 

income tax).
3.04 Re-insurance premium

 The Company, since its incepƟon maintains re-insurance arrangement with Munich 
Reinsurance, a German Company. The net retenƟon of the company for individual life is Tk. 2 
lac per policy and for Group life Tk. 10 lac per person of risk. Re-insurance premium is 
recorded as an expense evenly over the period of the reinsurance contact and off-set against 
the premium income of respecƟve year. Provision has been made on the basis of best 
available informaƟon.
Commission received on re-insurance ceded is recognized as income, and net off against 
commission paid, in the period in which insurance premium is ceded.

3.05 Provisions
 A provision is recognized at the balance sheet date if, as a result of past events, the Company 
has a present legal or contractual obligaƟon that can be esƟmated reliably, and it is probable 
that an ouƞlow of economic benefits will be required to seƩle the obligaƟon. 
Provisions have been made against the loans and advances with small prospect of recovery. 
Provisions have not been made against the loans and advances for which legal cases insƟtuted 
but remained pending for decision at the balance sheet date. 
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3.06 ConƟngencies and Commitments 
3.06.01 ConƟngencies

 ConƟngencies arising from claim, liƟgaƟon, tax assessment, fines, penalƟes, etc. are 
recognized when it is probable that the obligaƟon has been incurred and the amount can be 
reasonably measured. 
ConƟngent liabiliƟes are current or possible obligaƟons arising from past events and whose 
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
which are not within the control of the Company. The company has pending tax assessments 
for the assessment years 2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2014-2015 and 2015-2016. The aggregate 
claim is Tk. 179,465,443. The Company is contesƟng the case in different stages of appeal in 
the tax office and confident that the verdict will be in their favor. The Company has paid 
advance tax (AIT) of Tk. 298,586,149 standing as on 31 December 2020 (refer note-20.01).

3.06.02 Commitments
 Bank guarantees amounƟng Tk. 46,85,878 has been issued in respect of  Small & Medium 
Enterprise FoundaƟon, icddrb, General Electric Manufacturing Co. Ltd, Grameen Phone Ltd, 
and NaƟonal University. The bank guarantee will expire on 04/04/2021, 05/12/2021, 
31/12/2022, 31/07/2022, 31/12/2022, 30/04/2021, 03/07/2021 respecƟvely.

3.07 Premium Deposit
 Premium deposit represents premium received but risk has not yet been accepted because of 
the pending underwriƟng decision as at 31 December 2020.

3.08 Re-insurance
• This represents the provisional amount payable to the re-insurer (Munich RE) for the 

12 months ended on 31 December 2020. Provisions have been made on the basis of 
best available informaƟon. 

• Re-insurance premium is recognized at the same Ɵme when the premium income is 
recognized. It is measured in line with the terms and condiƟons of the re-insurance 
treaƟes. 

• Claim recoveries from re-insurer are recognized at the same Ɵme as the claims are 
inƟmated in line with the terms and condiƟons of the re-insurance arrangements. 

3.09 Claims Cost
• Claims cost consists of the policy benefit amount and claim seƩlement cost, where 

applicable. 

• Death and rider claims are accounted for on receipt of inƟmaƟon. InƟmaƟons up to 
the end of the period are considered for accounƟng of such claims. 

• Annuity benefits and Maturity benefits are accounted when due. 
• Surrenders are accounted for on the receipt of consent from the insured to the quote 

prescribed in the policy deed provided by the company. 

• Maturity claims also include paid up value. 

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

3.09

• Death 
the end of t

nuity benefits and M
ers are accounted for 

the policy deed provided 

de paid up value.• Maturity cla

Annual Report 2020 99



• Amount receivable from the re-insurers is accounted for in the same period as the 
related claim and is reduced from claims.  

3.10 Fixed Assets & DepreciaƟon/ AmorƟzaƟon
• Land: The cost of land has been recognized as an asset, since (a) it is probable that 

future economic benefits associated with the land will flow to the Company; and (b) 
the cost of the land can be measured reliably.

       Since the land qualifies for recogniƟon as an asset hence it was measured at its cost. 
The element of costs comprises (a) its purchase price; (b) registraƟon costs which 
include registraƟon fees, stamp fees and taxes; and (c) professional fees in connecƟon 
with acquisiƟon of land.

•     Other Fixed Assets:
         Fixed assets are reported at cost less accumulated depreciaƟon and impairment, if any. 

Cost includes the purchase price and any cost directly aƩributable to bring the asset to 
its working condiƟon for its intended use. Fixed assets of small values and assets for 
which useful lives can’t be reliably esƟmated are fully charged to Revenue in the year 
of their purchases. Subsequent expenditures incurred on exisƟng fixed assets are 
expensed out except where such expenditure increases the future economic benefits 
from the exisƟng assets. Any addiƟon to the original fixed asset is depreciated over the 
useful life of the assets on Diminishing Balance Method.

• Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) is stated at cost less impairment, if any, and consists 
of expenditure and advances made in respect of fixed assets in the course of their 
acquisiƟon, erecƟon, construcƟon and installaƟon. The assets are transferred to 
relevant category of fixed assets when are available for use. 

• Gain/ (losses) on disposal of fixed assets are taken to Revenue Account. 

DepreciaƟon on Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets:
DepreciaƟon is calculated on Diminishing Balance Method to write off the assets over their 
expected useful lives. DepreciaƟon on addiƟons made during the year when the asset is 
available for use. DepreciaƟon on disposal of assets is made up to the month prior to the 
month of disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of Fixed Assets are included in current year’s 
income and expenses respecƟvely. Major repairs and renewals are capitalized in the year in 
which these are incurred.
As a result of the uncertainƟes inherent in business acƟviƟes, many items in financial 
statements cannot be measured with precision but can only be esƟmated. EsƟmaƟon involves 
judgments based on the latest available, reliable informaƟon. For example, esƟmates were 
made on the useful lives of the future economic benefits embodied in, depreciable assets. 
During the year 2020, useful lives of Fixed Assets have been revised as under:
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The revision of an esƟmate does not relate to prior periods and is not the correcƟon of an error. So, 
a change in an accounƟng esƟmate were recognized prospecƟvely by including it in Life Revenue 
Account in the period of the change and future periods, because the change affects both.
Intangible Assets:
Expenditure incurred on major applicaƟon soŌware and their customizaƟon or future development 
is recognized as intangible asset. The same is capitalized under intangible assets if such expenditure 
results in a benefit of enduring nature. Other soŌware expenses such as support and maintenance 
costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. Intangible assets are reported as 
acquisiƟon value with deducƟons for impairment losses, if any. Intangible asset comprises system 
soŌware which is stated at cost of acquisiƟon, including any cost aƩributable for bringing the same 
to its working condiƟon less accumulated amorƟzaƟon. Any expenses on soŌware for support and 
maintenance payable annually are charged to Revenue Account. 
Impairment of Assets
An impairment loss is the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset or a cash generaƟng unit 
exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash generaƟng unit is the higher of its fair value less costs 
to sell and its value in use.
A cash generaƟng unit is the smallest idenƟfiable group of asset that generates cash inflows that are 
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets.
The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine 
whether there is any indicaƟon of impairment. If such indicaƟon exists the asset recoverable amount 
is esƟmated.
An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds it recoverable 
amount.

SSL  AAssets   
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CChanges   

PPrevious 
RRate   

NNew Rate   

1 Furniture & Fixture  
10% and 
(20% on  

Signboard)  
 

 
To comply 

with 
Income 

Tax Rule.  2 
Electrical & Office Equipment
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20%  
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3 Vehicles  20%  20%  
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4 Computer  20%  30%  
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Imported soŌware -
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signboards.
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Encumbrances 
There were no encumbrances on assets of the Company at the balance sheet date (Previous year 
Tk. Nil).

3.11     Investments

Investments are made in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act 2010 and Insurance 
Rules 1958 and the circulars/noƟficaƟons issued by the Insurance Development & Regulatory 
Authority (IDRA) in this context from Ɵme to Ɵme.

 ClassificaƟon of Investment:

Investment with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where the company has 
posiƟve intent and ability to maturity are classified as Held-to-Maturity. Investments which are 
intended to be held for an indefinite period but may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or 
change in mark-up/ interest rates are classified as Available for Sale.

 ValuaƟon of Investments:

i)  Debt SecuriƟes

Debt SecuriƟes with fixed income (Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond), Private and Public Bonds and 
Debentures are categorized by class and are accounted for “held to maturity” and have been valued 
at cost. The discount in respect of the debt securiƟes which is the difference between the purchase 
price and the redempƟon amount is amorƟzed and recognized in the Revenue Account on straight 
line Basis over the remaining period to maturity of these securiƟes. For fair presentaƟon, premium, 
if any, premium on acquisiƟon of those bonds and debenture are however charged to Revenue in 
the year of AcquisiƟon.

ii) Investment in Shares
Listed equity shares and units of mutual fund are categorized as an asset class “available for 
sale” and the asset is valued at the lower of their acquisiƟon cost and the year end (last) 
lowest quoted closing prices on the Stock Exchanges. 

The valuaƟon methods of investment in Share used is Available for Sale. Available for sale 
investment are those non-derivaƟve financial assets that are designated as available for sale 
or are not classified as (a) loan and receivables (b) held-to-maturity or (c) financial assets at 
fair value through profit or loss. 

Listed Shares are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date and the change in the 
carrying amount of shares is taken to Fair Value Change Account.

Unlisted equity securiƟes and listed equity securiƟes that are not regularly traded in acƟve 
market are measured at historical cost.

iii) Loans in the Balance Sheet are shown in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their 
realizable value.

iv) Investment in Unit Fund/ Mutual Fund is valued at the NAV of the fund or cost whichever 
is lower.
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v) All other investments are recognized at cost including their acquisiƟon charges, if any, 
less impairment, if any, interest income from reinstatement of policy is recognized on 
receipt Basis.

3.12 Leases
 
 The Company, on lease-by-lease basis, elected a single threshold less than BDT 1.53 million 

to consider low value asset on the basis of materiality (less than 1%) of Company’s paid-up 
capital BDT 307.03 million. Hence, any single payment made by the Company under 
contract for use of any rental premises or assets for a period not exceeding twelve months, 
and or, falls as low value asset, are recognized as expenses instead of recognizing as 
Right-of-use Assets (ROU).

 
3.13 Stamps, PrinƟng and StaƟonary in Hand
 

Stamps, PrinƟng & StaƟonery in hand to be consumed in the rendering of services. These 
items were kept for internal uses only not for sale. As per secƟon (9) of IAS-2, inventories 
shall be measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Where, net realizable 
value is the esƟmated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the esƟmated 
cost of compleƟon and the esƟmated cost necessary to make the sale. 
Since our ordinary course of business is not to sale of inventory and net realizable value of 
such inventories is not available hence stamps, prinƟng and staƟonery are valued at cost 
determined on average Basis.

 
3.14 TaxaƟon 
 
3.14.01 Current Tax
 
 The Company is engaged in life insurance business and its taxaƟon is based on taxable 

income determined under the Fourth Schedule of the income Tax ordinance, 1984. 
Provision of Income Tax is based on the best judgment of management.

 
3.14.02 Deferred Tax
 
 The company does not provide for deferred taxaƟon as current tax has been calculated on 

the profits and gains based on the actuarial valuaƟon which is computed in accordance 
with the provision in the Fourth Schedule of the income Tax Ordinance and not under 
different heads of income. There is no effect of tax base asset and liabiliƟes, So the 
Management feels it is not necessary to make esƟmate of deferred tax assets/liabiliƟes at 
this stage as per the provision of IAS-12.

 
3.15 Risk MinimizaƟon Strategies 

3.15.01 Individual Life Business 
 Insurance underwriƟng risk is the risk that the company will suffer losses due to economic 

situaƟon or the rate of occurrence of an incident contrary to the forecast made at the Ɵme 
of seƫng up the premium rate.
The underwriƟng risk arises from death and someƟmes due to permanent disability and 
criƟcal illness. The company may get exposed to poor risk due to unexpected experience 



in terms of claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of anƟ-selecƟon, fraudulent 
claims or poor persistency. The company may also face the risk of poor investment return, 
inflaƟon of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The 
company faces the risk of underpricing parƟcularly due to nature of long term contract. In 
addiƟon to this, due to poor persistency, the company would be unable to recover 
expense of policy acquisiƟon. The Company manages these risks through its underwriƟng, 
reinsurance, claims handling policy and other related internal control mechanisms. The 
Company has a well-defined policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. 
UnderwriƟng procedures have been enhancing and rules have been structured to enable 
the company to strike a balance between miƟgaƟng risk, ensuring control and providing 
beƩer service. This puts a check on anƟ-selecƟon.
The company seeks to reduce its risk exposure by reinsuring certain levels of risk with 
world renowned re-insurance company “Munich-Re”. The company also provides quality 
service to the policyholders and checks to minimize miss-selling to avoid lapsaƟon. A 
regular monitoring of lapse rate is conducted. The company has procedures in place to 
ensure avoidance of payment of fraudulent claim. The Claim CommiƩee reviews high sum 
assured and early claims for verificaƟon and detailed invesƟgaƟon of all doubƞul and early 
claims are conducted. The company maintains adequate liquidity to cater for potenƟally 
sudden and high cash requirement.

3.15.02 Group Insurance
 
 The major risk underwriƩen by the company is death which depends on mortality. Other 

risk underwriƩen includes disability and major disease. Risk increases as a result of 
business procurement without following underwriƟng guidelines, business procurement 
at low premium rate due to tough market compeƟƟon and fraudulent claims. 

The company manages these risks through proper underwriƟng, reinsurance, effecƟve 
claims handling and other claim control mechanism. The company also avoids 
underwriƟng group business with employees exposed to hazardous profession. Pricing is 
done in line with actuarial guideline, experience and the mortality exposure of the 
concerned group. Moreover, premium rates of exisƟng groups are also reviewed from 
Ɵme to Ɵme on the Basis of claim experience. Reinsurance arrangement is made by the 
company with renowned reinsurer to limit the risk at affordable level. Besides, the 
company avoids payment of fraudulent claims through claim invesƟgaƟon. Strict 
monitoring is in place to keep the outstanding balance of premium at a minimum. 

3.15.03 Liquidity Risk 
 Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will be unable to meet its funding requirement. 

To guard against the risk the company has diversified funding sources and assets are 
managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining healthy balance of cash and cash equivalent 
and readily market securiƟes. 

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

e
 the

n. Strict
um. 

funding require
ng sources and 

ance of cash and c

104  Annual Report 2020



3.15.04 Interest Rate Risk
 The company invests in securiƟes and has deposits that are subject to interest rate risk. 

Interest rate risk to the company is the risk of changes in market. Interest rate reducing 
the overall returns on its interest based securiƟes. The company limits interest risk by 
monitoring changes in interest rates in the money market and by diversifying into various 
insƟtuƟons. 

3.15.05 Credit Risk 
 Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial 

instrument will fail to discharge its obligaƟon and cause the other party to incur a financial 
loss. Major credit risk is in bank balance investments. The management monitors exposure 
to credit risk through regular review of credit exposure and assessing credit worthiness of 
counter parƟes.

 
3.15.06 Market Risk 
 

Market risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of 
changes in market prices, whether these changes are caused by factors specific to the 
individual security or its issuer of factors are affecƟng all securiƟes traded in the market. 
Company is exposed to market risk with respect to its investment. 
The company conƟnues to adopt a prudent policy in respect of investments. The fund of 
the company has invested as per provision of the Insurance Act. The investments are 
mainly in Government securiƟes, Fixed Deposits Receipts (FDR) with various commercial 
banks and financial insƟtuƟon having acceptable performance parameters and raƟng and 
equity shares in listed companies having good and posiƟve fundamental and technical 
aƩributes.
The company also limits market risk maintaining a diversified profile and by conƟnuous 
monitoring of developments in Government SecuriƟes (bonds) equity and term finance 
cerƟficates market. In addiƟon, the company acƟvely monitors the key factors that affect 
the underlying value of these securiƟes.

3.15.07 Re-insurance Risk
 The company seeks to reduce its risk exposure by reinsuring certain levels of risk with 

re-insurer. Re-insurer ceded does not relieve the company from its obligaƟon to policy 
holders and as a result, the company also remains liable for the porƟon of outstanding 
claims reinsured to the extent that re-insurer does not meet the obligaƟons ulƟmately 
under the reinsurance agreements.

In order to minimize the risk, the company has obtained reinsurance cover from a 
renowned re-insurer Munich-Re with proven sound financial health.

3.15.08 Foreign Currency Risk
 
 As at the balance sheet date there are no financial instruments denominated in foreign 

currency. Therefore, the company is not exposed to risk from any foreign currency 
exchange rate risk fluctuaƟon.

 
3.15.09  OperaƟonal Risk
 

OperaƟonal risk may arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control and 
compliance. Management, through internal audit and compliance department, controls 
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operaƟonal procedures of the Company. Internal audit and compliance department 
undertakes periodic and special audit of the branches and departments at the head office 
for review of the operaƟon and compliance of statutory requirements. The audit 
commiƩee of the Board subsequently reviews the reports of the Internal Audit and 
Compliance Department.

 
3.16 Commission
 
 These are direct cost incurred in acquiring and maintaining insurance policies. Commission 

to insurance agents (other than re-insurance) is classified under first year commission, 
Renewal commission and Group business commission. 

Allowance and commission (other than commission to insurance agents) represent all 
forms of remuneraƟon and incenƟves paid to certain development officers, field force 
staff and insurance agents.

3.17 Claims 
Claim costs consist of the policy benefit amount and claim seƩlement costs, where 
applicable. 
Claims by maturity and survival are recorded when these become due for payment.
Death claims are accounted for when inƟmated.
Group Insurance claims are paid according to the terms of policy of the individual 
agreement.
Provision for outstanding death claims less any reinsurance thereof is made for those 
policies where the inƟmaƟon of death has been received up to 31 December 2020. 
Reinsurance claims receivable are accounted for in the period in which claims are seƩled.

 
3.18 Cash flows Statement
 

Cash flow statement has been prepared on direct method in accordance with IAS-7. Cash 
flows from operaƟng acƟviƟes have been presented under direct method as outlined in 
SecuriƟes and Exchange Rules, 1987.
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks including FDRs, which 
were held available for use of the Company without any restricƟon and it also includes 
collecƟon in hand which were collected in full.

3.19 Employee Benefit Plans 
 
3.19.01 Short-term Employee Benefits
 
 Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits, which fall due wholly within 12 

months aŌer the end of the period in which the employees render the related service 
including salaries, bonuses and other allowances.

 
3.19.02 Provident Fund
 

Provident fund benefits are given to the permanent staff of the Company as per the 
Provident fund rules. The Commissioner of Income Tax, Large Taxpayers Unit, has 
approved the Provident Fund as a recognized fund within the meaning of secƟon 2(52) 
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read with the provision of part-B of the First Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. The 
provident fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisƟng of 5 members of the 
company. All confirmed employees of the company are contribuƟng 7% of their basic 
salary as subscripƟon to the Provident Fund. The Company also contributes equal amount 
to the Provident Fund. ContribuƟons made by the company are charged as expense and 
the company bears no further liability. These contribuƟons are invested separately from 
the Company’s business. Interests earned from the investments are credited to the 
members account on yearly Basis. 

3.19.03 Gratuity
 
 Company has an unfunded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees under which 

an employee is enƟtled to the benefit depending on length of services with the Company.                    

3.19.04 Group & Health Insurance
 
 The Company operates Group and Health insurance schemes for its permanent 

employees. Defined benefits are provided to cover employees at death, hospitalizaƟon, 
accident and incapacitaƟon.

 
3.20 ComparaƟve InformaƟon
 
 Relevant comparaƟve informaƟon has been disclosed in respect of the year for all 

numerical informaƟon in the financial statements. 
 
3.21 Dividend to Shareholders
 
 If the Board of Directors has recommended any dividend (Cash and Stock) to shareholders 

are shown in the notes as events aŌer reporƟng period and recognized in the accounts 
when dividend was paid aŌer the Annual General MeeƟng.

 
3.22 Responsibility for PreparaƟon and PresentaƟon of Financial Statements 
 
 The Board of Directors is responsible for preparaƟon and presentaƟon of financial 

statements U/S 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of the framework 
for the preparaƟon and presentaƟon of financial statements issued by the InternaƟonal 
AccounƟng Standards CommiƩee (IASC) as adopted by ICAB.

 
3.23 ValuaƟon of Policy LiabiliƟes
 
 As per secƟon 30 of the Insurance Act 2010, every insurer carrying on life insurance 

business shall, at least once in every year cause an invesƟgaƟon to be made by an actuary 
into the financial condiƟon of the life insurance business carried on by it, including a 
valuaƟon of its liabiliƟes in such manner as may be prescribed by regulaƟons and shall 
cause an abstract of the actuarial report to be made in such form and manner as may be 
prescribed in regulaƟons.

PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited made such Actuarial ValuaƟon in each year subject to 
approval of Basis by Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA).
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 1,594,838,231 
 287,609,647 
 328,520,149 
 981,198,454 

 3,192,166,481

31-Dec-2020 31-Dec-2019Particulars

31-Dec-2020 31-Dec-2019Particulars

31-Dec-2020 31-Dec-2019Particulars
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Net Premium
2020

Net Premium
2019Particulars

2020 2019Particulars

2020 2019Particulars

2020 2019Particulars

2020 2019Particulars

2020 2019Particulars

2020 2019Particulars

Following FRC noƟficaƟon, a total amount of Tk. 23,325,372 has been recognized as other income which consists of Tk. 22,612,592 
being the Forfeiture Account Balance recovered from Provident Fund plus Tk. 712,780 remained unrecovered by the Provident Fund 
from the respecƟve recepients.
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Income Tax Charge
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2020 2019Particulars

The Board of Directors in its 145th meeting held on 28 June 2021 has recommended 12% cash dividend against the share of 
Tk.10 each for the year ended 31 December 2020. This will be placed in 21st AGM of the Company for approval by the 
shareholders.

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 28 June 2021 by the Board of Directors of the Company.
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Tabith M. Awal

Dated: Dhaka, June 29, 2021

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS

Relationship
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DIRECTORS’ CERTIFICATE

      As per RegulaƟons contained in the Insurance Act, 1938 and 2010, we cerƟfy that:

1. As per regulaƟons contained in the secƟon 7(a) of Part I of the First Schedule of the Insurance 
Act 1938, the value of investment in shares has been taken at market value.

2. As per regulaƟon contained in the secƟon 7(b) of Part I of the First Schedule of the Insurance 
Act 1938, the value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA” 
annexed have been duly reviewed as on December 31, 2020 and in our belief, the said assets 
have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market 
value under the several headings as enumerated.

3. As per regulaƟon contained in the secƟon 62(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010 all expenses of 
management in respect of Life Insurance business transacted by the Company in Bangladesh 
have been fully debited in the Revenue Account as expenses.  

Tabith M. Awal

Dated: Dhaka, June 29, 2021

Jagadish Kumar Bhanja, FCS
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ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2020

The Annual Conference 2020 held at Sea Palace Hotel in Cox's 
Bazar. Chairman of the Company Mr. Khalilur Rahman 
inaugurated the conference through the digital plaƞorm as 
Chief Guest & Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim, CEO presided over the 
Conference.

Chairman of the Company Mr. Khalilur Rahman 
delivering a speech in the Annual Conference 2020 at 
Cox's Bazar through the digital plaƞorm.

MD & CEO of the Company Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim 
delivering a speech in the Annual Conference 2020 at 
Cox's Bazar.

The Annual Conference 2020 held at Sea Palace Hotel in 
Cox's Bazar. 

Qualified Development Officials parƟcipated in the 
Annual Conference 2020, Cox's Bazar.

Qualified Development Officials parƟcipated in the 
Annual Conference 2020, Cox's Bazar.
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Group Insurance Contract signing between PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited 
and Bangladesh Ceramic Manufacturers & Exporters AssociaƟon 
(BCMEA). MD & CEO of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim and President 
of BCMEA, Mr. Md. Shirajul Islam Mollah signed the contract on behalf 
of their respecƟve organizaƟons. Under this Contract, PragaƟ Life will 
provide Group Insurance coverage to the employee.

PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited has signed a Group Insurance contract with 
Independent University. MD & CEO of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim,  and VC 
(AcƟng) of IUB, Professor Milan Pagon signed the contract on behalf of their 
respecƟve organizaƟons. Under the agreement, PragaƟ Life will provide insurance 
coverage to the Guardians of the students. PragaƟ Life will pay the TuiƟon Fees of 
the student in case of death & permanent total disability of any guardian.

Group Insurance Contract signing between PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited and E.B. SoluƟons. MD & CEO of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul 
Azim and MD of E.B. SoluƟons, Mr. Rafiur Rahman Khan Yusufzai 
signed the contract on behalf of their respecƟve organizaƟons. Under 
this Contract, PragaƟ Life will provide Group Insurance coverage to the 
subscribers of Grammenphone Nirvoy through E.B. SoluƟons.

Group Insurance Contract signing between PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited and ChuƟ Resort. MD & CEO of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul 
Azim and Chairman of ChuƟ Resort, Mr Mostofa Mahmud Arifee signed 
the contract on behalf of their respecƟve organizaƟons. Under this 
Contract, PragaƟ Life will provide Group life insurance coverage to 
Guests and the employee of ChuƟ Resort.

Group Insurance Contract signing between PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited and HelloDoc24. MD & CEO of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim 
and CEO of HelloDoc24, Mr. IŌaker Rashid signed the contract on 
behalf of their respecƟve organizaƟons. Under this Contract, PragaƟ 
Life will provide Group Insurance coverage to the subscribers of 
HelloDoc24.

Group Insurance Contract signing between PragaƟ Life Insurance 
Limited and Dhaka Resort. Addl. MD & CFO of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar Das, FCA and MD of Dhaka Resort, Engr. Shajibul-Al-Rajib 
signed the contract on behalf of their respecƟve organizaƟons. Under 
this Contract, PragaƟ Life will provide Group life insurance coverage to 
Guests and the employee of Dhaka Resort.

AGREEMENT SIGNING EVENT

PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

contract on
nder this Contract, PragaƟ

ance coverage to the subscribers of 

Group Insurance Contract sign
Limited and Dhaka Resort. A
Shekhar Das, FCA a
signed the con
this Co

Lim
and CEO of
behalf of their respecƟ
Life will provide Group Insur

handra
hajibul-Al-Rajib 

cƟve organizaƟons. Under
provide Group life insurance coverage to 

Guests and the employee of Dhaka Resort.
Life will provide Group Insurance co
HelloDoc24.

126  Annual Report 2020



PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited has seƩled the death claim of an 
employee of Ntv amounƟng to Tk. 10,10,695/- (Ten Lac Ten Thousand 
Six Hundred Ninty-Five) under its Group Insurance contract. MD & CEO 
of PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim handed over the cheque to the 
nominee of the respecƟve deceased.

PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited has seƩled the death claim of a customer 
of a deposit scheme of Prime Bank amounƟng to Tk. 10,00,000/- (Ten 
Lac) under its Group Insurance contract. 

PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited has seƩled a death claim. MD & CEO of 
PragaƟ Life, Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim handed over the cheque to the 
nominee of the respecƟve deceased. 

PragaƟLife Insurance Limited has seƩled a death claim of a guardian of 
a student of Daffodil InternaƟonal University (DIU) under its Group 
Insurance contract. CEO of PragaƟ Life Mr. Md. Jalalul Azim and 
Chairman Board of Trustees DIU Dr. Md. Sabur Khan handing over a 
cheque to the student of DIU.

Pragati Life Insurance has launched an insurance policy, combining term life with health insurance called “Health Insurance” for the 
people of Bangladesh. This is a special insurance policy where its customers will get a unique combination of life insurance and health 
insurance. Chairman of Pragati Life, Mr. Khalilur Rahman; Director, Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo and MD & CEO, Md. Jalalul Azim spoke about 
the "Health Insurance" policy at the launching ceremony.

CLAIM PAYMENT

PRODUCT
LAUNCHING

EVENT
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Ashulia Servicing Cell (B)
Roman Tower (4th Floor), Near By Polmul 
Germents, Depz Sarak, Ashulia, Dhaka.

Keraniganj S. Cell (T)
Rusen Sheet Market (1st Fl), Purbo Banda Dak 
Para, Zinzira, Keranigonj, Dhaka.

Metro S.Cell(Eskaton) (M)
Standard Center, 6th Floor, Block-b, New Eska-
ton Road, ShanƟ Nagor, Romna Dhaka

Mirpur (Dhaka) Servicing Cell (B)
Kpm Plaza (2nd Floor), 1 No Darus Salam Road, 
Mirpur-1, Dhaka-1216.

Mirzanagar (Dhaka) Agency (B)
Hazi Minhaz Uddin Market (2nd Floor), Kurgaon 
Road, Mirzanagar, Ashulia, Dhaka.

Pallabi Servicing Cell (B)
Shaly CoƩage (1st Fl), House No-10, Avenue-01, 
Block-f, Sec-11, Sangbadik R/a, Kalshi Road,
Pallabi, Mirpur, Dhaka
Singbord Agency Office (M)
Hazi Soni Mia Bhaban, Level-3,
Dogair, Demra, Dhaka

UƩara (Dhaka) S/c (B)
A B Super Market (7th Floor), Room-807,
Dhaka-mymensingh Road, Plot #41, UƩara Model 
Town, Dhaka

Shariatpur Agency Office (M)
Kirisi Bank Uopore Level-3, Main Road
Palon, Shariatpur

Shariatpur Servicing Cell (PB)
Spain Plaza, Modda Bazar, Palong, Shariatpur

DHAKA

SHARIATPUR

MUNSHIGANJ

Sirajdikhan Agency (M)
Chowdhury Plaza, Level-2,
Thana Road, Sirajdikhan, Munshiganj

Arai Hazar S/c (T)
Dubai Plaza (3rd Floor), College Road, Araihazar, 
Narayanganj

Siddirgonj Agency (P)
Nur A Modina Bhaban (2nd Floor),
Humayun Kabir Road, Adamjeenagar, Siddirgonj, 
Narayangaj

Gopalgonj S.Cell (PB)
221 Chandmari Road, Bank Para, Sadar,
Gopalgonj
Gopalpur Agency Office (PB)
M. Supar Market, Gopalpur, Tilchara,
Kasiani, Gopalganj

KaƟ Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Chowdhury Bari, Khanar Par, KaƟ Bazar,
Gopalganj Sadar, Gopalganj

NARAYANGANJ

GOPALGANJ



PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

130  Annual Report 2020

GAZIPUR

Gazipur Servicing Cell (B)
Hazi Market (1st Floor), Chandana Chaurasta 
(Dhaka Road), Chandana, Gazipur Sadar,
Gazipur.

MANIKGANJ

Manikganj Agency Office (M)
Hamid Bulding, Level-4, 27-28 Shohid Saroni 
Shorok, Sadar, Manikgonj.

NARSINGDI

Narsingdi Agency (P)
Khoka Babur Bhaban (2nd Floor) Kalibari Road, 
Bhelanagar, Sadar, Narsingdi

RAJBARI

Char Doulatdia Agency Office (PB)
Vai Vai Supar Market, Aziz Mirda Para,
Doulatdia, Goalanda, Rajbari

Baburchar Agency Office (PB)
Poresh & Sons Market, Baburchar Bazar, Dewkha-
li, Sadar, Faridpur

Faridpur Servicing Cell (PB)
Munsi Complex, Sk. Rasel Sisu Park,
Goalchamot, Sreeongon, Kotwaly, Faridpur

FARIDPUR

MADARIPUR

Babnapara Agency (B)
Chairman Plaza (3rd Floor), Sonali Bank Road, 
Nagarpur, Tangial.
Basail Agency (B)
Mostafa Plaza (2nd Floor), Main Road, Basail, 
Tangail Sadar, Tangail.
Daopara (Tangail) Agency (B)
Nazrul Bhaban (1st Floor) Deopara,
Ghatail, Tangail.

Dhalapara Servicing Cell (B)
Hazi Bhaban (1st Floor), Sagar Dighi, Dhalapara, 
Ghatail, Tangail.
Dhanbari Agency Office (M)
Razib Enterprise, Level-03,
Dhanbari, Tangail
Gopalpur Servicing Cell (B)
Hemnagor Bazar Road, Hemnogor, Gopalpur, 
Tangail

TANGAIL

Madaripur Servicing Cell (P)
Selina Complex (3rd Floor), Main Road,
Madaripur Sadar, Madaripur.

Madaripur Servicing Cell (PB)
1 No. Shakuni, Madaripur Sadar, Madaripur

Kashimpur Agency (B)
Surabari, Kashimpur, Gazipur Sadar, Gazipur.

Norshingdi Servicing Cell (PB) 
Molla Market, Naraynpur, Belabo,
Narsingdi
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Mymensingh S.Cell (PB)
Kewatkhali, Sadar, Mymensingh

Netrokona Takaful S/c (T)
Siddik Market(3rd Floor), New Court Road,
Sadar, Netrokona.

MYMENSINGH

NETROKONA

JAMALPUR

Dewanganj Servicing Cell (T)
Kader Villa (Gf) Kamil Madrasa Road,
Dewanganj, Jamalpur
Jamalpur (Takaful) Agency (T)
Hanif Plaza (3rd Floor), StaƟon Road, Sadar, 
Jamalpur

Jamalpur Servicing Cell-1 (B)
Jibon Mansion (2nd Floor), StaƟon Road,
Sadar, Jamalpur

KalihaƟ (Tangail) S/c (B)
Haji Samad Shopping Complex (2nd Floor), 
KalihaƟ Bus Stand, KalihaƟ, Tangail.
Madhupur (Tangail) Agency (B)
Tara Complex (4th Floor), Mymensing
Sarak, Madhupur, Tangail
Nagarpur S. Cell (B)
Rahman Plaza (2nd Floor), Gohata,
Nagarpur, Tangail
Pathrail (Delduar) Agency (B)
Pathrail Bazar, Moni Trareds Bhaban
(3rd Floor), Deldoar, tangail
Sakhipur Agency (P)
Abu Hanif Plaza (Ground Floor), Dhaka-sakhipur 
Road, Sakhipur, Tangail

Taktarchala Agency (B)
Soudia Market (2nd Floor), Hatu Vanga Sarak, 
Pekua, Mirzapur, Tangail.
Tangail (Takaful) S. Cell (T)
Al Hoor Super Market (3r Fl.) Old Bus Stand, 
Sadar, Tangail
Tangail Service Center-ipl (B)
H.M Tower (2nd Floor), South Side Of Capsul 
Market-khalpar Road, Adalotpara, Sadar, Tangail
Tangail Servicing Cell-2 (P)
Chairman Plaza (2nd Floor), Adalot Road,
Sadar, Tangail

Bajitpur (Kishoreganj) Agency (T)
Rahman Monjil (G. Floor), Hamid Sarak,
Bajitpur, Kishoreganj

KISHOREGANJ
Bhairab Servicing Cell (T)
Haji Mannan Bhaban (2nd Floor), Dhaka-sylhet 
Highway Road, Bhairab, Kishoregonj

Sherpur Servicing Cell (P)
Provat Complex (3rd Floor), Raghunath  Bazar, 
Sherpur Sadr, Sherpur

SHERPUR
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CHATTOGRAM

ChiƩagong S.Cell (M)
2470/a Agrabad Center ,level-7, Sheki Mojib 
Road, Chowmohoni, Kotwali, ChaƩagram
Agrabad Servicing Cell (P)
Lokman Tower (5th Floor), Sk.mujib Road, 
Chowmuhani, ChiƩagong.
Aochia Agency (P)
Abul Hossain Shoping Complex (2nd Floor), 
Deodighi, Satkania, ChaƩogram
Baraiyarhat (Mirsarai) Agency (B)
Lima Electonics Market (2nd Fl) Bishwa Road,  
Baraiyarhat, Mirsarai, ChiƩagong.
Boalkhali (ChaƩogram) Agency (T)
Rahmania Bhaban (G. Fl), Chowdhury Hat, 
Boalkhali, ChaƩogram
Chandanaish (ChaƩogram) S/c (T)
Madina Avenew(1st Floor), Rawshanhat, 
Chandanaish, ChaƩogram.
Chandgaon (Ctg.) S. Cell (T)
Siddik Market (2nd Fl.) Old Arakan Sarak,
Chandgaon, ChaƩogram
ChiƩagong S. Cell-2 (M)
Suraia Mansion, Level-7, 30 Agrabad R/a, 
Bouble Mooring, ChaƩragram.
ChiƩagong Service Center (B)
BokhƟar Center (3rd Fl), Plot No-10, Sholo 
Shahar-2 No Gate, Bayezeed Bostami Road, East 
Nasirabad, Chiitagong.
ChiƩagong Service Centre (PB)
Baytul Karam Bhaban (3rd Floor), 112, Bayzid 
Bustami, ChiƩagong ChiƩagong
Dohajari Servicing Cell (T)
Rashid Khan Building (Ground Floor), Ctg-cox 
Bazar Sarak, Dohajari, Chandanaish, ChiƩagong.
FaƟkchari Servicing Cell (B)
Hazi J U Complex (2nd Floor), Khagrachari Sarak, 
FaƟkchari, ChiƩagong.

FaƟkchhari Agency Office (PB)
Munir Plaza (2nd Fl), Bibirhat, Khagrachhori, 
FaƟkchhari, ChiƩagong.
Foteyabad Agency Office (PB)
Hazi Badsha Market (1st Floor), Fotehabad, 
Hathazari, ChiƩagong.
Gohira Agency Office (PB)
Gohira School Shoping Market (2nd Floor), Shop 
No. 25,  Gohira, Rawzan, ChiƩagong
Hathazari S/c (B)
SaƩar Shopping Center (3rd Floor), Kachari 
Road, Hathazari, ChoƩagram.
Karerhat Agency (P)
Salman Tower (2nd Floor), Karerhat Bazar, 
Karerhat, Jorargonj, ChiƩagong.
Keranihat S. Cell (T)
Ulla Miah Market (2nd Floor), ChiƩagon-coxbazar Road, 
Keranihat, Satkania, ChiƩagong
Kodala Agency Office (PB)
Abdul Hamid Shorif, Dhopaghat, Ease Kodala, 
Rangunia, ChiƩagong
Noyahat Agency Office (PB)
Sultan Market (2nd Floor), Nayahat, Bongo 
Bondo Abenew, Bayazid Bostami, ChiƩagong
Parua Agency Office (PB)
Amin Vobon, 2nd Floor, Syad Nagar, Katakhaly, 
Parua, Rangunia, ChiƩagong

PoƟa (Ctg) Servicing Cell (B)
Apex Bhaban (4th Floor), College Road,
PoƟa, ChoƩagram
Rauzan S/c (B)
Syed Wahab Ullah Market (1st Floor), Hazrat 
Shah LaƟf Road, Rawzan, ChiƩagong.
Satkania Servicing Cell (P)
Modina Plaza (2nd Floor), Satkania Main Road, 
Satkania, ChaƩogram
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KHAGRACHARI

Sitakunda Agency (P)
K.M. Plaza (3rd Floor), Dt Road, Sitakunda,
ChaƩogram
Sitakunda Servicing Cell (B)
Abul Hossain Market (2nd Floor), Dt Road, 
Sitakunda, ChiƩagong

Sitakundo Agency Office (PB)
Abdul LaƟf Market (4th Floor), D.T.Road, 
Sitakunda Pourosova, Sitakunda, ChiƩagong
Tetoia Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Tetoia Supar Market, Tetoia, Tamuhani, 
Mirsharai, ChiƩagong

Khagrachari Servicing Cell (P)
Hazi Danu Miah Market (3rd Floor),
Pankhaiapara (Shahid  Kader Sarak), Khagrachari.

RANGAMATI
Marisha Agency (P)
Shah Amanot Super Market (3rd Floor),
Marisha Bazar, Baghaichari, RangamaƟ

BANDARBAN
Baishari (Bandarban) Agency (T)
Aziz Bhaban (1st Floor), Baishari,
Naikhongchhari, Bandarban
Bandarban Agency (B)
Milon Bhaban (3rd Floor), Bandarban K B 
Sarak,, Sadar, Bandarban

Naikhongchhari Agency (T)
Raja Miah Shopping Complex (2nd Fl.) Oposit 
Of Upozila, Naikhongchhari, Bandarban

COX'S BAZAR

Ramgarh Agency (P)
Patwari Complex (3rd Floor), Kader Road, 
Ramgarh, Khagrachari

Ramu  S. Cell (T)
Hakim Center (2nd Floor), Ramu-cox's Bazar 
Sarak, Ramu, Cox's Bazar
Shaymlapur S/c (Teknaf) (T)
Abul Bashar Colony (G. Floor) Shyamlapur 
Bazar, Teknaf, Cox'bazar
Teknaf Servicing Cell (T)
Alhaj Abu Siddik Shopping Complex  (1st) Floor, 
Main Road, Teknaf, Cox's Bazar
Toytong (Cox.) Agency (T)
Raja Mia Market (1st Floor), ChoƩagram-pekua 
Mogdama Road, Pekua, Cox's Bazar
Ukhia Courtbazar (Cox'sbazar) Sc (T)
Mohammadia Market (2nd Fl.) Soykot Road, 
Courtbazar, Ukhia, Cox'sbazar

Chakaria Servicing Cell - 1 (B)
Fazal Market (2nd Fl), Arakan Sarak, Chiringa, 
Chakoria, Cox Bazar.
Cox's Bazar Servicing Cell (T)
A B Super Market (2nd) Floor, Main Road, 
Sadar, Cox's Bazar
Eidgoan Servicing Cell (T)
Hossain Market (1st Floor), Baro Awlia Road, 
Sadar, Cox's Bazar
Gorjonia (Cox.) S. Cell (T)
Mostak Bhaban (3rd Fl.) Gorjonia-nykhongchari 
Sarak, Gorjonia, Ramu, Cox's Bazar
Khuruschool (Cox.) Agency (T)
Anach Chowdhury Market (1st F) Bangobandhu 
Bazar Road, Sadar, Cox's Bazar
Moheshkhali (Cox's Bazar) Agency (T)
Dosto Mohammad Market (G. Floor) Mogdail 
Bazar, Matarbari, Moheshkhali, Cox's Bazar
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FENI

CUMILLA
Aziara Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Bhuiyan Shopping Complex (Ground Floor) 
Aziara Baza,, Nangolkot, Comilla
B.Para (Comilla) Sc (T)
Gazi Market (1st Floor), Upozila Road,
Brahmanpara, Comilla
Bangodda Servicing Cell (T)
Majumder Market (1st Fl.) Laksam Sarak, 
Nangolkot, Comilla
Barura Servicing Cell (T)
Mamun Plaza Shopping Center (2nd Fl.), 
Barura, Comilla
Bhaukshar Bazar Agency (P)
Jahir Market (2nd Floor), Bhauksar Purba Bazar, 
Bijara Road, Barura, Comilla
Boxgonj Servicing Cell (P)
Nurul Huda Super Market (2nd Floor) Boxgonj 
Bazar, Nangalkot, Comilla
Chandina (Comilla) Agency (T)
Hasan Ali Complex (2nd Floor),
Handina, Comilla
Chandina Servicing Cell (P)
Nashu Bhuiyan Market (3rd Floor), Chandina 
Pouroshava, Chandina, Comilla
Chaudhagram Servicing Cell (T)
Bismillah Tower (2nd Fl.) Trank Road,
Chouddagram, Comilla

Chouddagram Servicing Cell-2 (P)
Chauddgram Commercial Center (2nd Floor) 
Zame Mosjid Road, Chauddagram, Comilla
Comilla Service Center (T)
SaƩar Khan Complex (7th Fl.) A. K Fazlul Haque 
Road, Monohorpur, Kotwali, Comilla
Comilla Service Center-2 (P)
SaƩarkhan Complex (8th Floor), A.K. Fazlul 
Hoque Road, Monohorpur, Kotwali, Comilla
Daudkandi (Cumilla) S. Cell (T)
Ahammadia Plaza (2nd Fl.) Daudkandi Bazar 
Road, Daudkandi, Cumilla
Debidwar Agency Office (PB)
Pathan Bari,
Debidwar, Comilla
Dighirpar Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Pagla Shah Supar Market (Ground Floor) Dighirpar 
Dakkhin Bazar, Bangura, Muradnagar, Comilla
Doulkha (Comilla) Agency (P)
Abdul Malek Super Market (3rd Floor), Main 
Road, Doulkhar Bazar, Nangolkot, Comilla
Dourkora S.Cell (B)
Sufia Shopping Center (2nd Floor) Dourkora, 
Chouddagram, Cumilla.
Eliotgonj Servicing Cell (P)
M/s. Yousuf Aratder Market (2nd Fl), Eliotgonj 
Purba Bazar, Dhaka-ctg Road, Daudkandi, Cumilla

Daganbhuiyan Servicing Cell (P)
Jabed Super Market (3rd Floor),
Daganbhuiyan-basurhat Road, Daganbhuiya, Feni
Fazilpur Bazar Agency Office (PB)
S. Alam Market (1st Floor), Fazilpur Bazar
Feni Sadar, Feni
Feni Service Center (P)
49/2, Master Tower (2nd Floor), Ssk Road,
Feni Sadar, Feni
Feni Servicing Cell-2 (P)
Amin Tower (5th Floor), (North Side Of Model 
Thana), Trank Road, Sadar, Feni
Fulgazi Agency (P)
Kazi Arafa Monjil (2nd Floor), Main Road, 
Fulgazi-feni Road, Fulgazi, Feni

Parshuram Agency (P)
Anoar Plaza (4th Floor),
Parshuram, Feni
Rajapur Servicing Cell (P)
Habib Super Market (3rd Floor), Darbesh Hat 
Road, Daganbhuiyan, Feni
Sharshadi Bazar Agency (P)
Piyal Market (2nd Floor), Grameen Bank Road, 
Sharshadi, Feni Sadar, Feni
Sonagazi Agency (P)
Shahjahan Complex (3rd Floor), Zero Point, 
Main Road, Sonagazi, Feni
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GunabaƟ Servicing Cell (P)
Hasan Super Market (2nd Floor), Masjid Road, 
GunabaƟ Bazar, Chauddagram, Comilla
Khalilpur Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Hazi Bhaban, Khalilpur,
Debidwar, Comilla
Laksam Servicing Cell (T)
Jahangir Plaza (4th Floor),
Laksam, Comilla
Lalmai Agency (P)
Sawdagar Super Market (2nd Floor) laksam 
Highway Road, Lalmai, Sadar Dakshin, Cumilla.
Mannara Bazar Agency (P)
Haji Market (2nd Floor), Nalgolkot Road,
Mannara Bazar, Nangoalkot, Comilla

Mudaffarganj Servicing Cell (P)
Alam Tower (3rd Floor), Main Road,Mudaffarganj 
Bazar, Mudaffarganj, Laksam, Comilla
Munshirhat (Comilla) Agency (T)
Hossain Market (2nd Floor), Meshtali Bazar, 
Chouddagram, Comilla
Nangolkot (Comilla) S. Cell (T)
Shahid Manjil (2nd Floor), Shifunia Sarak, 
Nangolkot, Comilla
Nimsar Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Sk.abdul Ohab Master Market (2nd Floor), Girls 
School Road, Nimsar Bazar, Burichang, Comilla
Olipur (Comilla) Agency (T)
Late Sukkur Ali Driver Market (1st Floor), 
Madhyam Bazar, Olipur, Nangolkot, Comilla.

LAXMIPUR
Alekjander (Laxmipur) Agency (B)
Rajeb Anik Super Market (3rd Floor), Bazar 
Paschim Goli, Alekjander, RamgaƟ, Laxmipur
Alexzander Servicing Cell (P)
Rahmania Super Market (2nd Floor), Lakshmipur 
Road, RamgaƟ, Lakshmipur
Azad Nagar Servicing Cell (B)
Mir Bhaban (2nd Floor), RamgaƟ Sonapur 
Sarak, Sayednagar, RamgaƟ, Laxmipur
Basurhat Agency (P)
Alauddin Vila (2nd Floor), Basurhat Road, 
Basurhat, Chandraganj, Laxmipur
Bhabanigonj (Miar Biri) Agency (B)
Hasan Market (2nd Floor), Meghna Bazar Road, 
Char Monsha, Bhabanigonj, Sadar, Laxmipur
Chandraganj Servicing Cell (B)
Shah Joki Shopping Complex (2nd Floor), Afzal 
Road, Chandragonj, Lakshimpur.
Chowdhury Bazar Servicing Cell (B)
Chowduary Super Market, 2nd Floor, Ramgonj 
Sarak, Joynalgonj, Sadar, Lakshmipur
Dalal Bazar Agency (P)
Rafi Plaza (3rd Floor), Dhaka-raipur Road, Dalal 
Bazar, Laxmipur Sadar, Laxmipur
Daserhat Agench (B)
Abdul MoƟn Plaza (2nd Floor), Pukurdia Sarak, 
Daserhat, Rupchara, Chandragonj, Laxmipur

DaƩapara Servicing Cell (P)
Bhai Bhai Super Market (3rd Floor), DaƩapara, 
Laxmipur Sadar, Laxmipur
Haydergonj (Laxmipur) Agency (B)
Senakunja Bahban (1st Floor), Hajimara Sadak, 
Raipur, Laxmipur.
Kazi Dighirpar Agency (P)
Haji Nurul Islam Bhaban (2nd Floor), Kazi Dighirpar 
Bazar, Laxmipur-ramgonj Sarak, Raypur, Laxmipur.
Komol Nagar Service Center (B)
Hayder Ali Market (1st Floor), Hazirhat,
Komolnagar, Lakshimpur.
Lakshmipur Service Center (P) 
Hayder Shoping Complex (2nd Floor), Hospital 
Road, Sadar, Lakshmipur
Lakshmipur Service Center-2 (B)
Sky Touch Tower (3rd Fl), Bazar Main Road, 
Sadar Thana, Laxmipur.
Mandari Bazar S. Cell-2 (B)
Babshayee Society Market (1st Floor), Dhaka-raypur 
Sarak, Mandari Bazar, Sadar, Lakshimpur.
Mandari Bazar Servicing Cell (P)
Ahmmad Plaza (2nd Floor), Mandari Bazar, 
Sadar, Lakshmipur
Mitali Bazar Agency (P)
Asma Super Market (3rd Floor), Mitali Bazar, 
Haidergonj Road, Raipur, Laxmipur
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Ramgonj Agency (P)
Earshad Hossain Super Market (2nd Floor), 
Hospital Road, Ramgonj, Laxmipur
Ramgonj Servicing Cell (B)
London Mansion (1st Floor), Ramgonj-hazigonj 
Road, Ramgonj, Lakshimpur.
Raypur Servicing Cell (B)
Hazi Ali Akbar Supar Market (3rd Floor), Upzilla 
Road, Raypur, Lakshimpur.
ShamiƟrhat Servicing Cell (B)
Master Bhaban (2nd Floor), Dakkhin Darbesh-
pur, ShamiƟr Bazar, Ramgonj, Lakshimpur.
Torabgonj S/cell (B)
Nur Sayera Super Market (1st Fl.), MoƟrhat 
Road, Torabgonj, Kamalnagar, Laxmipur.
Zamiderhat (RamgaƟ) Agency (B)
Mondir Bhaban (1st Floor), RamgaƟ-laxmipur 
Main Road, Char Sita, RamgaƟ, Laxmipur.

MoƟrhat Agency (B)
MoƟrhat Bazar, Komalnagar,
Lakshimpur.
Munshir Hat (Kamal Nagar) (B)
Rahim Doc Market (2nd Floor), MoƟr Hat Road, 
Kamal Nagar, Laxmipur
Palerhat (Laxmipur) Agencly (B)
Khan Monzil (2nd Fl), Yearpur,
Sadar, Laxmipur.
Paniwala (Ramgonj) Agencly (B)
Darussalam Bhaban (2nd Floor), Paniwala 
Bazar, Ramgonj, Lakshimpur.
Poddar Bazar Agency (B)
Rahim Bhaban (1st Floor) Birahimpur, Poddar 
Bazar, Sadar, Lakshimpur
Raipur Servicing Cell (P)
Rahim Market (3rd Floor), Main Road,
Raipur, Lakshmipur

Akhaura (B. Baria) Agency (T)
Master Villa (Ground Floor) Thakurbari Road, 
Akhaura, Brahmabbaria
B. Baria (Takaful) S. Cell (T)
Foyez Plaza (3rd Fl.), Moszid Road, B.Baria 
Sadar, B. Baria

BRAHMANBARIA
Islampur Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Khan Market, Islampur Bazar, Bijoynagar, 
Brahmanbaria
Nasirnagar (B. Baria) Agency (T)
Haji Abdur Rouf Master Villa (1st Fl.), Hospital 
Road,  Nasirnagar, Brahmanbaria

Amisha Para Servicing Cell (P)
Nechha Hoque Tower (2nd Floor), School Road, 
Amishapara Bazar, Sonaimuri, Noakhali
Banglabazar Agency (P)
New Market (3rd Floor), Pashchim Goli,
Banglabazar, Begumganj, Noakhali
Banglabazar S/c (B)
Jahangir Manson (3rd Floor), Banglabazar, 
Begumgonj, Noakhali
Chatkhil Servicing Cell (P)
Shawpnapuri Shopping Complex (3rd Floor), 
Hospital Road, Chatkhil, Noakhali
Chowmuhani Servicing Cell (P)
Rupsha Shoping Complex (2nd Floor), Karipur 
Road, Chowmuhani, Begumgonj, Noakhali
Deliai Bazar (Noakhali) Agency (B)
Hazi Amir Hossain Market (1st Floor).Deliai 
Bazar, Deliai Bazar, Chatkhil, Noakhali.

NOAKHALI
Doshghoria S/c (B)
Motahar Bhabon (2nd Floor), Bank Road, 
Doshghoria, Chathkil, Noakhali.
HaƟa Agency (B)
Sarajul Hoque Supar Market (1st Floor).Main 
Road, Oskhali, HaƟa, Noakhali.
Kankirhat Agency (P)
Mizan Complex (3rd Floor), Collage Road, 
Kankirhat, Senbug, Noakhali
Maizdi Servicing Cell (B)
768 Ashfaq Plaza (1st Fl), Main Road, Maizdi 
Bazar, Sadar, Noakhali
Noakhali Sadar Servicing Cell (P)
Akbor Building (2nd Floor), West Side Of Modern 
Hospital, Gazipara Main Road, Maizdee, Noakhali
Noakhali Service Center (B)
Morshed Alam Complex (6th Fl), Hoding 
No-0001-01, Karimpur Road, Chuwmohani, Noakhali
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KHULNA
BoƟaghata Agency Office (PB)
BoƟaghata Bazar (2nd Floor) Mosjeed Road, 
BaƟaghata Bazar, BaƟaghata, Khulna

Chalna Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Chalna Bazar,
Dakope, Khulna

CHANDPUR
Algibazar Servicing Cell (P)
Rashid Plaza (2nd Floor), Latakhali Raod, 
Algibazar, Haimchar, Chandpur
Chandpur Service Center (B)
Mir Shopping Complex (2nd Fl), J M Shengupta 
Sarak, Natun Bazar, Sadar, Chandpur
Chandpur Service Centre (PB)
Amin Plaza (4th Floor), Shohid MukƟjoddha 
Road, Chandpur Sadar, Chandpur
Gollak Bazar Agency (B)
Hazi Villa 2nd Floor, Vill- Dumuria, Po-gollak 
Bazar, Ps- Faridgonj, Dist-chandpur.
Hajiganj (Chandpur) Agency (T)
Hashem Complex (4th Floor), Word #04, 
Hajiganj, Chandpur
Hajigonj (Chandpur) S/c (B)
Munshi Plaza (2nd Floor), (Top Of Bank Asia), 
Hazigonj Main Road, Ps-hazigonj, Chandpur.
Himechar Agency Office (PB)
Vill:+post :  UƩar Algibazar,
Haimchar, Chandpur

Kachua Servicing Cell (T)
Harun Avenue Super Market (1st Fl.), Golbahar 
Road, Kachua, Chandpur
Motlob Agency Office (PB)
238/4 Foraji Villa, Posu Haspatal Road,
Vill- Koladi, Motlob, Chandpur
Patwari Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Shoshaerchr, Post- South Balithaba,
Faridganj, Chandpur
Rampur Bazar (Faridgonj) Agency (B)
Bhuyan Traders Bhaban (1st Floor), Rampur 
Bazar, Faridgonj, Chandpur.
ShahrasƟ Agency Office (PB)
Ruhul Amin Complex (2nd Floor), Kaliapara 
Purba Bazar Main Road, ShahrasƟ, Chandpur
Toramunshirhat Agency Office (PB)
Shapla Doel Songsod, Shaaonmeg, Faridganj, 
Chandpur

Podipara (Noakhali) Agency (B)
Shahadat Tower (2nd Floor), Podipara Bazar, 
Sonaimuri, Noakhali.
Purba Maizchara S.C (B)
Banglabazar Chowrasta Sarak (2nd Fl),
Noakhali Sadar, Noakhali
Rajgonj (Noakhali) Agency (B)
Abdul Kader Tower (3rd Floor), Maizde Dayani 
Sarak, Rajgonj, Begumgonj, Noakhali.
Senbag Servicing Cell (T)
Sultan Plaza, D.B Road,
Senbag, Noakhali
Sompara S/c (B)
Rahman Market, Sompara,
Chatkhil, Noakhali

Sonaimuri Agency (B)
SaƩar Complex (3rd Floor), Bank Road, Sonai-
muri, Noakhali.
Subarnachar Agency (P)
Rajib Super Market (2nd Floor), Main Road, 
Thanarhat, Shubarnachar, Noakhali
Suborna Char S/c Bokul (B)
Sana Ullah Bhaban (1st Floor), Charbata, Char 
Jabbar, Subarnachar, Noakhali.
Suborna Char Servicing Cell (P)
Monir Market (1st Floor), Madrasha Road, 
Pashchim Charjabbar, Subornachar, Noakhali
Udoy Sadhurhat ( Noakhali) Agency (B)
Vai Vai Hazi Super Market (2nd Floor), Udoy 
Sadhurhat, Char Motua, Sadar, Noakhali



PRAGATI LIFE 
INSURANCE LIMITEDTRUST US FOR LIFE

138  Annual Report 2020

NARAIL

Gobra Agency Office (PB)
Mitali Vobon, Kolora, Gobra Bazar,
Narail Sadar, Narail

BAGERHAT

Chaksree Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Mukto Manik Bhaban, Chaksree Bazar,
Rampal, Bagerhat
Foyla Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Halder Bhaban, Vill+p.o Foylabazar,
Rampal, Bagerhat

Dakop Agency Office (PB)
Khutakhali Bazar, Bajua,
Dakope, Khulna
Dumuria Agency Office (PB)
Shahid Mojid Centre, Khulna Satkhira Main 
Road, Dumuria, Khulna
Khulna Service Centre (PB)
3 No. Ahsan Ahamed Road, Kakoli Prees 
Bhabon, (2nd Floor) Khulna, Sadar, Khulna

Terokhada Agency Office (PB)
Bamondanga, Bamondanga Bazar,
Rupsha, Khulna
Jamira Bazar S.Cell (PB)
Jaman Market (1st Fl), Tolpa, Jamira Bazar, 
Fultola, Khulna
Sener Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Biswas Bari, Police Fari Moar, AichgaƟ, Belfulia, 
Rupsa, Khulna.

Mongla Agency Office (PB)
Elias Market (2end Floor), Digraz Busstand, 
Mongla, Bagerhat

KUSHTIA

KusƟa Agency Office (PB)
Nutun Kort Para ,  01 Karamot Mohastan
Lane, KushƟa Sadar, KushƟa

JESSORE

Chhutypur Agency Office (PB)
Shirajul Islam Supar Market, Chhutypur Bazar, 
Gananandapur, Jhikargachha, Jessore
Chowgacha Agency Office (PB)
Oliar Mridha Market, Konsaripur,
Chowgachha, Jessore

Jessore Agency (K)
Saleha Bilder's (3rd Floor), 1370,
Ambika Bashu Lane, Sadar, Jessore
Raipur Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Moudud Market, Raypur Bazar,
Bagharpara, Jessore

SATKHIRA

Shatkhira Servicing Cell (PB)
Nur Super Market (2nd Fl), Shoid Kajol Shoroni, 
Palashpol, Sadar, Satkhira

Shonkorkathi Bazar Agency Off (PB)
Shonkorkathi Bazar, Gobindopur,
Shaymnagar, Satkhira
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Courtchadpur Agency Office (PB)
Greece Market, Thana More,
Kotchandpur, Jhenaidah
Jhenaidah Servicing Cell (K)
Nijum Tower (3rd Floor), Pagla Kanai Sarak, 
Sadar, Jhenaidah.

JHENAIDAH
Kaligonj Agency Office (PB)
Biswas Mansion, Modugonj Bazar,
Naldanga, Kaliganj, Jhenaidah

Rajshahi Agency (T)
Beauty Plaza (2nd Floor) Airport Road,
Sopura, Boalia, Rajshahi

RAJSHAHI
Rajshahi Servicing Cell-2 (K)
Ananna Complex (4th Floor), Ghoramara, 
Boalia, Rajshahi

Bogura Service Center - 2 (T)
Insan Centre (3rd Floor), DaƩabari Collage 
Road, Bogra Sadar, Bogra

BOGRA
Namuza Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Sardar Super Market, Namuza Bazar, Burigonj, 
Bogra Sadar, Bogra.

Bhangura Agency (K)
A.R. Vila (1st Floor),  Mouchak Road,
Bhangura, Pabna
Chatmohar Sc (K)
Tarzan Market (1st Floor), Afratpara,
Chatmohar, Pabna
Ishwardi Agency (K)
Khan Super Market (2nd Floor), StaƟon Road, 
Bus Stand, Ishwardi, Pabna.

PABNA
Kashinathpur S/c (B)
MukƟjoddha Market (3rd Floor), Kashinathpur 
Polli Biddut Poshim Gate, Sathia, Pabna.
Pabna Servicing Cell (K)
Ratan Bhaban (1st Floor), Maktab Morh, 
Radhanagar, Pabna Sadar, Pabna

Kamarkhanda (Sirajganj) S/c (B)
Haji Abul Hossain Market (3rd Floor), Jamtuil, 
Kamarkhanda, Sirajganj.
Sadanandopur ( Sirajgonj) Agency (B)
Sirajgonj Belkochi Sarak, Sadanandopur,
Purabari, Sadar, Sirajgonj

SIRAJGANJ
Sirajgonj Agency (B)
Jabid Jaman (JoƟy) (4th Floor),
Sadar, Sirajgonj

Chapainawabgonj S. Cell (K)
Samshad Vila (2nd Floor), West Side, Maj Para, 
Sonar More, Sadar, Chapainawabgonj.
Chapainawabgonj S. Cell 2 (T)
Selim Tower (2nd Floor), Aram Bag, Sonamasjid 
Road, Sadar, Chapainawabganj

CHAPAINAWABGANJ
Shibganj (Chapai) S. Cell (T)
Model Clinic (4th Fl0or) Hospital Road,
Shibganj, Chapainawabganj
Shibganj (Chapainawabganj) Agency (KC)
Maya Complex (Ground Floor), Sornakar Poƫ, 
Shibganj, Chapainawabganj.
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Dhamoirhat (Naogaon) Agency (K)
Dadonpur Shooping Complex (1st Floor), 
Dhamoirhat Bazar, Dhamoithat, Naogaon.
Mohadebpur (Naogaon) Agency (T)
Siddique Bhaban (1st Fl.) West Side Of Upozila 
Gate, Mohadebpur, Naogaon
Mohadevpur (Naogaon) Agency (K)
Modhumita Market (1st Floor), Post Office 
Morh, Mohadevpur, Naogaon.

NAOGAON

Naogaon Agency Office (M)
Kazi Habibur Rahman Market, Medicin PoƩy 
Puraton Hospital Road, Sadar, Naogaon.
Naogaon Servicing Cell (K)
Rashida Chowdhury Vila (1st Floor),
Dhamuirhut Road, Pothnitola, Naogaon

Kashira Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Shahrin Bhaban, Kashira Bazar,
Akkelpur, Joypurhat

JOYPURHAT

Biani Bazar Agency Office (PB) 
Janata Market, South Biani Bazar, Main Road, 
Bianibazar, Sylhet
Jaiantapur Agency (B)
Alam Tower (2nd Floor), Jaflong-tamabil Sarak, 
Nizpat, Jaintapur, Sylhet
Sylhet Service Center - 1 (P)
Shahjalal Plaza (3rd Floor), Block-d, Plot No-y, 
Main Road, Upashar, Sadar, Sylhet

SYLHET
Sylhet Service Centre (PB)
Bonorupa (3rd Floor), Block- B, House No-42, 
Road-15, Shahjalal Upashahar, Sylhet Sadar, Sylhet
Temukhi Agency (P)
Five Star Bhaban (3rd Floor), Sonagonj Road, 
Tuker Bazar, Jalalabad, Sylhet

Kulaura Agency (P)
Al-modina Market (3rd Floor),
Kulaura, Moulvibazar
Moulvibazar Servicing Cell (B)
Syeda Akterunnesa Monjil (3rd Floor), 117 Puratan 
Haspatal Sarak, Muslim Quater, Sadar, Moulvibazar
Moulvibazar Servicing Cell (P)
Hamidia Point (3rd Floor), 359 Syed Sikander Ali 
Road, Sadar, Moulvibazar
Shamsher Nagar Agency (P)
Royal Plaza (2nd Floor), Ali Nagar Sarak,
Komalganj, Moulvibazar

MOULVIBAZAR

Shomser Nagar Agency Office (PB)
A, R Complex, Shomsernagar, Kamalganj, 
Moulvibazar
Sreemongal Agency (P)
Ahmadia Bhaban (3rd Floor), Collage Road, 
Sreemongal, Moulvibazar
Sreemongol Agency Office (PB)
Monoronjan Babur Bilding, Habigonj Road, 
Sreemangal, Moulvibazar

Natore Agency (K)
Madrasha Morh, UƩara Motel Sharak, Natore 
Sadar, Natore.

NATORE
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Ajmiriganj Agency (P)
Harun Market (2nd Floor), Cinema Hall Road, 
Ajmiriganj, Habiganj
Bahubal Agency Office (PB)
Islamia Super Market (2nd Floor), Bahubal 
Bazar, Bahubal, Habigonj.
Bangla Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Liza Mansion (Ground Floor), Baglabazar, 
Nabiganj, Habiganj
Habiganj Agency (P)
Eshak Business Center (4th Floor), Dakghar 
Road, Habigonj Sadar, Habigonj
Hobigonj Servicing Cell (PB)
Hazi Kadir Mansion (3rd Floor) Old Munsefi 
Road, Hobiganj Sadar, Hobiganj

Boalia Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Boalia Bazar, Derai
Sunamganj
Deerai Servicing Cell (PB)
Aziz Mansion (3rd Floor) Haranpur Road,
Dirai, Sunamganj
Jagannathpur Servicing Cell (PB)
Madiha Plaza (2nd Floor), Ranigonj Road, 
Jagnnathpur, Sunamganj

Kagirgonj Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Mahfuj Mension, Kagirgonj Bazar,
Nabiganj, Habiganj
Nabigonj Servicing Cell (P)
Karim Complex (3rd Floor), Sherpur Road, 
Nabiganj, Habiganj
Paniumda Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Sonar Bangla Shoping Complex (3rd Floor), 
Paniumda Bazar, Nobigonj, Habiganj
Shayestagonj S.Cell (PB)
Rahima Monjil, Ubahata, Shayestagonj Natun 
Bazar, KudroƟa Madrasa Road, Chunarughat, 
Habiganj

HABIGANJ

SUNAMGANJ
Ranigonj Agency (P)
Raich Villa (3rd Fl), School Road, Ranigonj Bazar, 
Jagannthpur Bazar, Jagannathpur, Sunamganj
Sunamgonj Agency (P)
Nuhash Complex (3rd Floor),
Hajipara Road, Sadar, Sunamgonj
Sunamgonj Agency Office (PB)
Shologar Mini Market (2nd Floor), Sunamganj 
Sadar, Sunamganj

Babugonj Agency Office (PB)
Babugonj Bazar, Puraton Kreshi Bank Sonlagno, 
Post-babugonj, Babuganj, Barisal

BARISHAL
Barishal (Takaful) Sc (T)
Somalay-02 (3rd Floor), C & B Road, Holding # 
1130, Ward # 20, Sadar, Barishal

Kawkhali Agency Office (PB)
Kishi Bank Vobon, Kawkhali Sadar,
Kawkhali, Pirojpur

PIROJPUR

Bhola Agency (P)
M.R. Complex (2nd Floor), Khalpar Sarak,
Bhola Sadar, Bhola

BHOLA
Lalmohan (Bhola) Servicing Cell (T)
Taher Plaza (2nd Fl.), MukƟjoddha Avenue, 
Lalmohan, Bhola
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JHALAKATHI
Amua Bondor Agency Office (PB)
Jony Market-3rd Floor, Amua Natun Bondor, 
Kathalia, Jhalakathi
Hodua Servicing Cell (PB)
Kazi Vaban, Boishakhi (Ground Floor) Hadua, 
Nalchhity, Jhalkathi.

Jhalakathi Service Center (PB)
29 Masjid Bari Road (3rd Floor), Jhalakathi 
Sadar, Jhalakathi
Nachonmohol Agency Office (PB)
Khan Vila, Nachonmohol,
Nolchhity, Jhalokathi

GAIBANDHA
Palashbari (Gaibandha) S. Cell (T)
Roni Super Market (2nd Fl.) Komorpur Bazar, 
Palashbari, Gaibandha

PANCHAGARH
Boda Agency Office (PB)
Modern Clinic (4th Floor), Nagar Kumari
Ayubgonj, Boda, Panchagarh

DINAJPUR
 Birgonj Agency Office (PB)
Alhaz Moksad Plaza (Khansama Road)
Birgonj, Dinajpur

Dinajpur Service Centre (PB)
House No-152, Paharpur, Dinajpur
Sadar, Dinajpur

RANGPUR
Badarganj Agency Office (M)
Shah Palaza, Level-03, C.O Office Road
Badarganj, Rangpur
Gongachhara Agency Office (PB)
Gonga Chara,
Rangpur
Kaunia Agency (TK)
Mojammel Villa (G. Floor), Haragach Sarak, 
Mirbag, Kawnia, Rangpur
Mahigonj Agency Office (PB)
Fotehpur Road, Shekh Manjil, Mahigonj,
Rangpur Sadar, Rangpur
Mithapukur Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Mithapukur,
Rangpur
Nilfamari Agency (T)
Kazi Vila, Kukha Para, Kalitola Bus
Stand, Nilphamari.
Paglapir Servicing Cell (T)
Somrat Bhaban (1st Floor), Ranpur-syedpur 
Sarak, Paglapir, Rangpur Sadar, Rangpur

Pirgonj S. Cell (T)
Oli Traders (2nd Floor), Rangpur Mohasarak, 
po:fatepur Lal Dhighi, Pirganj, Rangpur
Pirgonj Servicing Cell (PB)
Alhaz Baban (2nd Floor), Osmanpur, Pirgonj, 
Pirganj, Rangpur
Rangpur Service Center (PB)
Sanahar Nir (4th Floor), New Senpara,
Alamnagar, Kotwali, Rangpur
Rangpur Servicing Cell (T)
Sneher Nir (2nd Floor), New Senpara,po: 
Alamnagar, Kotwali, Rangpur
Shyampur Agency Office (PB)
Hakim Bhaban, Purbo Boikundopur
Modhapara, Shaympur, Rangpur Sadar, Rangpur
Vendabari Servicing Cell (T)
M/s Yousuf Traders (Ground Floor),
Vendabari-pakuria Road, Pirganj, Rangpur
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Lalmonirhat Agency (Takaful) (T)
Hera Bhaban (1st Fl.) VocaƟonal Road, CanƟn 
Moar, Sadar, Lalmonirhat

LALMONIRHAT
Lalmonirhat Servicing Cell (B)
Farjana Shopping Complex (1st Floor), Mission 
Morh Road, Lalmonirhat, Sadar, Lalmonirhat

Bhurungamarm Agency (T)
Jamal Uddin Market (2nd Floor), College Road, 
Bhurungamari, Kurigram
Kurigram Servicing Cell (T)
Troee Bhaban(1st Floor), Sadar Hospital Road, 
Sadar, Kurigram

KURIGRAM
Kurigram Servicing Cell-2 (K)
Dabir Plaza (1st Floor), Bazar Road, Kurigram 
Sadar, Kurigram
Nageshwari Servicing Cell (T)
Bus Stand Panch Tola Bhaban (2nd Floor), Main 
Road, Nageshwari, Kurigram

Domar (Nilphamari) Servicing Cell (T)
Guljar Plaza (G Floor), Db Road, Domar, 
Nilphamari

NILPHAMARI

Thagkorgoan Servicing Cell - 1 (T)
N. G Vila (Ground Floor) Siraj-u-doula Road, 
Sadar, Thakurgaon
Thakurgaon (Haripur) Agency (K)
M.T. Vila (1st Floor), Pilot School Road, 
Ranisankail, Thakurgaon

THAKURGAON
Thakurgoan Servicing Cell (PB)
A. N Villa, East Goalpara, Thakurgaon 
Sadar, Thakurgaon
Vulli Bazar Agency Office (PB)
Rayhan Villa, Kumarpur, Vulli Bazar, Thakurgaon 
Sadar, Thakurgaon

Dinajpur Servicing Cell (B)
Jabed Akter Bhaban (Gr. Fl), Lili More,
Kotwaly, Dinajpur
Fulbari Servicing Cell (B)
Monoara Vila (G-fl) Bazar Road,
Fulbari, Dinajpur

Kaharol Agency Office (PB)
Kaharol Bazar, Uchitpur, Maharajgong,
Kaharole, Dinajpur
Setabgonj Servicing Cell (PB)
StaƟonpara, Setabgonj,
Bochagonj, Dinajpur

P = IPL (Polash)
B = IPL (Bakul)
K = IPL (Krishnochura)
T = Takaful (Ekhlash)
M = Metro
PB = PragaƟ Bima Project

Note
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PROXY FORM
I/ We . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . being a member of PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited and enƟtled to vote 
hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ……..... of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . …………………………………….  another member of the Company as my/our proxy 
to aƩend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21st Annual General MeeƟng of the 
Company to be held on the Thursday, 12 August, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. at through digital plaƞorm or at 
any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2021 

---------------------------------      ------------------------------------------
Signature of the Proxy        Signature of Shareholder(s)
BO ID: ----------------------------       BO ID: 
           No. of Shares held: ....................
Notes:
A member enƟtled to aƩend and vote at the meeƟng may appoint another member his/her proxy to 
aƩend and vote on his/her behalf.  
A Proxy must be a member of the Company
Forms of proxy, duly stamped and signed must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not 
later than 72 hours before the Ɵme appointed for the MeeƟng. In default forms of proxy will not be 
treated as valid.   

Authorized Signature         Signature Verified 
PragaƟ Life Insurance Limited                                                      

I/We hereby record my/our aƩendance at the 21st Annual General MeeƟng of the Company to be 
held on the Thursday, 12 August, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. at through digital plaƞorm.

N.B. : Please present this slip at the RegistraƟon Counter and sign which must be matched with your 
recorded signature which has scanned                                                                                                                                 

PRAGATI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
TRUST US FOR LIFE Pragati Insurance Bhaban, (6th Floor) 20-21 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215

PRAGATI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
TRUST US FOR LIFE Pragati Insurance Bhaban, (6th Floor) 20-21 Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of Proxy ..........................................................
BO ID: .......................................................................
Signature of the Proxy: .............................................

Name of Shareholder(s) .................................
No. of Shares held: .........................................
BO ID: .............................................................
Signature: .......................................................

Revenue
Stamp

Tk.20.00
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